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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

This section provides an analysis of the Group’s performance, financial position, and risk management. The following analysis

should be read in conjunction with the financial statements included in this Interim Report.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL REVIEW

In the first six months of 2007, the Group achieved encouraging financial performance and made good progress in implementing its

strategic plan for 2006-2011. Driven by strong growth in core earnings, the Group posted record highs in its half-yearly financial

results. Compared to the first half of 2006, operating profit before loan impairment allowances increased to HK$8,486 million, up

HK$1,068 million or 14.4%. Despite a fall in both loan impairment allowances write-back and investment property revaluation gain,
profit attributable to shareholders rose by HK$362 million, or 5.2%, to HK$7,366 million.

Financial Highlights

Half-year ended

Half-year ended

Half-year ended

30 June 31 December 30 June|
HK$’'m, except percentage amounts 2007 2006 2006
Operating income 11,857 10,644 10,356
Operating expenses (3,371) (3,557) (2,938)
Operating profit before loan impairment allowances 8,486 7,087 7,418
Reversal of loan impairment allowances 166| 1,148 642
Others 419 113 485
Profit before taxation 9,071 8,348 8,545
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Bank 7,366 6,840 7,004
Net interest margin 1.97% 1.93% 1.77%)
Non-interest income ratio 28.26% 24.39% 30.12%
Cost-to-income ratio 28.43% 33.42% 28.37%)

Analyses of the Group’s financial performance and business operations are set out in the following sections.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Net Interest Income and Margin

Half-year ended Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 31 December 30 June

HK$'m, except percentage amounts 2007 2006* 2006*
Interest income 21,154 20,637 19,219
Interest expense (12,648) (12,589) (11,982)
Net interest income 8,506 8,048 7,237
Average interest-earning assets 869,203 825,607 826,707
Net interest spread 1.61% 1.55% 1.39%
Net interest margin 1.97% 1.93% 1.77%

* Interest expense on short positions in Exchange Fund Bills and callable interest rate swaps were reclassified from “Net gain from interest rate
instruments” included as “Net trading income” to “Interest expense”. Average interest-earning assets, net interest spread and net interest margin were

revised accordingly.

Compared to the first half of 2006, net interest income increased by HK$1,269 million, or 17.5%, to HK$8,506 million. Average
interest-earning assets grew by HK$42,496 million, or 5.1%, to HK$869,203 million mainly due to the increase in average deposits
(including funds from IPO subscriptions). Net interest margin increased by 20 basis points to 1.97% and net interest spread widened

by 22 basis points to 1.61%. Contribution from net free funds fell by 2 basis points.

After a relatively steep rise in the first half of 2006, HKD and USD interest rates have performed quite differently since the second
half of 2006. While one-month LIBOR has remained flat at around 5.3% since the second half of 2006 due to the softening US
economy, one-month HIBOR dropped gradually in the second half of 2006 from 4.19% at end-June 2006 to 3.91% at end-2006 due
to abundant liquidity in the local banking sector. Conversely, in the first half of 2007, one-month HIBOR rebounded to 4.48% at
end-June due to IPO activities. Compared to the first half of 2006, average one-month HIBOR increased by 5 basis points to 4.24%
while average one-month LIBOR increased by 47 basis points to 5.32% in the first half of 2007. At the same time, the Group’s
average HKD Prime rate decreased by 33 basis points year-on-year to 7.75%, thus narrowing the HKD Prime-to-one-month HIBOR
spread (hereinafter called “Prime-HIBOR spread”) by 38 basis points to 3.51% in the first half of 2007.

During the period under review, average customer deposits increased by HK$46,642 million, or 7.1%, leading to an increase in
average interest-earning assets by HK$42,496 million, or 5.1%. The increasing interest rate environment together with the rise in
investments in structured securities and selected corporate bonds helped raise the gross yield on debt securities by 45 basis points.
At the same time, the Group’s assets mix further improved with average debt securities investments and loans and advances to
customers accounting for 36.4% and 41.9% of average interest-earning assets, up 1.7 and 2.1 percentage points respectively. In
particular, higher yielding loans such as trade finance, SME loans and lending through the Group’s Mainland branches grew
year-on-year. Nevertheless, as Prime-HIBOR spread narrowed and pricing pressure continued, loan spread was compressed.
Weighted average yield from the residential mortgage portfolio, excluding Government Home Ownership Scheme (“GHOS”)
mortgages, decreased by 13 basis points year-on-year to 2.65% below HKD Prime rate. As a result, average gross yield from loans
and advances to customers fell by 11 basis points to 5.51%. On the other hand, the Group’s overall funding costs remained flat. The
Group’s conscious effort in managing funding costs continued to enhance the fixed deposits spread. Meanwhile, savings deposits
spread also widened as average savings rate decreased in times of higher average market rates. At the same time, deposit mix
continued to improve with increasing proportion of average demand deposits and current accounts as well as savings deposits

(hereinafter called “lower cost deposits”) to average total deposits.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

The summary below shows the average balances and average interest rates of individual assets and liabilities:

Half-year ended Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 2007 31 December 2006 30 June 2006
Average Average Average Average Average Average
ASSETS balance yield balance yield balance yield
HK$’m % HK$'m % HK$'m %
Loans to banks 171,438 3.80% 168,048 3.90% 186,240 3.91%
Debt securities investments 316,168 4.84% 300,152 4.80% 286,564 4.39%
Loans and advances to customers 363,738 5.51% 338,929 5.69% 328,768 5.62%
Other interest-earning assets 17,859 4.53% 18,478 3.81% 25,135 1.75%
Total interest-earning assets 869,203 4.91% 825,607 4.96% 826,707 4.69%
Non interest-earning assets 85,130 79,668 76,884
Total assets 954,333 4.47% 905,275 4.52% 903,591 4.29%
Half-year ended Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 2007 31 December 2006 30 June 2006
Average Average Average Average Average Average
LIABILITIES balance Rate balance Rate balance Rate
HK$’'m % HK$'m % HK$'m %
Deposits and balances of banks 43,374 3.31% 45,772 2.96% 43,930 3.03%
and other financial institutions
Current, savings and fixed deposits 699,895 3.30% 659,338 3.39% 653,253 3.33%
Certificates of deposit issued 2,473 3.54% 3,022 3.41% 3,953 3.07%
Other interest-bearing liabilities 26,743 3.31% 25,140 4.69% 31,375 3.05%
Total interest-bearing liabilities 772,485 3.30% 733,272 3.41% 732,511 3.30%
Non interest-bearing deposits 33,224 31,786 33,932
Shareholders’ funds* and non
interest-bearing liabilities 148,624 140,217 137,148
Total liabilities 954,333 2.67% 905,275 2.76% 903,591 2.67%

*

Shareholders’ funds represent capital and reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Bank.

Compared to the second half of 2006, net interest income increased by HK$458 million, or 5.7%. Average interest-earning assets
grew by HK$43,596 million, or 5.3%, driven by the increase in average deposits (including funds from IPO subscriptions). Net
interest margin and net interest spread rose by 4 basis points and 6 basis points respectively. Contribution from net free funds fell by

2 basis point.

As a result of the rebound of HKD interest rate in the first half of 2007, average one-month HIBOR increased by 19 basis points to
4.24% when compared to the second half of 2006. On the other hand, average 1-month LIBOR remained relatively stable.
Improvement in net interest income was mainly attributable to the increase in average interest-earning assets as well as the
increase in average loans and advances to customers, in particular higher yielding loans such as trade finance, SMEs loans and
lending through Mainland branches. Meanwhile, total deposit spread widened as average savings rate decreased in times of higher
average market rates. Deposit mix also improved with a higher proportion of average lower cost deposits in average total deposits.
However, as Prime-HIBOR spread narrowed and pricing pressure continued, loan spread was compressed. Weighted average yield

from the residential mortgage portfolio, excluding GHOS mortgages, declined by 5 basis points to 2.65% below the HKD Prime rate.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Net Fees and Commission Income

Half-year ended Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 31 December 30 June

HK$'m 2007 2006 2006
Bills commissions 273 278 259
Loan commissions 129 157 116
Investment and insurance fee income 1,871 1,089 963
Securities brokerage (Stockbroking) 1,324 739 644
Securities brokerage (Bonds) 65 76 29
Asset management 342 150 167
Life insurance 140 124 123
General insurance 52 42 54
Trust services 66 64 54
Payment services 221 218 200
Credit cards 471 432 375
Account services 153 147 157
Guarantees 24 19 25
Currency exchange 73 66 51
RMB business 54 41 36
Correspondent banking 17 16 15
IPO-related business 43 25 35
Others 99 135 117
Fees and commission income 3,546 2,729 2,457
Fees and commission expenses (803) (672) (587)
Net fees and commission income 2,743 2,057 1,870

Net fees and commission income increased by HK$873 million, or 46.7% year-on-year, to HK$2,743 million, primarily due to a
significant rise in investment and insurance fee income of HK$908 million or 94.3% and an increase of fees from card business of
HK$96 million or 25.6%. The remarkable performance of investment and insurance agency business reflected the Group’s business
initiatives on the back of the active equity market and IPO activities. In the first half of 2007, the Group actively promoted stock
brokerage and improved its trading platform and services. Against the backdrop of the buoyant equity market and IPO activities,
commissions from stock brokerage rose by HK$680 million, or 105.6%, with the stock brokerage business volume growing
substantially by 111.9%. Boosted by the sales of China equity funds and certain thematic funds, asset management fee income
increased by HK$175 million, or 104.8%, with the sales of open-end funds rising by 107.8%. Commission from sales of bonds also
increased by HK$36 million, or 124.1%, after the successful launch of private placement services which helped grow the sales of
structured notes by 237.2%. Meanwhile, fee income from life insurance rose by HK$17 million, or 13.8%, with sales volume
increased by 8.7%. Fees from card business also recorded satisfactory growth as cardholder spending and merchant acquiring
volume increased by 25.9% and 35.3% respectively. Fees from currency exchange, trust services, loans and payment services all
registered double-digit growth of 43.1%, 22.2%, 11.2% and 10.5% respectively. Riding on flourishing IPOs in the first half of 2007,
the Group’s fees and commission income from IPO-related activities such as receiving banker’s fee and brokerage fee surged by
22.9%. Meanwhile, fee income from RMB-related services also rose by 50.0%. Fees and commission expenses rose by HK$216
million or 36.8%, mainly driven by the increases in stockbroking expenses as well as fees and commission expenses for credit card
business. Moreover, additional charges under the Deposit Protection Scheme that commenced in September 2006 also contributed

to the increase in fees and commission expenses.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Compared to the second half of 2006, net fees and commission income increased by HK$686 million, or 33.3%, largely because of
the increase in fee income from stock brokerage of HK$585 million or 79.2% and that in asset management of HK$192 million or
128.0%. Fees and commission income from IPO-related activities, RMB-related business and card business also increased by
72.0%, 31.7% and 9.0% respectively. Fees and commission expenses rose by 19.5%, mainly due to an increase in stockbroking

expenses, credit card expenses and the additional charges under the Deposit Protection Scheme.

Net Trading Income

Half-year ended Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 31 December 30 June

HK$'m 2007 2006* 2006*
Foreign exchange and foreign exchange products 155 376 737
Interest rate instruments 192 2 302
Equity instruments 70 57 15
Commodities - 20 58
Net trading income 417 455 1,112

* Interest expense on short positions in Exchange Fund Bills and callable interest rate swaps were reclassified from “Net gain from interest rate

instruments” included as “Net trading income” to “Interest expense”.

Net trading income was HK$417 million, down HK$695 million or 62.5% year-on-year. This was mainly caused by the decline in net
trading income from foreign exchange and foreign exchange products of HK$582 million, or 79.0%, resulting from the net trading
loss on foreign exchange swap contracts**. Income from other foreign exchange activities increased satisfactorily by 19.0%. Net
trading income from interest rate instruments dropped by HK$110 million, or 36.4% as the gain in fair value of the Group’s interest
rate swap contracts declined. Net trading income of equity instruments increased by HK$55 million due to the option premium
received under the Group’s newly launched notes programme and the increase in the fair value of certain equity instruments. The
decrease in net trading income from commodities was chiefly attributable to the decline in customers’ demand for bullion products

as market volatility decreased, coupled with the net trading loss on certain commodities instruments.

Compared to the second half of 2006, net trading income decreased by HK$38 million or 8.4% as a result of the increase in the net
trading loss on foreign exchange swap contracts**. This was partly offset by the increase in the fair value of interest rate swap
contracts. Meanwhile, other foreign exchange activities performed satisfactorily and the related net trading income increased by
10.9%.

** Foreign exchange swap contracts are usually used for the Group's liquidity management and funding activities. Under foreign exchange swap
contracts, the Group exchanges one currency (original currency) for another (swapped currency) at the spot exchange rate (spot transaction) and
commits to reverse the spot transaction by exchanging the same currency pair at a future maturity at a predetermined rate (forward transaction). In this
way, surplus funds in original currency are swapped into another currency for liquidity and funding purposes. Under HKAS 39, the exchange difference
between the spot and forward contracts is recognised as foreign exchange gain or loss (as included in "net trading income"), while the corresponding

interest differential between the surplus funds in original currency and swapped currency is reflected in net interest income.
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Net Loss on Financial Instruments Designated at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Half-year ended Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 31 December 30 June
HK$'m 2007 2006 2006
Net loss on financial instruments designated at FVTPL (5) (79) (21)

Net loss on financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss decreased by HK$16 million, or 76.2%, year-on-year.

This was resulted from the changes in the fair value of the investments in debt securities.

Compared to the second half of 2006, net loss on financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss decreased by

HK$74 million, or 93.7%, mainly due to the changes in the fair value of the investments in debt securities.

Operating Expenses

Half-year ended Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 31 December 30 June

HK$’m, except percentage amounts 2007 2006 2006
Staff costs 2,077 2,160 1,808,
Premises and equipment expenses (excluding depreciation) 412 491 372
Depreciation on owned fixed assets 372 348 322
Other operating expenses 510 558 436
Operating expenses 3,371 3,557 2,938
Cost-to-income ratio 28.43% 33.42% 28.37%

To cope with overall business expansion, the Group’s operating expenses increased by HK$433 million, or 14.7%, year-on-year to
HK$3,371 million. Staff costs rose by HK$269 million or 14.9% after pay rise and the recruitment of new staff. Compared to
end-June 2006, headcount measured in full-time equivalents rose by 129 to 12,751 at end-June 2007.

Premises and equipment expenses increased by HK$40 million or 10.8% primarily due to higher rental and IT costs incurred.

Depreciation on owned fixed assets rose by HK$50 million, or 15.5%, to HK$372 million, largely due to the appreciation of the value

of bank premises and the increase in depreciation on computer equipments.

The increase in other operating expenses was mainly attributable to the growth of expenses incurred by credit card business.
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Reversal of Loan Impairment Allowances on Advances

Half-year ended Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 31 December 30 June|

HK$'m 2007 2006 2006

Reversal of/(Charge for) loan impairment allowances

Individual assessment

- new allowances (106) (281) (366),

- releases 109 214 99

- recoveries 340 1,377 676
Collective assessment

- new allowances (192) (192) (2)

- releases - (16) 219

- recoveries 15 46 16

Net credit to Income Statement 166 1,148 642

The Group recorded a net reversal of loan impairment allowances of HK$166 million in the first half of 2007, primarily because of
loan recoveries. Compared to the first half of 2006, net reversal of loan impairment allowances was down HK$476 million or 74.1%,
which was mainly the consequence of a decline in both the loan recoveries and release of allowances. This decline reflected a
natural slowdown in the improvement in bad debt migration and loan recoveries after the Group’s significant improvement in asset

quality in previous years.

As new allowances were offset by the releases of allowances, net impairment release from individual assessment was HK$3 million,
compared to the net charge of HK$267 million recorded in the first half of 2006. The decrease in net impairment charge was caused
by the decline in new allowances as additional allowances were needed to cover the deterioration of certain large accounts in the
first half of 2006. In the first half of 2007, HK$106 million of new allowances was made to cover the formation of new impaired loans

and further deterioration of existing impaired accounts.

Net charge of collective impairment allowances amounted to HK$192 million, compared to the net release of HK$217 million in the
first half of 2006. During the first half of 2007, there was a continuous refinement of methodology. The increase in new allowances
was also attributable to the increase in advances to customers. The reduction in releases of allowances reflected a natural

slowdown in the improvement in the bad debt migration rate after the Group’s significant improvement in asset quality.

The Group continued to have recoveries of loans that were previously written off with total recoveries (individually and collectively
assessed) amounting to HK$355 million. Total recoveries dropped by HK$337 million year-on-year versus the first half of 2006

during which period certain large accounts had been recovered.
Compared to the second half of 2006, net release of loan impairment allowances decreased by HK$982 million or 85.5% as a result

of lower recovery of loans that were previously written off. The significant loan recoveries in the second half of 2006 were mainly

attributable to the recoveries of a number of large accounts.
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Property Revaluation

Half-year ended Half-year ended Half-year ended

HK$’'m 30 June 31 December 30 June
2007 2006 2006

Net gain/(loss) on revaluation of premises 7 3 (4)
Net gain on fair value adjustments on investment properties 414 97 477
Deferred tax (59) (33) (22
Net gain on fair value adjustments on investment properties, after tax 355 64 455

The aggregate impact of property revaluation before tax on the income statement was HK$421 million, of which HK$414 million
came from the revaluation of investment properties and HK$7 million from the revaluation of premises. The related deferred tax
charge on revaluation of investment properties amounted to HK$59 million. As a result, the net impact of fair value adjustments on
investment properties on the Group’s profit attributable to equity holders in the first half of 2007 was HK$355 million. When
compared to the first half of 2006, the decrease in net gain on property revaluation was in line with the mild increase in property
prices in the first half of 2007.

Compared to the second half of 2006, the increase in net gain from revaluation of investment properties of HK$291 million was in
line with the upward movement of local property prices in the first half of 2007 after a relatively quiet market in the second half of
2006.
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Financial Position

At 30 June At 31 December
HK$'m, except percentage amounts 2007 2006
Cash and balances with banks and other financial institutions 122,766 105,236
Placements with banks and other financial institutions maturing between one and
twelve months 60,804 56,373
Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of indebtedness 34,100 34,750
Securities investments* 312,145 315,285
Advances and other accounts 399,574 352,844
Fixed assets and investment properties 28,631 27,216
Other assets ** 71,511 22,085
Total assets 1,029,531 913,789
Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation 34,100 34,750
Deposits and balances of banks and other financial institutions 46,718 49,034
Deposits from customers 805,025 695,616
Debt securities in issue at amortised cost *** 283 -
Other accounts and provisions 59,613 53,969
Total liabilities 945,739 833,369
Minority interests 1,461 1,419
Capital and reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Bank 82,331 79,001
Total liabilities and equity 1,029,531 913,789
Loan-to-deposit ratio 48.10% 49.25%

*  Securities investments comprise investment in securities and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.
* Interests in associates and derivative financial instruments are included in other assets.

***  Debt securities in issue at amortised cost represents the notes issued under the Group’s notes programme.

The Group'’s total assets were HK$1,029,531 million as at 30 June 2007, up HK$115,742 million or 12.7% from the end of 2006. Key

changes include:

- On the back of increased deposits from customers in the first half of 2007, cash and balances with banks and other financial
institutions increased by HK$17,530 million or 16.7%. Interbank placements increased by HK$4,431 million, or 7.9%.

- Securities investments decreased slightly by HK$3,140 million, or 1.0%. As of 30 June 2007, the Group held HK$12,800

million in US subprime asset-backed securities (“ABS”), all of AAA credit rating and with weighted average maturity of around

1.2 years.

- Advances and other accounts increased by HK$46,730 million, or 13.2%, primarily due to the growth of advances to
customers by HK$45,718 million or 13.2%.

. Other assets rose by HK$49,426 million or 223.8% as a result of the increase in accounts receivable of clearing items and

shares due to IPO subscription and increased customer transactions of shares.
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Advances to Customers

At 30 June At 31 December
HK$’m, except percentage amounts 2007 % 2006 %
Loans for use in Hong Kong 305,106 77.7% 274,276 79.0%
Industrial, commercial and financial 176,710 45.0% 148,780 42.9%
Individuals 128,396 32.7% 125,496 36.1%
Trade finance 21,598 5.5% 16,865 4.9%
Loans for use outside Hong Kong 66,090 16.8% 55,935 16.1%
Total advances to customers 392,794 100.0% 347,076 100.0%

Total advances to customers registered a robust growth of HK$45,718 million or 13.2%. After excluding the impact of IPO financing,
total advances to customers would have increased by 8.7%. The growth was broad-based, covering both corporate loans and
individual loans. In particular, loans for use in Hong Kong, trade finance and loans for use outside Hong Kong all recorded

double-digit growth. This reflected the Group’s effective implementation of its growth strategies under the new business model.

Loans for use in Hong Kong grew by 11.2%. After excluding the impact of IPO financing, loan for use in Hong Kong would have

increased by 5.6%:

- Lending to the industrial, commercial and financial sectors rose by HK$27,930 million, or 18.8%, to HK$176,710 million,
driven by loans for transport and transport equipment, property investment and IPO financing.

- Despite keen market competition, residential mortgage loans (excluding those under GHOS) increased by HK$3,164 million,
or 3.3%, to HK$100,117 million as a result of the Group’s effective marketing efforts, helped by greater demand in the

property market.

. Card advances grew by HK$88 million, or 1.6%, to HK$5,578 million as a result of an increase in cardholder spending.
- Other consumer lending decreased by HK$231 million, or 2.6%, to HK$8,586 million mainly due to the repayment of tax
loans.

Trade finance increased substantially by HK$4,733 million, or 28.1%, as a result of the Group’s new business initiatives coupled
with robust import and export trade. Meanwhile, loans for use outside Hong Kong also grew strongly by HK$10,155 million or 18.2%.

The increase was mainly driven by overseas lending and loan growth of the Group’s Mainland branches.
In terms of currency mix, HKD and USD advances to customers accounted for 81.7% and 14.1% respectively at the end of June
2007. Other currency advances to customers accounted for 4.2%. There was no significant change in currency mix in the first half

of 2007.

Deposits from Customers

At 30 June At 31 December
HK$'m, except percentage amounts 2007 % 2006 %
Demand deposits and current accounts 115,466 14.2% 31,005 4.4%
Savings deposits 246,703 30.2% 257,218 36.5%
Time, call and notice deposits 442,856 54.2% 407,393 57.8%
Total deposits from customers 805,025 98.6% 695,616 98.7%
Structured deposits 11,603 1.4% 9,085 1.3%
Adjusted total deposits from customers 816,628 100.0% 704,701 100.0%
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At the end of June 2007, total deposits from customers was HK$805,025 million, up HK$109,409 million or 15.7% (up 15.9% if
including structured deposits). Should the estimated impact of IPO-related funds be excluded, total deposits from customers would
have increased by 4.9% (up 5.2% if including structured deposits). Demand deposits and current accounts grew sharply by
HK$84,461 million or 272.4%, mainly driven by IPO deposits. Savings deposits decreased by HK$10,515 million or 4.1%. Time, call
and notice deposits rose by HK$35,463 million or 8.7%. There was a growing demand for structured deposits — a hybrid of retail
deposit and derivatives offering a higher nominal interest rate to depositors. Structured deposits grew to HK$11,603 million, up
HK$2,518 million or 27.7%, representing about 1.4% of the adjusted total deposits from customers. The Group’s deposit mix
continued to improve with the proportion of average lower cost deposits to average adjusted total deposits rising by 1.0 percentage

point over 2006. The Group’s loan-to-deposit ratio was 48.10% at the end of June 2007.
In terms of currency mix, HKD and USD deposits accounted for 73.5% and 18.7% respectively at the end of June 2007, while other
currency deposits accounted for 7.8%. The Group’s HKD loan-to-deposit ratio was 53.4%, down from 58.2% at end-2006, mainly

due to the substantial amount of IPO deposits at the end of June 2007.

Asset Quality

At 30 June At 31 December

HK$'m, except percentage amounts 2007 2006
Advances to customers 392,794 347,076
Classified and impaired loan ratio® 0.41% 0.57%
Impairment allowances 1,136 1,103
Regulatory reserve for general banking risks 3,972 3,621
Total allowances and regulatory reserve 5,108 4,724
Total allowances as a percentage of advances to customers 0.29% 0.32%
Total allowances and regulatory reserve as a percentage of advances to customers 1.30% 1.36%
Impairment allowances on classified and impaired loan ratio ** 30.59% 28.62%
Residential mortgage loans* - delinquency and rescheduled loan ratio** 0.19% 0.21%
Card advances - delinquency ratio*** 0.32% 0.25%
Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 2007 30 June 2006

Card advances - charge-off ratio” 2.59% 2.64%

Classified and impaired loans represent advances which have been classified as “substandard”, “doubtful” or “loss” under the Group’s classification of loan quality, or
individually assessed to be impaired. Repossessed assets are initially recognised at the lower of their fair value or the amortised cost of the related outstanding loans on the
date of repossession. The related loans and advances are deducted from loans and advances.

Residential mortgage loans exclude those under the Home Ownership Scheme and other government-sponsored home purchasing schemes.

** Delinquency ratio is measured by a ratio of total amount of overdue loans (more than three months) to total outstanding loans.
# Excluding Great Wall cards and computed according to the HKMA's definition.
## Including impairment allowances on loans classified as “substandard”, “doubtful” or “loss” under the Group’s classification of loan quality, or individually assessed to be

impaired.
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Movement of Classified Advances to Customers

In HK$ bin Half-year ended Half-year ended  Half-year ended

30 June 2007 31 December 2006 30 June 2006
Beginning balance 2.0 3.6 4.3
New classified loans 0.3 0.5 0.4
Upgraded classified loans (0.1) (0.1) (0.2)
Collection (0.5) (1.3) (0.7)
Write-off (0.1) (0.7) (0.1)
Others - - (0.1)
Ending balance 1.6 2.0 3.6

The Group’s asset quality remained strong in the first half of 2007. Classified loans decreased by approximately HK$0.4 billion or
19.4% to HK$1.6 billion. New classified loans were maintained at a low level, representing less than 0.1% of total loans outstanding.

Total collections amounted to approximately HK$0.5 billion. Write-off of classified loans amounted to HK$0.1 billion.

Total impairment allowances, including both IA and CA, amounted to HK$1,136 million. Impairment allowances on classified and
impaired loan ratio was 30.59%. The Group’s regulatory reserve rose by HK$351 million to HK$3,972 million as advances to

customers increased.
The quality of the Group’s residential mortgage loans continued to improve. The combined delinquency and rescheduled loan ratio

dropped by 0.02 percentage point to 0.19% in the first half of 2007. The quality of card advances remained sound, with the

charge-off ratio decreasing from 2.64% to 2.59% year-on-year.
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Capital and Liquidity Ratios

Restated
At 30 June At 31 December
HK$’'m, except percentage amounts 2007 2006
Tier 1 capital 70,597 68,435
Deductions (473) (486)
Tier 1 capital after deductions 70,124 67,949
Tier 2 capital 3,820 4,054
Deductions (473) (486)
Tier 2 capital after deductions 3,347 3,568
Total capital base after deductions 73,471 71,517
Risk-weighted assets
Credit risk 483,519 426,130
Market risk 6,406 5,001
Operational risk 34,997 32,901
Deductions (10,616) (9,124)
Total risk-weighted assets 514,306 454,908
Capital adequacy ratios
Tier 1 13.63% 14.94%
Total 14.29% 15.72%
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 2007 30 June 2006
Average liquidity ratio 50.08% 50.30%

In accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules effective from 1 January 2007, the Group adopted the Standardised Approach in

calculating capital adequacy ratios at 30 June 2007, and comparable figures at 31 December 2006 have been restated accordingly.

Consolidated capital adequacy ratio at 30 June 2007 was 14.29%, down 1.43 percentage points from end-2006 mainly due to the
increase in risk-weighted assets. Capital base rose by 2.7% to HK$73,471 million following the increase in retained earnings. Driven
by the growth in advances to customers (including IPO financing) and the increase in receivables for substantial amount of

settlement for shares trading, risk-weighted assets grew by 13.1% to HK$514,306 million.
Average liquidity ratio remained strong at 50.08%, down 0.22 percentage point versus the first half of 2006. Although the portfolio

size of average marketable debt securities expanded, average qualifying liabilities increased as average savings deposits grew

significantly, which held back the liquidity position.
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BUSINESS REVIEW

This section covers the review of the Group’s business lines together with their respective financial results.

RETAIL BANKING

Half-year ended Half-year ended Increase
HK$’m, except percentage amounts 30 June 30 June (decrease)

2007 2006
Net interest income 4,309 3,812 +13.0%)
Other operating income 2,555 1,670 +53.0%)
Operating income 6,864 5,482 +25.2%)
Operating expenses (2,676) (2,326) +15.0%)
Operating profit before loan impairment allowances 4,188 3,156 +32.7%
Net (charge for) / release of loan impairment allowances (54) 38 N/A
Others - (5) N/A
Profit before taxation 4,134 3,189 +29.6%
At 30 June At 31 December Increase
2007 2006 (decrease)
Segment assets 192,948 169,595 +13.8%)
Segment liabilities 650,938 577,755 +12.7%

Note: For additional segmental information, see Note 35 to the Financial Statements.

Results

Retail Banking performed strongly in the first half of 2007. Profit before taxation grew substantially year-on-year by HK$945 million,
or 29.6%, to HK$4,134 million. Operating income grew by HK$1,382 million, or 25.2%, to HK$6,864 million, with net interest income
and other operating income up 13.0% and 53.0% respectively. Operating profit before loan impairment allowances increased by
HK$1,032 million or 32.7% to HK$4,188 million.

Net interest income rose by 13.0% to HK$4,309 million. Deposit spread widened as average savings rate decreased in times of
higher average market rates. The improvement in deposit spread was held back by the compressed loan spread as a result of

narrowed Prime-HIBOR spread and keen competition.

Other operating income soared by 53.0%, to HK$2,555 million because of the strong growth of net fees and commission income by
61.5%. Benefiting from the buoyant equity market and IPO activities, the Group’s stock brokerage business grew its transaction
volume by 111.9% by means of an enhanced trading platform and effective marketing, thereby increasing the commissions from
securities trading by 105.6%. At the same time, boosted by the sales of China equity funds and certain thematic funds, asset
management fee income increased by 104.8% as the sales of open-end funds rose. Commission from sales of bonds also

increased by 124.1% after the successful launch of the Group’s private placement service.

Operating expenses rose by 15.0% to HK$2,676 million, which was generally in line with the business expansion. Staff costs

increased after pay rise and the recruitment of new staff.
Net charge for loan impairment allowances amounted to HK$54 million, versus net releases of HK$38 million in the first half of 2006.

The net charge for loan impairment allowances was mainly caused by additional allowances for increased advances to customers

as well as a slowdown in the improvement in bad debt migration.
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Advances and other accounts, including mortgage loans and card advances, increased by 6.4% to HK$138,426 million, partly due
to an increase in IPO financing. Owing to a large amount of IPO-related funds received, customer deposits increased by 14.1% to
HK$627,307 million by end-June 2007.

Significant growth of investment and insurance businesses

Investment and insurance, both being the Group’s business focuses, delivered remarkable results in the first half of 2007. In respect
of the investment business, the Group actively promoted stock brokerage and improved its trading platform and services. Aided by a
bullish stock market, business volume via the automated channel rose by 176.7%. As a result, the stock brokerage business volume
grew substantially by 111.9%, versus the market growth rate of 81.8% during the same period. In January 2007, private placement
service for structured notes was successfully launched among customers, resulting in a 237.2% growth in sales of structured notes.
Meanwhile, the sales volume of open-end funds rose sharply by 107.8%, among which the China equity funds and certain thematic

funds were the more popular ones among customers.

Riding on the spate of IPO activities, the Group further enhanced its IPO subscription service to cater to customers’ needs and
actively promoted its IPO-related businesses. The Group continued to be the major receiving bank for most of the large-scale IPOs
in Hong Kong and was the major receiving bank for 20 IPOs in the first half of 2007. IPO-related commission and fee income surged

by 22.9% year-on-year.

Through effective marketing campaigns and personalised services, the Group grew its number of wealth management customers

and assets under management by 16.8% and 16.9% respectively in the first half of 2007.

In respect of the insurance agency business, with the further enhancement of marketing techniques and effective thematic
promotional campaigns, commission income from insurance business registered solid growth on a year-on-year basis. In the first
half of 2007, the Group launched a diverse range of new products, including “Supreme Saver 07- 5 Year Life Endowment Plan”,
“Healthy Junior Hospital Insurance Plan”, “Healthy and Prosperous Insurance Plan” and “Blossom Insurance Plan”. To capture the
retirement planning market, the Group also held several large scale promotional campaigns with the emphasis on retirement

protection plans.

Broadening customer deposits base

To broaden its deposits base across different customer segments and to enrich its product lines, the Group introduced a series of
creative deposits products which bundled deposit services with other wealth management products, such as Olympic Target High
Yield Deposit and Foreign Currency Privileged Packages. To commemorate the 2008 Beijing Olympics, of which the BOC group
was the official banking partner, the Group launched "Great Olympic Offers” including "Olympic Target High Yield Deposit” which
offered bonus interest rate to customers and would mature on the opening day of the 2008 Olympic Games. "Foreign Currency
Privileged Packages”, on the other hand, combined preferential exchange rate and bonus fixed deposit rate. The Group also
enhanced deposit mix by achieving a higher proportion of lower cost deposits. The ratio of average lower cost deposits to average

total deposits grew by 1.0 percentage point in the first half of 2007 over 2006.

Solid growth of residential mortgages

Riding on the more active property market, the Group grew its residential mortgages by 3.3% through effective marketing and
introducing a wider assortment of mortgage products to cope with intense market competition. It continued to maintain its leading
position in the residential mortgage market. The underwriting of new mortgages increased by 119.4% year-on-year, outperforming
the market's 38.0%. Meanwhile, the credit quality of residential mortgages continued to improve as the delinquency and

rescheduled loan ratio dropped further to 0.19%.
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In pursuit of high net worth customers through professional premium services

The Group is committed to providing premium services to its high net worth customers. In January 2007, “private placement service”
was launched to provide this group of customers with alternative investment opportunities. To establish the image as a professional
wealth management service provider, the Group staged the “BOCHK Wealth Management Expo” in June 2007 to showcase its
comprehensive wealth management services for existing and potential customers. In the meantime, various large-scale and
localised investment seminars were organised to update customers on the latest investment climate and opportunities. In order to
extend the Group’s wealth management services to overseas customers, a series of seminars were held across the Asia-Pacific

region.

Continuous expansion of credit card business
The Group’s card business continued to expand with card advances increased by 1.6% in the first half of 2007. Cardholder

spending volume and merchant acquiring volume surged by 25.9% and 35.3% respectively.

In order to capture business opportunities arising from 2008 Beijing Olympics, the Group launched the “VISA BOC Olympic Games
Prepaid Card” in May 2007, distinguishing the Group as the first issuer of prepaid cards with Beijing Olympic mascots as the theme.
Marketing capacity was further enhanced after the issuance of “BOC Platinum Credit Card” embedded with the EMV chip and the
development of the Personalised Spending Privileges System in June 2007, which facilitated the analysis of customer spending
behaviour and provided customised privileges to customers. This did not only encourage consumer spending, but also helped
customer segmentation. With the implementation of the MasterCard Internet Gateway System (“MiGS”) in May 2007, the Group
strengthened its merchant acquiring business by offering an internet payment gateway system to online merchants. With a strong
competitive edge in the credit card market, the Group continued to extend appealing merchant offer programmes to customers

through a comprehensive merchant network covering Hong Kong, Macau and the Mainland.

The Group’s success in credit card business was widely recognised in the industry, as evidenced by an array of 20 awards received

from MasterCard International, Visa International and China UnionPay.

Leading RMB banking business in Hong Kong

In tandem with the expanding scope of Renminbi (“RMB”) banking services available in Hong Kong, the Group continued to be the
local market leader in the business. The Group’s market share in RMB deposits-taking business increased with the amount of
deposits growing by 20.5% compared to end-2006. The Group also maintained its leading position in the RMB credit card issuing
and merchant acquiring business. While the number of RMB credit cards issued grew by 8.3% compared to end-2006, RMB
merchant acquiring volume and RMB card cardholder spending volume registered strong growths of 51.1% and 57.9% respectively
year-on-year. In June 2007, the Group launched a new RMB bond service in Hong Kong, providing customers with a hassle-free
solution for RMB bond subscription, custody and coupon collection services. In addition, the Group introduced a series of
promotional offers including the “Welcome offer for RMB Integrated Service” for account opening, “Exchange Express Service”,
RMB preferential exchange rate, etc., which were well received by customers. It also acted as joint lead manager and bookrunner
as well as placing bank for the 5 billion yuan RMB bonds issued by China Development Bank in Hong Kong. At the end of June
2007, the number of ATMs providing RMB withdrawal service reached 239.

Branch rationalisation and e-Channel Development

The Group continued to optimise its branch network. In the first half of 2007, the Group opened 3 new branches, renovated 21
existing branches and established 18 wealth management centres. As at the end of June 2007, the Group’s network in Hong Kong
included 289 branches and 459 ATM machines. Moreover, 89 Wealth Management Prime centres and 20 Wealth Management VIP

centres were in operation to provide tailor-made financial solutions to customers.
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To cope with the dramatic growth of internet banking users, the Group enhanced the capacity of its e-banking and developed new
functions in order to provide convenient and user-friendly services. In the first half of 2007, the number of iT’s e-banking customers
increased by 12.0%. Compared to the first half of 2006, transactions of iT’s e-banking surged by 116.7%. To offer more convenient
and reliable e-service to customers, the Group also expanded the capacity of Telephone Banking System and installed over 20

Cheque Deposit Machines in the branches.

The Group’s outstanding performance and service quality were widely recognised by the market. In the first half of 2007, the Group

was named “Outstanding Retail Bank” by Capital magazine.

CORPORATE BANKING

Half-year ended Half-year ended Increase

HK$’m, except percentage amounts 30 June 30 June (decrease)
2007 2006

Net interest income 2,368 1,981 +19.5%)

Other operating income 641 535 +19.8%)

Operating income 3,009 2,516 +19.6%)

Operating expenses (774) (675) +14.7%)

Operating profit before loan impairment allowances 2,235 1,841 +21.4%)

Net release of loan impairment allowances 220 604 -63.6%)

Profit before taxation 2,455 2,445 +0.4%

At 30 June At 31 December Increase/

2007 2006 (decrease)

Segment assets 268,927 222,701 +20.8%)

Segment liabilities 180,554 148,353 +21.7%

Note: For additional segmental information, see Note 35 to the Financial Statements.

Results
Corporate Banking reported a profit before taxation of HK$2,455 million. Operating profit before loan impairment allowances
increased significantly by HK$394 million, or 21.4%, to HK$2,235 million, which was driven by the 19.5% growth in net interest

income and 19.8% growth in other operating income. Operating expenses increased by 14.7%.

The rise in net interest income was driven by both loan growth and widening of deposit spread. The Group’s average savings rate
declined in times of higher average market rates. Other operating income increased with the rise in both net fees and commission
income and net trading income. The surge of loan commission, bills commission and fee from payment services drove up net fees

and commission income while an increase in foreign exchange transactions led to higher net trading income.

Operating expenses were up 14.7% to HK$774 million on account of an increase in staff costs after pay rise and the recruitment of

new staff.

Net loan impairment releases were HK$220 million, down 63.6%, mainly due to recoveries of certain large accounts in the first half
of 2006.
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Advances and other accounts increased by 19.3% to HK$264,247 million due to the growth in corporate loans (including IPO

financing). Customer deposits increased by 22.0% to HK$177,850 million.

Leader in loan syndication

The Group maintained its leading position in the syndicated loan market covering Hong Kong, Macau and the Mainland. According
to Basis Point, a leading Asian capital market magazine, the Group was the number one mandated arranger in both the Hong
Kong-Macau and Mainland-Hong Kong-Macau syndicated loan markets in the first half of 2007. Moreover, the Group was the

coordinator for the largest syndicated loan in Hong Kong ever recorded in recent years.

Spectacular performance in IPO financing

Boosted by the robust stock market and the Group’s intense marketing efforts, the Group registered phenomenal growth in IPO
financing business. Compared to the first half of 2006, the Group’s IPO financing business recorded a two-fold growth, providing
more than HK$220 billion worth of financing to both corporate and retail customers in connection with the IPOs of 26 companies in
Hong Kong in the first half of 2007.

Substantial growth in SME lending and customer base

The Group made good progress in implementing its SME 5-year business plan and further strengthened the growth momentum of
SME lending. The SME business model was enhanced with streamlined workflow and credit approval procedures. In the first half of
2007, the SME Marketing Management Unit was established to conduct strategic analysis, formulate development plans and carry
out product design and marketing for SME business. Several thematic marketing programmes were launched to strengthen the
relationship with SME customers. In addition, to provide better support to customers, two commercial service centres were set up in
prime business locations. Furthermore, the Group successfully launched and refined several products, including Promotion Plan for
SME Export Finance and 2007 Promotion of New Small Enterprises. These initiatives further reinforced the growth momentum of
SME lending, giving rise to a double-digit growth in the Group’s SME loans in the first half of 2007.

Strong growth of trade finance business

The Group'’s trade finance business registered remarkable growth in the first half of 2007, on the back of intense promotion efforts.
The outstanding balance of trade finance surged by 28.1% compared to end-2006, reaching the highest level ever recorded since
listing. The volume of bills settlement also increased by 23.7% year-on-year. The Group is going to roll out the Trade Facilities

Reform Programme in the coming months to further streamline business flows and refine credit approval procedures.

Reinforcing product and customer management

Since the implementation of the Relationship-Product-Channel (“RPC”) model, the Group’s business model for customer
relationship management and product development has been further enhanced. In March 2007, the Group established the Product
Management Unit to foster development, enhancement and marketing of three major products, namely trade finance, cash
management and custody. In addition, the Group revamped the Commercial Business Unit and set up three separate units for
better management of different customer segments. This helped strengthen marketing capability and drive market penetration. A
corporate finance team was also set up in May 2007 for the provision of quality and professional services as well as the

development of structured financing business for corporate customers.

Enhancing cash management and e-banking platform, and development of custodian services

The Group took a number of initiatives to grow its cash management business. It further improved its service platform and coverage,
and broadened its connections with BOC’s overseas branches. A specialised Cash Management team was set up to take charge of
product development and marketing. At the same time, the Group continued to strengthen its e-banking functions and promote
Corporate Banking Services (“CBS”) Online. The number of CBS Online customers increased by 29.5% while the number of BOC

Wealth Master customers saw a five-fold increase to more than 1,300 in the first half of 2007.
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To ride on the robust securities markets and to grasp the business opportunity for custody services, a Custody Services team was
established after months of preparation and trial run to provide securities settlement and custody services for corporate customers.
In the first half of 2007, the Group successfully won the bid to act as a foreign custodian for a well-received offshore wealth
management product of a major bank, a qualified domestic institutional investor (“QDII”), in the Mainland. Close co-operation was
being fostered with other financial institutions to ensure the smooth roll-out of various custody mandates. At the end of June 2007,
the Group’s total assets under custody amounted to HK$241 billion. Moreover, the Group has submitted application for Qualified
Foreign Institutional Investors (“QFlls”) status to the China Securities Regulatory Commission ("CSRC") in relation to the

investments in the Mainland’s securities markets.

Substantial growth of Mainland business

China-related business has always been one of the Group’s strategic focuses. The Group’s Mainland branches continued to deliver
strong results in the first half of 2007. Operating profit before loan impairment allowances increased by HK$86 million, or 57.3%,
due mainly to the increase in advances to customers. Total advances to customers rose by 16.6% to HK$21.7 billion, of which RMB
loans surged by 42.8%. Customer deposits increased by 40.6% to HK$5.5 billion. Asset quality continued to improve with the

classified loan ratio falling by 0.13 percentage point to 0.10%.

The business scope of the Group’s Mainland branches and sub-branches expanded further. By the end of June 2007, the Group
had a total of 12 Mainland branches and sub-branches that had been permitted to conduct RMB business. All the 14 Mainland
branches and sub-branches are now licensed to conduct derivatives business and provide insurance agency services. In the first
half of 2007, the Group put more emphasis on residential mortgage business by introducing a series of banking products, such as
‘Bi-weekly Mortgage Repayment Plan’. In addition, several structured products for individual customers and offshore companies
were launched. After the approval by China Banking Regulatory Commission (‘CBRC”) to conduct QDII business, all the 12
Mainland branches and sub-branches of BOCHK and Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited (“NCB”) were granted the qualification of
QDII. Currently, BOCHK and NCB were entitled to a USD300 million RMB exchange quota respectively by the State Administration
of Foreign Exchange (“SAFE”). To capitalise on the business opportunity arising from QDII, the Group has developed relevant
products to be launched in the second half of the year. Following the adoption of the Group’s dualistic approach in its China
business model, NCB had received approval from CBRC on 25th June 2007 to start its preparatory work of setting up a local
banking corporation in the Mainland. The new entity will be named Nanyang Commercial Bank (China) Limited (“NCB (China)”). To
be headquartered in Shanghai, NCB (China) will offer comprehensive banking services in the Mainland. BOCHK and Chiyu Banking
Corporation, on the other hand, will continue to operate as foreign-funded banks with emphasis on corporate banking and foreign

exchange businesses in the Mainland.
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TREASURY

Half-year ended Half-year ended Increase
HK$’m, except percentage amounts 30 June 30 June (decrease)

2007 2006
Net interest income 2,418 2,006 +20.5%)
Other operating income 36 789 -95.4%)
Operating income 2,454 2,795 -12.2%)
Operating expenses (233) (189) +23.3%
Profit before taxation 2,221 2,606 -14.8%)
At 30 June At 31 December Increase
2007 2006 (decrease)
Segment assets 542,566 497,155 +9.1%
Segment liabilities 106,322 98,531 +7.9%

Note: For additional segmental information, see Note 35 to the Financial Statements.

Results
Treasury recorded a profit before taxation of HK$2,221 million, down HK$385 million or 14.8% year-on-year. Despite a satisfactory
increase in net interest income by HK$412 million or 20.5%, total operating income decreased by HK$341 million or 12.2%, mainly

due to the drop in other operating income by HK$753 million or 95.4%.

The increase in net interest income was achieved with higher contribution from the investments in debt securities. The fall in other
operating income was caused by the net trading loss on foreign exchange swap contracts and the decline in net trading income
from interest rate instruments and commodities, which outstripped the increase in net trading income of equity instruments from the

option premium received after the successful launch of the Group’s notes programme.

Operating expenses were up 23.3% following an increase in staff costs after pay rise.

Enhancing yield by diversifying investment portfolio and vastly expanding IPO business

The Group succeeded in adjusting its asset allocation by diversifying into structured debt securities to maximise return on residual
funds. This diversification helped create a more balanced portfolio and reduce concentration risks. The Group also further
strengthened its balance sheet management and structural risk management with advanced analytical models and systems. In
order to facilitate information sharing and capture market opportunities, daily briefing sessions and regular market evaluation
meetings were held to review the Group’s investment strategies and provide the latest market information to investment teams and
subsidiary companies. As a receiving bank for 20 IPOs in Hong Kong in the first half of 2007, the Group managed a total amount of
IPO-related funds of over HK$650 billion.

Diversifying product offerings and reinforcing market position in Hong Kong

In the first half of 2007, the Group devoted much effort in developing treasury products. Riding on the blooming investment market,
the Group successfully launched a notes programme by issuing its first structured notes in February 2007. The products were well
received by customers, achieving a sales volume of over HK$700 million. Equity warrants were also launched with three derivate
warrants issued and traded on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong in June 2007. These new products did not only enhance the
Group’s product portfolio, but also improved the Group’s market position. In view of the increasing customer demand for hedging
the risk of RMB exchange rate fluctuation in Hong Kong, the Group strengthened its marketing initiative on Chinese Yuan
Non-Deliverable Forward Contracts (“RMB NDF Contracts”). At the same time, extensive training and consulting support were
provided to marketing teams. This, coupled with intensified marketing effort, helped enhance the Group’s marketing capability for

treasury products and broaden the treasury client base.
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PROGRESS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF RPC MODEL

In accordance with the Group’s 2006-2011 Strategic Plan, the Group started implementing the Relationship-Product-Channel
(“RPC”) Model in March 2007, with a view to reinforcing the Group’s overall effectiveness and competitiveness by enhancing its
range of products and services that are tailored to the needs of different customer segments, and optimising channels and workflow.
The Group is committed to ensuring the success of this model and has made good progress in transformation works, including
organisation structure realignments, new job evaluation and assignment, adjustments on the performance assessment system, and
policies, procedures and business processes review and amendments. Related trainings were also provided to staff at different

levels.
REGULATORY DEVELOPMENT

Basel Il Capital Accord

The Group considers “International Convergence of Capital Measurement and Capital Standards: A Revised Framework” (known as
“Basel II”) not only as a regulatory compliance issue but also a key driver for continuous improvement of internal risk management.
The Group moved on with its preparation for Basel Il in the first half of 2007. In relation to Pillar One, the Group adopted the
Standardised Approach to calculate minimum capital requirement on credit risk, market risk and operational risk. The Foundation
Internal Ratings-Based (“FIRB”) approach will also be gradually adopted on the calculation of the capital requirements. The related
gap analysis together with a roadmap to meet the FIRB requirements was completed. Under Pillar Two, the Group has made good
progress in setting up its internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (“ICAAP”) (please refer to “Capital management of Risk
Management” for details). To comply with Pillar Il which focuses on the disclosure requirements and policies prescribed by the
Banking (Disclosure) Rules (“Disclosure Rules”), the Group has formulated a Disclosure Policy with the aim of making disclosures

in its 2007 reporting in accordance with the Disclosure Rules.
RISK MANAGEMENT

Overview

The Group believes that sound risk management is crucial to the success of any organisation. In its daily operation, the Group
attaches a high degree of importance to risk management and emphasises that a balance must be struck between risk control and
business growth and development. The principal types of risk inherent in the Group’s businesses are reputation risk, legal and
compliance risk, strategic risk, credit risk, market risk, interest rate risk, liquidity risk and operational risk. The Group’s risk

management objective is to enhance shareholder value by maintaining risk exposures within acceptable limits.

Risk Management Governance Structure

The Group’s risk management governance structure is designed to cover the whole process of all businesses and ensure various
risks are properly managed and controlled in the course of conducting business. The Group has a sound risk management
organisational structure. It implements a comprehensive set of policies and procedures to identify, measure, monitor and control
various risks that may arise. These risk management policies and procedures are regularly reviewed and modified to reflect
changes in markets and business strategies. Various groups of risk takers assume their respective responsibilities for risk

management.
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The Board of Directors, representing the interests of shareholders, is the highest decision-making authority of the Group and has
the ultimate responsibility for risk management. The Board, with the assistance of its committees, has the primary responsibility for
the formulation of risk management strategies and for ensuring that the Group has an effective risk management system to
implement these strategies. The Risk Committee (“RC”), a standing committee established by the Board of Directors, is responsible
for overseeing the Group’s various types of risks, reviewing and approving high-level risk-related policies and overseeing their
implementation, reviewing significant or high risk exposures or transactions and exercising its power of veto if it considers that any
transaction should not proceed. The Audit Committee (“AC”) assists the Board in fulfilling its role in overseeing the internal control
system.

The Chief Executive (“CE”) is responsible for managing the Group’s various types of risks, approving detailed risk management
policies, and approving material risk exposures or transactions within his authority delegated by the Board of Directors. The Chief
Risk Officer (“CRQO”) assists the CE in fulfilling his responsibilities for the day-to-day management of risks. The CRO is responsible
for initiating new risk management strategies, projects and measures that will enable the Group to better monitor and manage new
risk issues or areas that may arise from time to time from new businesses, products and changes in the operating environment. He
may also take appropriate initiatives in response to regulatory changes. The CRO is also responsible for reviewing material risk
exposures or transactions within his delegated authority and exercising his power of veto if he believes that any transaction should
not proceed.

Various departments of the Group have their respective risk management responsibilities. Business units act as the first line of
defence while risk management units, which are independent from the business units, are responsible for the day-to-day
management of different kinds of risks. Risk management units have the primary responsibilities for drafting, reviewing and updating
various risk management policies and procedures.

The Group’s principal banking subsidiaries, Nanyang and Chiyu, are subject to risk policies that are consistent with those of the
Group. These subsidiaries execute their risk management strategies independently and report to the Group’s management on a
regular basis.

Reputation Risk Management

Reputation risk is the risk that negative publicity regarding the Group’s business practices, whether genuine or not, will cause a
potential decline in the customer base or lead to costly litigation or revenue erosion. Reputation risk is inherent in every aspect of
business operation and covers a wide spectrum of issues.

In order to mitigate reputation risk, the Group has formulated its Reputation Risk Management Policy that is diligently implemented.
This policy provides guidance to prevent and manage reputation risk proactively at an early stage. It requires constant monitoring of
external reputation risk incidents and published failures of risk incidents in the financial industry.

Legal and Compliance Risk Management

Legal risk is the risk that unenforceable contracts, lawsuits or adverse judgments may disrupt or otherwise negatively affect the
operation or financial condition of the Group. Compliance risk is the risk of legal or regulatory sanctions, financial loss, or loss to
reputation a bank may suffer as a result of its failure to comply with all applicable laws and regulations. By establishing and
maintaining appropriate policies and guidelines, the CRO, working through the Legal and Compliance Department, is responsible
for proactively identifying and managing these risks.

Strategic Risk Management
Strategic risk generally refers to the risk that may induce immediate or future negative impact on the financial and market positions

of the Group because of poor strategic decisions, improper implementation of strategies and lack of response to the market.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the Strategic Risk Management Policy. Key strategic issues are fully evaluated and
properly endorsed by the top management and the Board.
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Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty will be unable to or unwilling to meet a commitment it has entered into with the
Group. The Chief Credit Officer (“CCO”) who reports directly to the CRO is responsible for the management of credit risk within the
Group. The CCO is also responsible for the formulation of all credit policies and procedures. Different credit approval and control
procedures are adopted according to the level of risk associated with the customer or transaction. Corporate credit applications are
independently reviewed and objectively assessed by risk management units. Small business credit scorecard is used to assist the
credit assessment of small enterprise credit facilities. A credit scoring system is used to process retail credit transactions, including
residential mortgage loans, personal loans and credit cards. The Credit Risk Assessment Committee comprising experts from the
Group’s credit and other functions is responsible for making an independent assessment of all credit facilities which require the

approval of Deputy Chief Executives or above.

The Group adopts an eight-grade facility grading structure according to HKMA's loan classification requirement. The Risk
Management Department (“RMD”) provides regular credit management information reports and ad hoc reports to the Management
Committee, RC, AC and Board of Directors.

Market Risk Management

Market risk is the risk of loss that results from movements in market rates and prices. The Group’s market risk arises from
customer-related business and proprietary trading. Trading positions are subject to daily marked-to-market valuation. Market risk is
managed within the risk limits approved by RC. The overall risk limits are divided into sub-limits by reference to different risk

products, including interest rate, foreign exchange rate, commodity price and equity price.

RMD is responsible for the oversight of the Group’s market risk to ensure that overall and individual market risks are within the

Group'’s risk tolerance. Risk exposures are monitored on a day-to-day basis to ensure that they are within established risk limits.
VAR is a statistical technique which estimates the potential losses that could occur on risk positions taken over a specified time
horizon within a given level of confidence. The Group uses historical movements in market rates and prices, a 99% confidence level

and a 1-day holding period to calculate portfolio and individual VAR.

The following table sets out the VAR for all trading market risk exposure of BOCHK.

Minimum for the Maximum for the  Average for the first

HK$'m At 30 June first half of the year first half of the year half of the year
VAR for all market risk - 2007 2.8 1.4 4.8 3.1
- 2006 2.9 1.7 5.0 34

VAR for foreign exchange risk - 2007 3.5 1.0 5.2 3.4
- 2006 3.7 1.3 5.3 3.3

VAR for interest rate risk - 2007 1.3 0.7 3.1 1.8
- 2006 1.5 1.0 3.0 1.9

VAR for equity risk - 2007 0.3 0.1 0.6 0.3
- 2006 0.6 0.1 0.8 0.3

In the first half of 2007, the average daily revenue of BOCHK earned from market risk-related trading activities was HK$2.6 million
(first half of 2006: HK$2.6 million). The standard deviation of these daily trading revenues was HK$1.9 million (first half of 2006:
HK$1.7 million).
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Starting from April 2007, the VAR methodology was changed from the parametric approach to the historical simulation approach.

The 2007 first half figures were calculated using the historical simulation approach.

Interest Rate Risk Management

The Group’s interest rate risk exposures are mainly structural. The major types of interest rate risk from structural positions are:

repricing risk — mismatches in the maturity or repricing periods of assets and liabilities

basis risk — different pricing basis for different transactions so that yield on assets and cost of liabilities may change by different
amounts within the same repricing period

yield curve risk — non-parallel shifts in the yield curve, e.g. steepening or flattening of yield curves, causing adverse impact on net
interest income or economic value

option risk — exercise of the options embedded in assets, liabilities or off-balance sheet items causing a change in the cashflows of

assets and liabilities

The Group’s Asset and Liability Management Committee ("ALCO”) maintains oversight of interest rate risk and RC sanctions the
interest rate risk management policies formulated by ALCO. The interest rate risk is identified and measured on a daily basis. The
Treasury Department manages the interest rate risk according to the established policies. The Finance Department closely monitors
the related risks and the results are reported to ALCO regularly. RMD reviews the policies, guidelines and limits proposed by the

Treasury Department.

Gap analysis is one of the tools used to measure the Group’s exposure to repricing risk. This provides the Group with a static view
of the maturity and repricing characteristics of its balance sheet positions. The Group uses interest rate derivatives to hedge its

interest rate exposures and in most cases, plain vanilla interest rate swaps are used.

Sensitivities of earnings and economic value to interest rate changes (Earnings at Risk and Economic Value at Risk) are assessed
through a hypothetical interest rate shock of 200 basis points across the yield curve on both sides. Earnings at Risk and Economic
Value at Risk are controlled respectively within an approved percentage of the projected net interest income for the year and the

latest capital base as sanctioned by RC. The results are reported to ALCO and RC on a regular basis.

The impact of basis risk is gauged by the projected change in net interest income under scenarios of imperfect correlation in the
adjustment of the rates earned and paid on different instruments. Ratios of assets to liabilities with similar pricing basis are

established to monitor such risk.

Stress test on yield curve risk is performed to assess the impact on earnings and economic value due to steepening or flattening of
the yield curve. The impact of optionality of demand and savings deposits and prepayment of mortgage loans is also assessed

under different stress test scenarios.

Liquidity Risk Management
The aim of liquidity management is to enable the Group to meet, even under adverse market conditions, all its maturing repayment

obligations on time, and to fund all its asset growth and strategic opportunities without forced liquidation of its assets at short notice.

The Group funds its operations principally by accepting deposits from retail and corporate depositors. In addition, the Group may
issue certificates of deposit to secure long-term funds. Funding may also be secured through adjusting the asset mix in the Group’s
investment portfolio. The Group uses the majority of funds raised to extend loans, to purchase debt securities or to conduct

interbank placements.
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The Group monitors the liquidity risks using cash flow analysis (under normal condition and stress conditions respectively) and by
examining deposit stability, concentration risk, mismatch ratios, loan-to-deposit ratio and liquidity profile of the investment portfolio.
The primary objective of the Group’s asset and liability management strategy is to achieve optimal returns while ensuring adequate
levels of liquidity and capital within an effective risk control framework and ALCO is responsible for establishing these policy
directives (including the liquidity contingency plan), and RC sanctions the liquidity management policies. The Treasury Department
manages the liquidity risk according to the established policies. The Finance Department monitors the Group’s liquidity risks and

reports to ALCO regularly. RMD reviews the policies, guidelines and limits proposed by the Treasury Department.

Operational Risk Management
Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems, or from external

events.

The Group has put in place an effective internal control process which requires the establishment of detailed policies and control
procedures for all the key activities. Proper segregation of duties and authorisation are the fundamental principles followed by the
Group. RMD formulates corporate-level policies and procedures concerning operational risk management which are approved by
RC. Management of the respective business lines is responsible for managing and reporting operational risks specific to their
business units by applying the respective tools such as key risk indicators, self assessment and operational risk events reporting
mechanism to identify, assess and control the risks inherent in their business processes, activities and products. These are followed
by periodic monitoring and ongoing review of changes by RMD. Besides the current operational risk status, trends derived from
historical data are served as alert on potential risks. RMD evaluates the operational risk profile, records operational risk data and
reports operational risk issues to RC and senior management. The Group also takes insurance to mitigate unforeseeable

operational risks.

Business continuity plans are in place to support business operations in the event of emergency or disaster. Adequate backup

facilities are maintained and periodic drills are conducted.

Capital Management

The major objective of capital management is to maximise total shareholders’ return while maintaining a capital adequacy position in
relation to the Group’s overall risk profile. The Group periodically reviews its capital structure and adjusts the capital mix where
appropriate to achieve the targeted weighted average cost of capital. ALCO monitors the Group’s capital adequacy. The Group has

complied with all the statutory capital standards for all the periods presented in the report.

To comply with HKMA's requirements as stated in the Supervisory Policy Manual “Supervisory Review Process”, the Group has
initiated its internal capital adequacy assessment process (“ICAAP”). Using the statutory minimum CAR (8%) as a starting point,
extra capital (capital add-on) needed to cover the risks not captured under Pillar | was assessed. Scorecard methodology has been
used to evaluate the Group's risk profile in order to assess the capital add-on and determine the minimum CAR for the Group’s long

term growth.

Stress Testing

The Group supplements the analysis of various types of risks with stress testing. Stress testing is a risk management tool for
estimating the Group’s risk exposures under stressed conditions arising from extreme but plausible market or macroeconomic
movements. These tests are conducted on a regular basis and ALCO monitors the results against limits approved by RC. Stress test

results are also reported to the Board and RC regularly.

46



@ ¥ 84 trmm)amAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

AL
FIR E

HFEUE

T 2 g

YT PSS

SR FI2

T Py

BIEER| A T R 4
WS S

BT D

s

HLY £ At
s

RS e A

B

2 Y

HACIEET:

B EPR e
VR (D

iR LY E T s

RS
R

+HREA]

TREH) -
+ R
DY

HERL

5V 63 F1= 57 130 F1.V I 4
mﬁ&!ﬁﬁ%@%ﬁ@ﬁﬁﬂ .

Consolidated Income Statement

Interest income

Interest expense
Net interest income

Fees and commission income

Fees and commission expenses

Net fees and commission income

Net trading income

Net loss on financial instruments designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Net gain/(loss) on investments in securities

Other operating income

Net operating income before loan impairment

allowances

Reversal of loan impairment allowances

Net operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit

Net gain from disposal of/fair value adjustments on

investment properties

Net gain/(loss) from disposal/revaluation of
properties, plant and equipment

Share of profits less losses of associates

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit for the period

Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank

Minority interests

Dividends

(FBHKT) (FAEEF)
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

o+ ERbErE CES 19ES

2007 & 2006 =+

6 ] 30 |! 6 5] 30 [!
Half-year ended Half-year ended
K[’Tﬁ%t 30 June 30 June
Notes 2007 2006
I = Y ﬂ{&:‘—* e

T AT
HK$’'m HK$'m
21,154 19,219
(12,648) (11,982)
4 8,506 7,237
3,546 2,457
(803) (587)
5 2,743 1,870
6 417 1,112
(5) (21)
2 (8)
194 166
11,857 10,356
10 166 642
12,023 10,998
11 (3,371) (2,938)
8,652 8,060
12 416 494
13 5 9)
(2 -
9,071 8,545
14 (1,592) (1,444)
7,479 7,101
7,366 7,004
113 97

7,479 7,101
15 4,390 4,563

The notes on pages 53 to 130 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



@ ¥ 84 trmm)amAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

%ﬁﬁ@ AES Consolidated Balance Sheet
(FEHK) G
(Unaudited) (Audited)
2007 & 2006
6530 F! 12 £ 31 F1
fif= At 30 June At 31 December
Notes 2007 2006
BT AP
HK$’'m HK$'m
53 ASSETS
P S 0 ST & Cash and balances with banks and other financial
ﬁﬁ%’%ﬁ% institutions 16 122,766 105,236
- = D EEPIEIVELE R E s Placements with banks and other financial
LSRR institutions maturing between one and twelve
months 60,804 56,373
2 E T HERE D £ Rl Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 17 10,459 13,194
e BT 5 Derivative financial instruments 18 10,106 7,393
ﬁ?ﬁﬁ I 8 R 1 u%"ﬁkj?; Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of
indebtedness 34,100 34,750
EVE R H PR Advances and other accounts 19 399,574 352,844
ST Y Investment in securities 20 301,686 302,091
E’:Tﬁ‘E?? filfias Interests in associates 56 60
Ry Investment properties 21 7,636 7,481
ECE & ’ﬁ’(%’”?ﬁﬁ Properties, plant and equipment 22 20,995 19,735
IRPFLIFI Y Deferred tax assets 28 10 2
E Py Other assets 23 61,339 14,630
OV AU Total assets 1,029,531 913,789
E’J?} LIABILITIES
F‘,?#ﬁ W] P ﬁrw{EBTTT Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation 34,100 34,750
Sl H [*‘ﬂf,ﬁg[&?ﬁ;l/ FH wAEER Deposits and balances of banks and other financial
institutions 46,718 49,034
2 A E T R S [?ﬁ Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss 24 18,204 15,127
e EET 5! Derivative financial instruments 18 6,150 4,052
AT E Deposits from customers 25 805,025 695,616
Fristiny 55 ViR Debt securities in issue at amortised cost 283 -
H PO [’fﬁj Other accounts and provisions 26 29,647 30,271
R Fl f?ﬁ Current tax liabilities 2,094 1,128
PEFLF Ffj [’Eﬁ Deferred tax liabilities 28 3,518 3,391
Fl ['Eﬁ?:]f’i%ﬂéf Total liabilities 945,739 833,369
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

%Fﬁ?r@ £iffi () Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)

(FEHHG) (GFZHAY)
(Unaudited) (Audited)
2007 & 2006 =+
6% 30 F! 12 7] 31 [
ﬁf\j‘ﬁ%t At 30 June At 31 December
Notes 2007 2006
= f S, 2l
MR BT
HK$’'m HK$'m
wE EQUITY
HE A Share capital 29 43,043 43,043
f%]’fﬁj Reserves 30 39,288 35,958
E [’#ﬂ&i Tﬂ%ﬁﬁ Capital and reserves attributable to the equity
holders of the Bank 82,331 79,001
PR Minority interests 1,461 1,419
YA AAE Total equity 83,792 80,420
Fl [?3 KA SEAE Total liabilities and equity 1,029,531 913,789

Y53 FI= 57130 F1 MTI%E;}?I:{Q-[% The notes on pages 53 to 130 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
P ’v‘%ﬁﬂi? .

49



@ ¥ 8 4L £5 (mm)HmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

ﬁﬁ)@%ﬁ@?ﬁ%iﬁ Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

452006 & 1 E[ 1|1
2006 F 4 5 I45EF]

R

2006 2 [[ I
T
u%@{‘,%yﬁqﬁ
T

A -Lpu/h. 2
@! i

iy

Bl asr 2

ST (111

F2rs ua?ﬁ’%‘i

FIAGHARE (FF ) 6
SRR

P2 s

#2006 F 6 5|30 [ !

B

AR

#2006 5 7 E[1 [
2006 7 7+ 5% ASEF

E?nf]”éﬁzlﬂ%;’,ﬁ
2006 F | HPELL
ik ?l fF'f
SEERERT

it '-f,?ié’w, i

R e A

FHp |ﬂ"'ﬁ,um@“ E

= o] Ji—fl
g

A B
thﬂ?%

s (G2 ) e
SEREHETIFA(
P

#°2006 F 12 5[ 31 f!

N vl

At 1 January 2006

Net profit for the first half
of 2006

Currency translation
difference

2006 interim dividend

Revaluation of premises

Release upon disposal of
premises

Change in fair value of
available-for-sale
securities taken to
equity

Amortisation with respect
to available-for-sale
securities transferred to
held-to-maturity
securities

Release of reserve upon
derecognition of
available-for-sale
securities

Release (to)/from
deferred tax liabilities

Transfer to retained
eamings

At 30 June 2006

Bank and subsidiaries
Associates

At 1 July 2006

Net profit for the second
half of 2006

Currency translation
difference

2006 interim dividend

Revaluation of premises

Write back upon disposal
of premises

Change in fair value of
available-for-sale
securities taken to
equity

Amortisation with respect
to available-for-sale
securities transferred to
held-to-maturity
securities

Release of reserve upon
derecognition of
available-for-sale
securities

Release (to)/from
deferred tax liabilities

Transfer from retained
eamings

At 31 December 2006

Bank and subsidiaries
Associates

50

R A LS
Attributable to equity holders of the Bank
T
Bl
il
ik Reserve for
e fair value el
WE O Premises  changesof  pugEf B sl fas ek
Share revaluation available-for Regulatory Translation etained At Minority Total
capital reserve -sale securities reserve* reserve eamings Total interests equity
A T T
HKS$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
43,043 5,165 (245) 3,526 4) 22,042 73,527 1,298 74,825
- - - - - 7,004 7,004 97 7,101
- - - - 1 - 1 - 1
R R R - - (4,563) (4,563) - (4,563)
- 1,068 - - - - 1,068 4 1,072
- (59) - - - 59 - - -
- - 977) - - - 977) - 977)
; _ 30 - - (153) (123) - (123)
- _ - - - () (2) - ()
- (149) 163 - - - 14 ™M 3
- - - (7) - 7 - - -
43,043 6,025 (1,029) 3,519 (3) 24,394 75,949 1,398 77,347
43,043 6,025 (1,029) 3,519 3) 24,423 75,978
- - - - - (29) (29)
43,043 6,025 (1,029) 3,519 (3) 24,394 75,949
43,043 6,025 (1,029) 3,519 3) 24,394 75,949 1,398 77,347
- - - - - 6,840 6,840 94 6,934
- - - - 3 3 3
- - - - - (4,735) (4,735) (70) (4,805)
- 141 - - - - 141 4) 137
- 4 - - - (4) - - -
- - 1,076 - - - 1,076 - 1,076
- . 20 - - (94) (74) - (74)
- - 1) - - Q) (2 - 2
- (16) (181) - - - (197) 1 (196)
- - - 102 - (102) - - -
43,043 6,154 (115) 3,621 - 26,298 79,001 1,419 80,420
43,043 6,154 (115) 3,621 - 26,282 78,985
- - - - - 16 16
43,043 6,154 (115) 3,621 - 26,298 79,001
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%gﬁ Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued)

(3&)

(FBEH)
(Unaudited)
B U
Attributable to equity holders of the Bank
i
TR
Reserve for
;3 fair value
;:'[frf,ﬁﬁj changes of e
A Premises available-for R EATNE =il figs AYEARE
Share revaluation -sale Regulatory Translation etained et Minority Total
capital reserve securities reserve* reserve eamings Total interests equity
i e L i L R o A 2 o I 0 R o A i
HK$'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
562007 & 1 2] |1 At 1 January 2007 43,043 6,154 (115) 3,621 - 26,298 79,001 1,419 80,420
2007 & 4% 3siEF| Net profit for the first half
of 2007 - - - - - 7,366 7,366 113 7,479
E“»T{T?VW A Currency translation
difference - - - - 6 - 6 - 6
2006 = =1 7] 4 HPEEL 2006 final dividend paid - - - - - - - (79) (79)
2007 - itfs] pl EPPIEEL 2007 interim dividend
payable - - - - - (4,390) (4,390) - (4,390)
HEEIf Revaluation of premises - 1,168 - - - - 1,168 7 1,175
o L%,;’/ (15 Release upon disposal of
premises - (2) - - - 2 - - -
THIESES VATl Change in fair value of
el R 70 available-for-sale
securities taken to
equity - - (625) - - - (625) - (625)
Amortisation with respect
to available-for-sale
securities transferred to
held-to-maturity
securities - - 10 - - (70) (60) - (60)
R HEEE Release of reserve upon
s [’%Mﬂﬁ#ﬁ derecognition of
available-for-sale
securities - - (56) - - 1 (55) 3 (52)
FISHE (7 ) /€T Release (to)from
I i’@";ﬁv"ﬁ Fifi deferred tax liabilties - (194) 14 - - - (80) () (82)
P Catal ity Transfer from retained
eamings - - - 351 - (351) - - -
#2007 F 6 5] 30 [ At 30 June 2007 43,043 7,126 (672) 3,972 6 28,856 82,331 1,461 83,792
AT R 'ﬁ] Bank and subsidiaries 43,043 7,126 (672) 3,972 6 28,815 82,290
Fil Associates - - - - - 41 41
43,043 7,126 (672) 3,972 6 28,856 82,331

* Fﬁ}i&?ﬁ?ﬁﬁ%?ﬂ%ﬁﬂﬁf 39 BESEFEVEHEIVIR  * In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including future
L‘ﬁéﬁ'ﬁﬂf e 'ﬁ‘:y}%fﬂ*ﬁﬁ@ﬁﬂ)}‘?ﬁﬁ'ﬁ'm]% losses or other unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised under HKAS 39.
TELRE AL~ e P flj}‘ﬁ% S
PR o e ) -

BT53 FI= Y130 FI Ff\fﬂ%f%i}‘i%’: fﬁﬁﬁé‘%ﬁi& The notes on pages 53 to 130 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
;’/%?E'E‘}ﬁ[fﬁ °
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

o okl & Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

AR T E R

RNHFFVHEWE

PRI EHE i (R

H“‘ VF [t
< Hi@f’/ﬁljfﬁfﬁ

BRI FEVHEFRT / (FrYY) IEE  Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating

HEH RV E A
EE 7 frﬁf:ji’; N V?\/ jbr‘;yrl;g.‘ﬁﬁ
EEEPIH ~ Rl T

L él E}frfji Fﬁ—rﬁﬁ

—

FRE T E/{%ﬂ%“@ﬁ fi

R FEVHLE P N
RSV RS WA
B A B
L PP

YV E T g

HEWETHER S OB P)

AR PLVEE R ETRELE

6 E| 30 FIVHE W STEHAE

FY53 1257130 TI VIR 4wk
Al N S R

FER) (F 7RG
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
§ # ot TS
2007 & 2006 =
6 £] 30 ! 6530 [!
Half-year ended Half-year ended
M’ﬁiﬂ 30 June 30 June
Notes 2007 2006
Ty = ﬂ yaul
i S R L TS
HK$’m HK$'m
Cash flows from operating activities
Operating cash inflow/(outflow) before taxation 31(a) 11,329 (28,082)
Hong Kong profits tax paid (545) (514)
Overseas profits tax paid (44) (24)
activities 10,740 (28,620)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of properties, plant and equipment (287) (287)
Proceeds from disposal of properties, plant
and equipment 16 10
Proceeds from disposal of investment
properties 80 265
Proceeds from disposal/dissolution of
associates 1 2
Dividends received from associates 2 2
Net cash outflow from investing activities (188) (8)
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividends paid to equity holders of the Bank (4,735) (6,801)
Dividends paid to minority shareholders (79) -
Net cash outflow from financing activities (4,814) (6,801)
Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents 5,738 (35,429)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 128,257 119,963
Cash and cash equivalents at 30 June 31(b) 133,995 84,534

The notes on pages 53 to 130 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

R I
1. SRR QR

1. Basis of preparation and accounting policies

AERTYL [ 7
"Jrﬁr ﬁ%}gm A
’lJﬁf 34 %fF : IlﬁFE/ﬁ;ﬁ&

! Jljg/g[j\ .

P RS YLD I R
IR R TR e
%2006 F 12 F| 31 [l iFV 4 &

IR IR 0
TPl 2006 g
£ B -

OB Y
éfrﬁ,grwu@ﬁ f

8 R R
% 2006 & 12 5] 31 [ 14 & [
P P 3

Basis of preparation

The unaudited interim report has been prepared in accordance with HKAS 34 “Interim
Financial Reporting” issued by the HKICPA and also complies with the requirements set out
in the Banking (Disclosure) Rules.

Accounting policies

The accounting policies and methods of computation used in the preparation of the unaudited
interim report are consistent with those used in the Group’s financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2006 and should be read in conjunction with the Group’s Annual Report
for 2006.

. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying accounting

policies

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that are consistent with those used in the
Group’s financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2006.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. SRRIETE

3. Financial risk management

ﬂ—“ﬂﬁhﬁ}ﬁ“% T %%JYI: SRR This note presents financial information about the Group’s exposure to the use of financial
ST SRR Pl P Y instruments. For further details of the control of risk, please refer to the section “Risk
o TR [ﬁ“ﬁfg}gt‘ﬁiu;l/%;ﬁﬁ?ﬁ{el , Management” in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages 42 to 46.

ﬁ%%ﬁﬁ?ﬁ 18 137 21 'E'J;'/’E'f
;ﬁl%ﬁ]‘ﬁﬁuﬁﬁm Mt R

ﬁlb’? °

(A) E=Fl@

A 8 [ 2007
#6730 %2006 & 12
£ 31 1 g g

I A G VT
o SRS -

(A) Currency risk

2007 & 6 | 30 [!

Tables below summarise the Group’s exposure to foreign currency exchange rate risk
as at 30 June 2007 and 31 December 2006. Included in the tables are the Group’s
assets and liabilities at carrying amounts in HK$ equivalent, categorised by the original
§ o F T f, R currency.

At 30 June 2007
35 o FIEd g
* ,E*WJ‘ us HK B2  Japanese Pound e T
Renmin[)l Dollars Dollars EURO Yen Sterling Others Total
o O o SO o O o O RO o
F IF?'“ F IF'IJT' F 'ﬁ’“ F I]}Eﬂw F I]f,'ijvm F I]f,'ijvm F I]}Eﬂw F I]}Eﬂw
HK$’'m HK$m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
R Assets
q:!ﬁ:yfﬁl ERTELERE Cash and balances with
LR banks and other financial
institutions 28,629 33,268 58,076 847 734 325 887 122,766
- = P E#AV L Placements with banks and
R Hfﬁiﬂ#ﬁ%ﬁ EZ other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months 283 4,707 55,709 8 - 79 18 60,804
2 iR ~F T itV & Financial assets at fair value
T ik through profit or loss - 3,392 6,451 - - - 616 10,459
i B 5 Derivative financial
instruments - 232 9,874 - - - - 10,106
ﬁ%&ﬁ HUu‘?ﬁEﬁﬁﬁﬁ‘Fj?fﬁ Hong Kong SAR
%‘TIE]?} Government certificates of
indebtedness - - 34,100 - - - - 34,100
EVR O H PURR Advances and other accounts 6,499 62,346 320,366 3,729 1,526 1,398 3,710 399,574
BN Available-for-sale securities - 65415 22155 4,503 - 2082 6587 100742
EEEE Held-to-maturity securities - 95163 52,706 2,856 - 1,698 16,882 169,305
EVE Loans and receivables . 1,522 29,486 - - - 631 31,639
3?7%*;‘?3\“ File Interests in associates R R 56 R R R R 56
e Investment properties B . 7,636 B . . B 7,636
PR 'Fiﬂ"(@ﬁ“f%ﬁfﬁ Properties, plant and
equipment 67 1 20,927 - - - - 20,995
Py ( éuﬁjﬂfﬂ iUFl Other assets (including
) deferred tax assets) 80 491 60,077 195 86 50 370 61,349
PR Total assets 35,558 266,537 677,619 12,138 2,346 5,632 29,701 1,029,531
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. SRERIE GB)

(A) EeswlE GB)

(A) Currency risk (continued)

3. Financial risk management (continued)

2007 & 6 | 30 [!

At 30 June 2007
e VR FB e
* E*I’EJ‘ us HK B  Japanese Pound ey At
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen Sterling Others Total
0 SO o O O Ao o o R
F IF?'“ F IF'IJT' F 'ﬁ’“ F I]}Eﬂw F I]f,'ijvm F I]f,'ijvm F I]}Eﬂw F I]}Eﬂw
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Fiff Liabilities
F‘,ﬂiﬁ I fﬁﬁhifﬁiﬁﬁ,ﬁﬁ‘ Hong Kong SAR currency
notes in circulation - - 34,100 - - - - 34,100
SR & FEiESTE D 3 Deposits and balances of
WAEER banks and other financial
institutions 20,485 15,001 9,297 202 547 191 995 46,718
A iR R T HERED £ 5 Financial liabilities at fair value
F‘j fﬁ through profit or loss i} 3,754 14,450 i i} i} i 18,204
[t B, Derivative financial
instruments - 429 5,721 - - - - 6,150
TR Deposits from customers 13,384 149,601 591,541 6,412 4,563 12,148 27,376 805,025
PRI  51S D (5555 Debt securities in issue at
amortised cost - 48 235 - - - - 283
HPp= &L‘%ffﬁ (& F?ﬁﬁfg Other accounts and
WARIRERE(ED provisions (including
current and deferred tax
liabilities) 522 7,742 25,825 354 222 209 385 35,259
Fiffss Total liabilities 34,391 176,575 681,169 6,968 5,332 12,548 28,756 945,739
e FIfEAPE A Net on-balance sheetposition 1,167 89,962  (3,550) 5,170 (2,986)  (6,916) 945 83,792
FI1%E FfpET I Off-balance sheet net
notional position* 335 (86,049) 85,616 (4,851) 2,936 6,965 (1,011) 3,941
ﬁ‘//ﬁf[ ifﬁk'f A Contingent liabilities and
commitments 3,627 45,204 144,845 3,930 892 165 1,458 200,121

* AT FRE
i B 2 A
T 6 R
A o i 2
FREE LIRS
(S & [ e @

F i -
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instruments, which are principally used to reduce the Group’s exposure to currency movements.

* Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the net notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. SRERIE GB)

(A) Bl GRD

Y
LS WAL
SRS

2 I RS I R ENL NS
R P TS R

S R ey
ey

ftk SR

PRI EBeT f

it

EVEE

e

e
OO
L il
R

PR M

wlt ]

P (R
W)

PG

(A) Currency risk (continued)

3. Financial risk management (continued)

2006 =+ 12 F| 31 [!
At 31 December 2006

o Hi [l ik
* I us HK Ei%:  Japanese Pound iy At
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen Sterling Others Total
e e S ST S S S S
UWEE WEE O MR WpE o WE WEE WEE
TR TRE R TR TRE TR TR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Assets
Cash and balances with
banks and other financial
institutions 24,898 29,341 45,941 1,073 680 824 2,479 105,236
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months 283 9,166 46,516 - - - 408 56,373
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - 4,959 6,183 1,041 - - 1,011 13,194
Derivative financial
instruments - 203 7,190 - - - - 7,393
Hong Kong SAR
Government certificates of
indebtedness - - 34,750 - - - - 34,750
Advances and other accounts 4,559 54,737 285,782 2,505 1,678 1,001 2,582 352,844
Available-for-sale securities - 58627 29,012 4,200 - 2,118 6,432 100,389
Held-to-maturity securities - 98,960 45,780 3,815 - 1,790 15243 165,588
Loans and receivables - 2,556 32,909 - - 302 347 36,114
Interests in associates _ _ 60 _ _ _ _ 60
Investment properties _ _ 7 481 _ _ _ _ 7481
Properties, plant and
equipment 69 1 19,665 - - - - 19,735
Other assets (including
deferred tax assets) 59 294 13,773 99 122 85 200 14,632
Total assets 29,868 258,844 575,042 12,733 2,480 6,120 28,702 913,789
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
3. éﬁﬂ@?ﬁ@*ﬁ@ () 3. Financial risk management (continued)

(A) Bl GRD

(A) Currency risk (continued)

2006 = 12 ] 31 [!
At 31 December 2006

el o e il
h A us HK E5e  Japanese Pound Hi A
Renminbl Dollars Dollars EURO Yen Sterling Others Total
Y YA O e O O e e
T W MR AR R o wfE
P xﬁﬁ F IFJJW F lf,'ljn F rﬁn F lf,'ljn F lf;ljn Fi ,‘1J7L F rﬁn
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
F"jﬁp Liabilities
ﬁﬁﬁﬁwu.‘?ﬁﬁh%ﬂiﬁ;’\?ﬁ‘ Hong Kong SAR currency
notes in circulation - - 34,750 - - - - 34,750
ST R R & S 1 Deposits and balances of
KogikaR banks and other financial
institutions 17,198 16,587 12,590 1,112 415 97 1,035 49,034
N iR EE T ERE Y 25 Financial liabilities at fair value
Fi f“gﬁ through profit or loss - 4,329 10,798 - - - - 15,127
i B 5! Derivative financial
instruments - 450 3,602 - - - - 4,052
BV Deposits from customers 10,994 143,913 485,991 5,893 3,609 11,968 33,248 695,616
H PR K»‘L%ffﬁ ( ’cu?ﬁﬁﬁﬁfﬁ Other accounts and
WARYRURIEIF) provisions (including
current and deferred tax
liabilities) 451 8,369 24,867 274 131 92 606 34,790
FIRREE Total liabilities 28,643 173,648 572,598 7,279 4155 12157 _ 34889 833,369
SRR Netonbalance sheetposifon 1295 85196 2444 _ 5454 _ (1,675) _ (6,037) _ (6,187) _ 80,420
IR PIFPEE Offbalance sheet net
notional position 54  (83,503) 77,982 (5,501) 1,817 6,012 6,433 3,294
s Contingent liabilities and
commitments 2,666 42,196 137,880 2,643 527 117 1,757 187,786
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. SHEIRIE GB) 3.
(B) WprEYE R

RS RN Y
Fl ['?iif?‘ 2007 =+ 6 £| 30
[17% 2006 = 12 £] 31
P 5347 g
FREETEI » 2% 2
A1 P A ]
BRI T -

(B) Liquidity risk

Financial risk management (continued)

2007 & 6 [ 30 [!

Tables below analyse assets and liabilities of the Group as at 30 June 2007 and 31
December 2006 into relevant maturity groupings based
balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

on the remaining period at

At 30 June 2007
amE - REIP SWE O AZWE] -E2DE DENE S
On Upto1 13 312 15 Over5 FIEH ps
demand month months months years years _ Undated Total
B . |
W PRR PRR PR PR TR AR TR
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
R Assets
?yrﬁ'%&@: KEERE Y Cash and balances with
B3 #ﬁ%ﬁf AR banks and other financial
institutions 39,526 83,240 - - - - - 122,766
= = I E E VLGS Placements with banks and
WA ﬁﬁﬂvﬁ%’yﬁﬁ other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months - - 45,663 15,141 - - - 60,804
iR ~F " 4t & Financial assets at fair value
ey through profit or loss
— [FseEs — debt securities
- ﬁ]‘g |VERE — certificates of deposit
held - - 39 120 403 - - 562
— Ey —others - 1,688 2,623 1,979 2,698 780 - 9,768
— s — equity securities - - - - - - 129 129
i B 5! Derivative financial
instruments 8,944 328 88 300 296 150 - 10,106
Fﬁiﬁﬁwu.‘?ﬁiﬁbﬁﬁ Fiffi  Hong Kong SAR
?ﬁﬁﬂ?} Govermnment certificates of
indebtedness 34,100 - - - - - - 34,100
EVEE [ Advances and other accounts
— e —advances to customers 40,456 12,151 22,669 40,785 146,431 127,774 1,392 391,658
— RpIEER — trade bills 145 2,334 1,626 192 - - - 4,297
— FAEFREH |”1£;igpﬁ‘ﬂ—ﬁ £+  —advances to banks and
F other financial institutions 5 181 212 982 2,239 - - 3,619
T RS Available-for-sale securities
— [ — debt securities
- ﬁ]‘g |VERE — certificates of deposit
held - 177 274 1,924 4,977 - - 7,352
— others - 1,156 4,777 6,451 31,531 49,399 - 93,314
— equity securities - - - - - - 76 76
A 15545 Held-to-maturity securities
— s — debt securities
- }?] FVERE — certificates of deposit
held - 980 671 2,755 5,157 609 - 10,172
— Hy —others - 2,917 8,327 37,494 71,455 38,940 - 159,133
TR Loans and receivables - 1,378 5,775 24,486 - - - 31,639
E ﬁj@]&ﬁ Interests in associates - - - - - - 56 56
il ¢ Investment properties - - - - - - 7,636 7,636
PR 'ﬁ’(@ﬁ“?ﬁfﬁ Properties, plant and
equipment - - - - - - 20,995 20,995
g ( ?u?ﬁﬁ‘;l. i7fl Other assets (including
ik ) deferred tax assets) 6,056 54,123 35 297 22 - 816 61,349
PR Total assets 129,232 160,653 92,779 132,906 _ 265209 217,652 31,100 1,029,531
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3. éﬁﬂ@?ﬁ@*ﬁ@ () 3. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) WhppEyE H G (GGB) (B) Liquidity risk (continued)

2007 & 6 %] 30 [!

At 30 June 2007
-z ==
- AP 2R AZRE] -E2IEFE S SENE R
On Up to 1 13 312 15 Over 5 FrEg P
demand month months months years years _ Undated Total

HK$’m HK$’m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$’'m

F‘jf?‘i Liabilities
Fﬁﬂiﬁ 310 fFEhifﬁiﬁﬁ,ﬁ{T Hong Kong SAR currency
notes in circulation 34,100 - - - - - - 34,100
U E 2SI Deposits and balances of
E e banks and other financial
institutions 24,996 17,779 1,149 2,794 - - - 46,718
SR ~F T g & Financial liabilities at fair value
FENH through profit or loss - 2,522 6,086 6,173 2,915 508 - 18,204
g Derivative financial
instruments 4,882 414 109 184 545 16 - 6,150
EER Deposits from customers 371,386 315,022 83,329 31,788 3,500 - - 805,025
B A 5= ffpsm  Debt securities in issue at
% amortised cost - - - 283 - - - 283
H PR TE ( éuﬁ?ﬁ Other accounts and
IR Ej ) provisions (including
current and deferred tax
liabilities) 14,178 10,174 4,635 2,443 3,680 - 149 35,259
o (mieiE Total liabilities 449,542 345911 95308 43,665 10,640 524 149 945,739
Vg2 1 Net liquidity gap (320,310) (185,258)  (2,529) 89,241 254,569 217,128 30,951 83,792
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3. SEERIE GB) 3.

(B) ey & RiE (B

Wik

B WA
SRS

~ B = I R

WA L RS

2 R Y &
J2ia0; 4
- s

- ¥

e
- RS

o SR 2

IR
S
il r I
ETOH PR
— ’3 £ E’Tf,é?\
— FRLRIEE
— BT IET P8 RS €T
i
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k)

PG

(B) Liquidity risk (continued)

Financial risk management (continued)

2006 = 12 ] 31 [!
At 31 December 2006

AP - P SR AR - EDE S -
On Up to 1 13 312 15 Over 5 T
demand month months months years years Total
it R o o Ao Lot i} i}
T IIEJJTL Tlﬁﬁ T I]ff'ljﬁ T !Iff'ljﬁ T I]ff'ljﬁ T I]ff'ljﬁ T !Iff'ljﬁ
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Assets
Cash and balances with
banks and other financial
institutions 30,973 74,263 - - - - - 105,236
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months - - 47,717 8,656 - - - 56,373
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
— debt securities
— certificates of deposit
held - 10 104 227 428 - - 769
—others - 1,331 2,345 3,511 4,587 590 - 12,364
— equity securities - - - - - - 61 61
Derivative financial
instruments 6,218 537 217 109 274 38 - 7,393
Hong Kong SAR
Government certificates of
indebtedness 34,750 - - - - - - 34,750
Advances and other accounts
— advances to customers 28,483 8,085 15,471 39,287 136,122 116,931 1,594 345,973
— trade bills 76 1,670 1,030 350 - - 2 3,128
— advances to banks and
other financial institutions - - 156 940 2,647 - - 3,743
Available-for-sale securities
— debt securities
— certificates of deposit
held - 157 - 2,512 5,479 - - 8,148
—others - 1,735 5,643 4,101 30,893 49,819 - 92,191
— equity securities - - - - - - 50 50
Held-to-maturity securities
— debt securities
— certificates of deposit
held - 1,600 1,205 3,176 3,386 - - 9,367
—others - 3,759 7,700 35,308 79,067 30,387 - 156,221
Loans and receivables - 2,429 12,753 20,932 - - - 36,114
Interests in associates - - - - - - 60 60
Investment properties - - - - - - 7,481 7,481
Properties, plant and
equipment - - - - - - 19,735 19,735
Other assets (including
deferred tax assets) 4,185 9,773 2 246 63 163 200 14,632
Total assets 104,685 105,349 94,343 119,355 262,946 197,928 29,183 913,789
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3. SEERIE GB) 3.

(B) ey & RiE (B

Fiff
i e i

BT PR
Hovith

SRR Y &
HET

ok SR 2
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HPREvEffy Cofin
BRI

WYY |

(B) Liquidity risk (continued)

Financial risk management (continued)

2006 = 12 ] 31 [!
At 31 December 2006

I
i

AP - EEIE SR S - 2TE Tarje e
On Up to 1 1-3 312 15 Over 5 |1 WEE
demand month months months years years Undated Total
i R A ] g N Ay ]
T IIEJJTL Tlﬁn T llff'ljn T !Iff'ljﬂ T llff'ljn T llff'ljn T !Iff'ljﬂ T !Iff'ljﬂ
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Liabilities
Hong Kong SAR currency
notes in circulation 34,750 - - - - - - 34,750
Deposits and balances of
banks and other financial
institutions 20,982 24,405 955 2,692 - - - 49,034
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - 1,922 1,810 5,957 5,136 302 - 15,127
Derivative financial
instruments 2,963 231 86 90 590 92 - 4,052
Deposits from customers 290,241 304,550 77,585 22,272 950 18 - 695,616
Other accounts and
provisions (including
current and deferred tax
liabilities) 13,918 9,615 5,961 1,253 3,963 - 80 34,790
Total liabilities 362,854 340,723 86,397 32,264 10,639 412 80 833,369
Net liquidity gap (258,169) (235,374) 7,946 87,001 252,307 197,516 _ 29,103 _ 80,420
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LR EEEE GB)
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3. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Liquidity risk (continued)

The above maturity classifications have been prepared in accordance with relevant
provisions under Banking (Disclosure) Rules. The Group has reported assets such as
advances and debt securities which have been overdue for not more than one month as
“Repayable on demand”. In the case of an asset that is repayable by different payments
or instalments, only that portion of the asset that is actually overdue is reported as
overdue. Any part of the asset that is not due is reported according to the residual
maturity unless the repayment of the asset is in doubt in which case the amount is
reported as “Undated”. The above assets are stated after deduction of provisions, if any.

The analysis of debt securities by remaining period to maturity is disclosed in order to
comply with relevant provisions under Banking (Disclosure) Rules. The disclosure does
not imply that the securities will be held to maturity.

62



@ ¥ 84 trmm)amAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. HFEYE? 4. Net interest income
S I e S EECETIES
2007 & 2006 =
6] 30 [ 630!
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
T = f e o P
MRS T
HK$’m HK$'m
FlIRUE Interest income
B L CAE GRS Cash and due from banks and other financial
ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁfg] institutions 3,229 3,607
AT ETE Advances to customers 9,939 9,155
RS Y Listed investments 1,192 1,161
:Jlafmg‘ﬁ%j HeEy Unlisted investments 6,393 5,078
Rt} Others 401 218
21,154 19,219
FIRS Interest expense
[l e B 2 A Due to banks, customers and other financial
L1gIRES institutions (12,165) (11,447)
e i Debt securities in issue (49) (60)
H Others (434) (475)
(12,648) (11,982)
WA RS Net interest income 8,506 7,237
2007 = B4 = VFEUSET & Included within interest income is HK$14 million (first half of 2006: HK$51 million) of interest
}ﬁiﬁff’?ﬁA IF’U? (2006 = with respect to income recognised on advances classified as impaired for the first half of
s %EFJ’[*"T’S 1 fﬂﬁ ) 2007.
PR B ] ETHF [JTTP:?: [JELe
RN e v F e Included within interest income and interest expense are HK$20,881 million (first half of
SRR Z Iﬁ Hrig & 2006: HK$19,002 million) and HK$12,259 million (first half of 2006: HK$11,699 million) for
FOF LS O FHRLD 55 financial assets and financial liabilities that are not at fair value through profit or loss
B b f[r* 208.81 [E7~ (2006 respectively.
E# '{’ %%19002]517"-)
biﬁf[r* 122.59 |€|i (2006
7 )
2006 F 4 F i &FJﬁC Interest expense on short positions in Exchange Fund Bills and callable interest rate swaps of
6.2+ Fin ’viﬁfﬁ% F |“,€JJ7m fI HK$62 million and HK$8 million respectively were reclassified from “Net gain from interest
JHRERL & BHBOE W | R rate instruments” included as “Net trading income” to “Others” under interest expense for the
FlIsHirm & VR first half of 2006.

RE R 233 e IR b
FRVRE IR 2 R
HIKLD P T
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5. VRIS R PlE 5. Net fees and commission income
FEFRE FE AR EE
2007 ¥ 2006 =
6 £] 30 f! 6530 [!
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
ROTRE BT
HK$’'m HK$'m
IR s RlE I Fees and commission income
S A Securities brokerage
- BRI - Stockbroking 1,324 644
- [ﬁ%’j - Bonds 65 29
FHI+ Credit cards 471 375
Tk Asset management 342 167
fER & Bills commissions 273 259
ORI Payment services 221 200
[ Insurance 192 177
e & Loan commissions 129 116
Fé AR Trust services 66 54
PR Guarantees 24 25
Nl Others
- W “Fﬂffﬁ - safe deposit box 99 94
- iy E”lfﬁ“ - currency exchange 73 51
- ,«Jfﬁ‘i 55 - RMB business 54 36
- ?h?*ﬁ%f;ﬂ‘[ - information search 23 22
- P REE - low deposit balance accounts 17 22
- s - correspondent banking 17 15
- A - BOC cards 14 15
- %ﬂ?:f - postage and telegrams 12 14
- PEL - dormant accounts 1 12
- RIS - agency services 8 8
- Eiy - sundries 1 122
3,546 2,457
e pl& < Fees and commission expenses (803) (587)
BRI Bl & Net fees and commission income 2,743 1,870
HERET Of which arise from
- 2R 2 A ?Fjﬁj/ - financial assets or financial liabilities not at fair value
£ R Y £ |’Fﬁ through profit or loss
- @Fﬁ”}ﬁ‘#w flE s - Fees and commission income 158 150
- HRESY e PlE Y - Fees and commission expenses (38) (64)
120 86
- [FERH ORI - trust and other fiduciary activities
- qﬁ,aﬁw IR - Fees and commission income 66 54
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6. ¥ pAiEySF

6. Net trading income

BUEERIRE Net gain from:
- JHRED B ED BLE - foreign exchange and foreign exchange
Fﬁ[‘[' products
- Al A

- T S

- Py

2 A [ E AR R
SU(FRF B I E) Vs
W T IR
2006 # 4 F D phikge

- interest rate instruments
- equity instruments
- commodities

through profit or loss in Note 7 on page 65.

VR 1 1)
LY g BT 65 )
I3 7 — GRS i
B RS SR S P

i -

7. pEgRr)

i

S R H P2
B SV AT R

T ikl 2R
j

3‘@

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

& EEE EES i
2007 = 2006 =
6 %] 30 [! 6 5/ 30 f!
Half-year ended  Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006

T = JSET 1 B
i) AT AR
HK$’'m HK$'m

155 737

192 302

70 15

- 58

417 1,112

Comparatives for the first half of 2006 have been reclassified as a result of excluding gains
and losses related to financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss other than those
held for trading, which are shown as net loss on financial instruments designated at fair value

(5} 7. Net loss on financial instruments designated at fair value through

2

profit or loss

Net change in fair value of other financial instruments
at fair value through profit or loss

65

§ RS CES TS
2007 & 2006 =+
65|30 6 5/ 30 f!
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006

- P

i Ry
HK$’'m HK$'m

5 21
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

8. J[{EHWEYIIFEE~ 8. Net gain/(loss) on investments in securities

=)

FERERE EEETIAES
2007 & 2006 =
6 F] 30 [! 6 £] 30 !
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
T g
BT R
HK$’m HK$'m
Tﬁ$lﬂﬁ[f|'?3j‘?]%§|]ﬁfj[ 154 Net gain/(loss) from early redemption of
B G held-to-maturity securities 1 (1
e FE', T F% %5 VEE%E,  Net gain/(loss) from disposal of available-for-sale
CEHD securities 1 (7)
2
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

9. Other operating income

Dividend income from investments in securities
- unlisted investments
Gross rental income from investment properties
Less: Outgoings in respect of investment properties
Reversal of impairment losses on interests in
associates
Net gain on disposal of subsidiaries
Others

T EHEE e e
2007 = 2006 =

6 ] 30 [! 6 5/ 30 f!
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006

= Sira

i) A S
HK$’m HK$'m

9 15

123 94

(22) (28)

1 -

1 -

82 85

194 166

Included in the “Outgoings in respect of investment properties” is HK$2 million (first half of
2006: HK$7 million) of direct operating expenses related to investment properties that were

not let during the period.

10. Reversal of loan impairment allowances

Net reversal of loan impairment allowances
- Individually assessed
- Collectively assessed

Of which
- new allowances
- releases
- recoveries

Net credit to income statement

67

& EEE EES i

2007 = 2006 =

6 %] 30 [! 6 F] 30 [!

Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 30 June

2007 2006
BT AT LR

HK$’'m HK$'m

343 409

(177) 233

166 642

(298) (368)

109 318

355 692

166 642
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S ESRC )

1. R

S| (B )
- FPUH )

- Kl

- iR A

T UL g
#)

- RS

- R

- Epy

o
RS
- KRR
- IR

H Py

11. Operating expenses

Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments)
- salaries and other costs
- termination benefit
- pension cost

Premises and equipment expenses (excluding
depreciation)
- rental of premises
- information technology
- others

Depreciation
Auditors’ remuneration

- audit services

- non-audit services
Other operating expenses

68

§ EhpE T
2007 & 2006 =
6 E] 30! 6 %] 30!
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
T = f{?:*—' &l =
i s S
HK$’'m HK$'m
1,926 1,667
6 7
145 134
2,077 1,808
165 149
142 124
105 99
412 372
372 322
4 4
1 5
505 427
3,371 2,938
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁq‘% (&)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

g/ ‘3 ﬁ!j%ifzw 12. Net gain from disposal of/fair value adjustments on investment
‘% di{ l/iﬁfu[&% properties

EREE CES e

2007 ¥ 2006 #

6 k| 30 ! 6 5] 30 [!

Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 30 June

2007 2006

W = f}y&x‘—‘ T

i A S

HK$’m HK$'m

H'.FE’,T???Y#’HK NAEIES: Net gain on disposal of investment properties 2 17
ey f@ﬁ%f%{ﬁ’dﬁf NACH Net gain on fair value adjustments on investment

7 (ﬁﬁﬁf‘f 21) properties (Note 21) 414 477

416 494

13. & /¥ ~ Firs 13. Net gain/(loss) from disposal/revaluation of properties, plant and

b%“rrﬁm Ikt (& equipment
s21)

5B EES T

2007 = 2006 =+
6 £] 30 F! 6 5] 30 [!
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
= fI‘—’

LTS T T S
HK$’m HK$'m
i '.f% el Sl Epas Net gain on disposal of premises - 4
i '.FE Pty Iyt Net loss on disposal of other fixed assets (2) (5)
i fﬁy ke CEHD Net gain/(loss) on revaluation of premises 7 (4)
F YR I |fF Impairment losses on other fixed assets - (4)
5 9)
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14. A7 14. Taxation

I =T | VBT RS Y Taxation in the income statement represents:
FERERE EE e
2007 & 2006 F
6 5[ 30 |! 6% 30F!
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
ey fp: g ',r =
il A Ry
HK$’'m HK$'m
FIHRFIHA Hong Kong profits tax
- TR - current period taxation 1,508 1,275
- EE T LR - under-provision in prior years - 3
[ R G2 o Deferred tax charge 37 138
FrHRFR Hong Kong profits tax 1,545 1,416
W FRLE Overseas taxation 47 28
1,592 1,444
F‘, W F R 4 ﬁ,ﬁ@ = Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2006: 17.5%) on the
2007 = H4 = |'Ff|;5’r VS estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong for the first half of 2007. Taxation on
WA #E 17.5% (2006 overseas profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the first half of
F 0 17.5% ) e ifﬁj o 1A 2007 at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

HUEF R BRI
TEENEF| (8 BRSO

Fty g U I AR -
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14. BH (GRY) 14. Taxation (continued)
* B [g}l[fr’%?ﬁﬁqﬁﬂjﬁir;i podr The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation that differs from the theoretical amount
FRAE ?ﬁi}:%(ﬁﬁﬁ”fﬂﬁz that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong is as follows:

S PR B

2007 &F 2006 =

6 %] 30 [! 65/ 30!

Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 30 June

2007 2006

g = N ﬁf Sl =2

LA R A S

HK$’'m HK$'m

R ] Profit before taxation 9,071 8,545
BRI 17.5% (2006 : 17.5% ) Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5% (2006: 17.5%)

2} ETRRE 1,587 1,495

B [ BIF AR O Effect of different taxation rates in other countries (11) 4)

?Lﬁﬁiﬁﬁ/lﬁf‘ Income not subject to taxation (32) (153)

RS B AR B Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 48 102

ﬁ»ﬁé?&ﬁbﬁ?ﬁﬁé}ﬂ Tax losses not recognised - 1

= T L Under-provision in prior years - 3

O RCE Taxation charge 1,592 1,444

AR Effective tax rate 17.6% 16.9%
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁq?} (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
15. KL 15. Dividends

Cd e By e
2007 & 6 £] 30 ! 2006 = 6 *] 30 | !
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 2007 30 June 2006

A HFE A ARAE
TR S SR T
T RMERT BT R
Per share Total Per share Total
HK$ HK$’'m HK$ HK$'m
FIPAEEL Interim dividend 0.102 4,390 0.106 4,563

16. Bi&3 & ¥ 3#LS%  16. Cash and balances with banks and other financial institutions

4 & RS B
2007 = 2006 F
6 E] 30 |! 12 5] 31 |!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
= S L
A i
HK$’m HK$'m
?_‘w?fiiéi Cash 3,153 2,981
T IR PR AR Balances with central banks 28,078 23,745
BT fﬂjéﬁg[ﬁ‘-ﬁ%ﬂ@ Balances with banks and other financial
AhiER institutions 8,295 4,247
= [ E] P S R Placements with banks and other financial
ﬂffﬁﬂ[ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ institutions maturing within one month 83,240 74,263
122,766 105,236
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17. 2 [R5 #li§  17. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
v EREYR

FEEERS ) 2 [ R
RSV & BpEYE
Financial assets
designated at fair value

T BEES through profit HE
Trading securities or loss Total
2007 & 2006 & 2007 & 2006 = 2007 & 2006
6% 30F! 12 5] 31 |1 6E]30F! 12 5] 31 |1 6% 30! 12 531 |1
At 30 June At 31 December At 30 June At 31 December At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
HEE P A T A A TR
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
= A (I At fair value
[ Debt securities
- BRI - Listed in Hong Kong 90 262 486 575 576 837
- KRG fﬂj - Listed outside Hong
Kong 1,182 3,683 878 671 2,060 4,354
1,272 3,945 1,364 1,246 2,636 5,191
- ZEH) - Unlisted 6,182 6,409 1,512 1,533 7,694 7,942
7,454 10,354 2,876 2,779 10,330 13,133
GRS Equity securities
- H?'F‘[i%’rfm - Listed in Hong Kong 57 19 - - 57 19
- ZEH - Unlisted 72 42 - - 72 42
129 61 - - 129 61
A Total 7,583 10,415 2,876 2,779 10,459 13,194
2 A R AR D = Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are analysed by type of issuer as follows:
Y A R T 4T
g e
2007 = 2006 =+
6 %] 30 ! 12 5] 31 |!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
T e
i A AT P
HK$’'m HK$'m
= M Sovereigns 4,416 3,907
= ilﬁ%t% Public sector entities 763 1,270
Flm Fﬁfﬁg{%ﬁéj Banks and other financial institutions 3,893 6,912
o ﬁjfki’ Corporate entities 1,387 1,105
10,459 13,194
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2[R F 7 #El4E 17. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
W%Wﬁ@(@)

2R R R Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are analysed as follows:
Y 5 Y
2007 & 2006 =
6 £] 30 F! 12 5] 31 !
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
i A T
HK$’'m HK$'m
? 14 Treasury bills 4,275 3,616
ﬁ“ I/E}Aﬁ»% Certificates of deposit held 562 769
TP T fil }; w Other financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
?ﬁi}!ﬁé 5,622 8,809
10,459 13,194

18. =4 @Eﬂlj ! 18. Derivative financial instruments

\,ll n

EC = G L The Group enters into the following equity, foreign exchange, interest rate and precious
6~ FEEs A ?:EF’J B metal related derivative financial instruments for trading and risk management purposes:
B SR S AT

[Erpz,r'k’@—‘ i ,iE'.JE' :

fé 191 Eé %aﬂ}",fz‘%i‘ Currency forwards represent commitments to purchase and sell foreign currency on a
aof ’HF ﬁ& Ty /VWE Y future date. Interest rate futures are contractual obligations to receive or pay a net amount
F” ;I *HF “if'lﬂ%a”[ 74 based on changes in interest rates or buy or sell interest rate financial instruments on a
24 ﬁf[ﬂ? i) igh [ L{ﬂvf[‘/i future date at an agreed price in the financial market under the administration of the stock
- ﬁiglféﬁﬂflf,%@‘ﬁ\}.‘j exchange. Forward rate agreements are individually negotiated interest rate futures that
% phET i Tzl uﬁgﬁgj call for a cash settlement at a future date for the difference between a contracted rate of
}1/%%‘444 F‘fi F P pus - interest and the current market rate, based on a notional principal amount.

EIHEJFF' 4%3‘}’?;!H’,%| FEH
FIJF\[-[J 1E»LHFJ;’” (F,J

TR R ) E‘yﬁjﬂj

T 5 Fﬂ*:ﬂﬂr

- 'Tfij%kfwé‘ﬂjjrth %

Flskpa B 354 £

SYBETR AL T H-

74



@

Eﬁﬁﬁ%?$ﬁ%iﬁﬁ)

e ﬁﬂ* 2 G)

AL L
e T PR & B
AR AR UL
il rfﬁf Hjsk (Yt EA
*?ﬁ”;wﬂ ) £ U

DR ) | fio
F‘?‘ “”F‘(i/[ll» 4 E'Tf’T?H
D) < A
R T R Lk
& oo

g

JERE ~ FJF 4 Aﬁ‘i
MELE FE}‘E*@E?FIE* L
Ty (L) ERRIY (F
FIROME T F R ﬁ E
AECHE S ftﬁﬁﬁt Pl
AT LFUI%M“ (?’Eéﬂﬂ
1) H F‘/'ﬁﬂ”v (?i*ﬂﬁm) -
*EQ(TE-' AV gh 2 Aot ]

Eyfjf, fu— FEE o
%rnfﬂﬂ Eftﬁlﬂ <ot i » ]
R IR 5TV -
Ef e A & E"ﬂﬁﬁﬁ
FARLEE R B
S RS S BAT
P& (YT PLBE S T
V) o

fE=Y qu—}gréﬂlﬁl_vgﬂ
@Fm %3&
rfjﬁw
s/f ;H s@r@ﬁa
23R A ﬂ@

)
ENE R R TR
—T%

!
<

:
—

1
rfg Jtﬂ—gu,b‘v 1l
e

u%?ﬁ’"%w

fUZFl & fh Fi fu N
1?3’[*\']“ “JTF W%iw
N g UIF R Fskﬁ/j
R B
5! RS IR ] A
3« Bk L DI RG]
WA 7 SR
SRR R S B
AR DB PRI
F[fjé{éﬁ?ﬁ,:é EJ aBTIJ—“:*,‘iT\
il ﬂ«w;w

¥ 5 4L £7(m ) A mAH

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

18. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Currency, interest rate and precious metal swaps are commitments to exchange one set of
cash flows or commodity for another. Swaps result in an exchange of currencies, interest
rates (for example, fixed rate for floating rate), or precious metals (for example, silver
swaps) or a combination of all these (i.e. cross-currency interest rate swaps). Except for
certain currency swap contracts, no exchange of principal takes place.

Foreign currency, interest rate, equity and precious metal options are contractual
agreements under which the seller (writer) grants the purchaser (holder) the right, but not
the obligation, either to buy (a call option) or sell (a put option) at or by a set date or during a
set period, a specific amount of the financial instrument at a predetermined price. In
consideration for the assumption of foreign exchange and interest rate risk, the seller
receives a premium from the purchaser. Options are negotiated over-the-counter (“OTC”)
between the Group and its counterparty or traded through the stock exchange (for example,
exchange-traded stock option).

The contract/notional amounts and fair values of derivative financial instruments held by the
Group are set out in the following tables. The contract/notional amounts of these
instruments indicate the volume of transactions outstanding at the balance sheet dates and
certain of them provide a basis for comparison with fair value instruments recognised on
the consolidated balance sheet. However, they do not necessarily indicate the amounts of
future cash flows involved or the current fair values of the instruments and, therefore, do
not indicate the Group’s exposure to credit or market risks. The derivative financial
instruments become favourable (assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of
fluctuations in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and metal prices
relative to their terms. The aggregate fair values of derivative financial instruments assets
and liabilities can fluctuate significantly from time to time.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
18. k= 25~ 2! (&)  18. Derivative financial instruments (continued)
PR 2R ShE The following is a summary of the contract/notional amounts of each significant type of
fﬁ;’l EIEIHJN [14 ’E/,% derivative financial instruments:
a5 G l/jtﬁrg :
2007 & 6 £] 30 F! 2006 F 12 5| 31 |!
At 30 June 2007 At 31 December 2006
EfEy R PR ERH A BTy et g SR A
Trading Hedging Total Trading Hedging Total
BYEET BRTER O BRTER BT ?ﬁff’ﬁ fﬁﬁ ?ﬁff’ﬁ fﬁﬂ
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
IZE?" e Exchange rate contracts
J[HJEE A Spot and forward 226,124 - 226,124 143,859 - 143,859
}#’EE Swaps 177,825 - 177,825 170,591 - 170,591
It pE ELHFJ?EFQ Foreign currency option
contracts
- B T - Options purchased 5,122 - 5,122 1,479 - 1,479
- A - Options written 3,587 - 3,587 3,102 - 3,102
412,658 - 412,658 319,031 - 319,031
B f,h% Interest rate contracts
T Futures 572 - 572 89 - 89
e Swaps 40,754 313 41,067 33,362 544 33,906
Fllok B A5 Interest rate option
contracts
- T - Swaptions written - - - 31 - 31
i ﬁ 7 Other contracts
- BT e - Bond options
written 782 - 782 311 - 311
42,108 313 42,421 33,793 544 34,337
F’Jﬁ, @;}’ﬁ Ee Bullion contracts 8,708 - 8,708 7,330 - 7,330
HE i AERE ﬁjj Equity contracts 1,324 - 1,324 954 - 954
4 fﬁ# Other contracts 189 - 189 201 - 201
Pl Total 464,987 313 465,300 361,309 544 361,853
=t

2 SR -
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

18. = 28~ X! (&)  18. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

IR f‘, [ERCEESEY The following table summarises the fair values of each class of derivative financial
SHS2007 = 65301 K instrument as at 30 June 2007 and 31 December 2006:
2006 =+ 12 £] 31 [1V =
B
2007 & 6 £] 30 [! 2006 = 12 5| 31 |!
At 30 June 2007 At 31 December 2006
EfTy T fRERAI T iy B i sER AT
Trading Hedging Total Trading Hedging Total
Ave WA 2 HMBF TV UM LR HIMIBEF 1R
Tl R i Tl S R el T B ] S R U
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
2T TR Fair value assets
Mok 459 Exchange rate contracts 9,377 - 9,377 6,806 - 6,806
Fllas fae Interest rate contracts 446 14 460 357 7 364
Fl&wfhas Bullion contracts 258 - 258 219 - 219
TR A7 Equity contracts 1 - 1 4 - 4
10,092 14 10,106 7,386 7 7,393
] F"_’l E} Fair value liabilities
M2 ﬁni Exchange rate contracts 5,041 - 5,041 2,809 - 2,809
falES ﬁni Interest rate contracts 673 - 673 795 8 803
& FE‘;}‘ﬁ b Bullion contracts 422 - 422 438 - 438
HE Oy fil s F”,w Equity contracts 14 - 14 2 - 2
6,150 - 6,150 4,044 8 4,052
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Eﬁ%ﬁgﬁ%ﬁﬁ% (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

sk ﬁﬂl* 2! (&) 18. Derivative financial instruments (continued)
At 2T S F; £ The credit risk weighted amounts of the above derivative financial instruments are as
i JD@E‘(%E#D L follows:
Fil
Restated
2007 & 2006 =+
6 E[30 f! 12 5131 |
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
T = fqy:*—'
i ik
m
fask 59 Exchange rate contracts 836 935
Fllds fae Interest rate contracts 78 113
F’Jéﬁ E’;}’fﬁ# Bullion contracts 18 56
MRS (A Equity contracts 3 -
935 1,104
['ﬁ ETE T A B R RLASE The credit risk weighted amounts are the amounts that have been calculated in accordance
%L[‘%‘i’ Cevd ) BIIFHET - with the Banking (Capital) Rules. Comparative figures have been restated to reflect the
%J P BB p ) W implementation of the Banking (Capital) Rules. The amounts calculated are dependent
Gl o & ETY S HEE L phE upon the status of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics of each type of contract.
iﬁ%“ﬁ@ﬁ%?%@
/ﬁ {%Y—EJ Fﬁg °
SHERE R fT PR There is no effect of bilateral netting agreement on the fair values or the credit risk-weighted
ST Y AT  [fi e amounts of the derivative financial instruments.
o B R AT | B -
*+ & [E59 56% (2006 =+ 12 Approximately 56% (31 December 2006: 61%) of the Group’s transactions in derivative
E] 31 F!:61%) puis & financial instruments contracts are conducted with other financial institutions.
BT BRI &
)f}% ﬁ'f: [ o
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (#)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. ETE P EH PERH 19. Advances and other accounts
2007 &+ 2006 =
6 F] 30 [! 12 5] 31 !
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WA ;f Tu A f’li
)FTI?I é’m HH ﬁ‘m
;?-’r,] EVE Corporate loans and advances 263,252 220,390
Tt ~ eV Personal loans and advances 129,542 126,686
&V Advances to customers 392,794 347,076
ETH Vi ['fg‘l‘ﬁ‘:‘ﬁﬁj Loan impairment allowances
- ?%‘I'WHUP%" l,ﬁ' - Individually assessed (473) (546)
- ﬁf‘i l,ﬁ' - Collectively assessed (663) (557)
391,658 345,973
7 p),g@%z Trade bills 4,297 3,128
L wggg;igs%% eV Advances to banks and other financial institutions 3,619 3,743
S Total 399,574 352,844
72007 F 6 |30 [ > & As at 30 June 2007, advances to customers include accrued interest on gross advances of
ET T B ?ﬁﬂ%i ETR R HK$1,345 million (31 December 2006: HK$1,236 million).
,Bjﬁiﬁf 13.45 &7 (2006
F 12 5 31 |1 tiﬁif.?12.36
B ).
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
19. €TE W H PERCH (F8) 19. Advances and other accounts (continued)

VR fifn V& ERR T T Impaired advances to customers are analysed as follows:
2007 & 2006 *
6 E[30 ! 12 £] 31 |!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
W“ F I[f;l’% iﬁiﬁiﬁ llf'ﬁm
HK$’m HK$'m
YRk fifi T ETR AR Gross impaired advances to customers 717 916
HipE | el €T f‘ef[aﬁ}”’f,ﬁl fF‘,j/ Individually assessed loan impairment allowances
ETRL Vi i ¥ ﬁﬁl made in respect of such advances 473 546
VRl V& ?r‘ﬁ}‘r‘,ﬁ T+ Impaired advances to customers are individually assessed loans with objective evidence of
B i R = H]Jf?“ impairment. The loan impairment allowances were made after taking into account the value
(ﬁg{ffg’t’l EVR o ETRIRR il of collateral in respect of such advances.
ffFJ;V ﬂ&ﬁﬁ’“’*ﬁ?ﬁ' £ E‘f.{ T
EHPIR -
#2007 F 6 £] 30 [I& As at 30 June 2007 and 31 December 2006, no impairment allowance was made in
2006 =+ 12 k] 31 [ » 5% respect of trade bills and advances to banks and other financial institutions.
bh I BTG 0 L & B
ﬁ%ﬁ Ve RN E R

TR I -

80



BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

@ ¥ 84 trmm)amAT

FIEF AT (D

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. €TE W H PERCH (F8) 19. Advances and other accounts (continued)

RS RRE D &ET
R ELLHR Y 1 i3 A
R

Y & TR

A o) BRI D e
KSR

i 3 TP 9
Ll

FIE P O

IR Y

F LTI e
F LY () S
FIpvER P e+ & R
BrE TR TR TR
O e
L'Wf[ﬁﬂﬂféj I’F‘[ EI R fifl ETRY -

Classified and impaired advances to customers and the value of collateral taken into
account in respect of such advances are analysed as follows:

2007 & 2006 =+

6 E] 30 f! 12 5] 31 |!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006

T e

Gross classified and impaired advances to customers

1,618 1,988
Gross classified and impaired advances to customers
as a percentage of gross advances to customers 0.41% 0.57%
Current market value of collateral held against the
covered portion of such advances 2,950 3,383
Covered portion of such advances 1,243 1,528
Uncovered portion of such advances 375 460

Classified and impaired advances to customers follow the definitions set out in the Banking
(Disclosure) Rules and represent advances which are either classified as “substandard”,
“doubtful” or “loss” under the Group’s classification of loan quality, or individually assessed
to be impaired.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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20. Investment in securities

(A) Available-for-sale securities

Debt securities
- Listed in Hong Kong
- Listed outside Hong Kong

- Unlisted

Equity securities
- Unlisted

(B) Held-to-maturity securities
Listed, at amortised cost

- in Hong Kong
- outside Hong Kong

Unlisted, at amortised cost

(C) Loans and receivables

Unlisted, at amortised cost

Total

Market value of listed held-to-maturity securities

82

2007 &

6 £] 30 F!
At 30 June

2007

2006 =+

12 5] 31 |!

At 31 December
2006

s

WA LT
HHlf ‘m

3,721 4,800
13,558 13,023
17,279 17,823
83,387 82,516

100,666 100,339
76 50
100,742 100,389

4,143 3,935
23,759 24,629
27,902 28,564

141,403 137,024
169,305 165,588
31,639 36,114
301,686 302,091
27,295 28,029
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

20. Investment in securities (continued)

Investment in securities is analysed by type of issuer as follows:

Sovereigns

Public sector entities

Banks and other
financial institutions

Corporate entities

Sovereigns

Public sector entities

Banks and other
financial institutions

Corporate entities

2007 = 6 £] 30 !

At 30 June 2007

S ER L e

Rl FES s

Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and HEET
securities securities receivables Total
L0 30 I o) AR o L S
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
12,636 1,700 - 14,336
15,704 16,398 - 32,102
31,278 107,826 31,639 170,743
41,124 43,381 - 84,505
100,742 169,305 31,639 301,686

2006 =+ 12 5| 31 [!
At 31 December 2006

REE Y £

[ E S FEEs el

Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and AT
securities securities receivables Total
—— —— —— ——
T A R U1 o TR U1 A TR U0 AT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
13,180 1,768 - 14,948
6,933 21,166 - 28,099
34,873 102,823 36,114 173,810
45,403 39,831 - 85,234
100,389 165,588 36,114 302,091
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

20. Investment in securities (continued)

Available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities are analysed as follows:

F"ﬁi{'[l%ﬁﬂn {Uﬁ’ﬂ'ﬁﬂﬂ
Available-for-sale securities Held-to maturlty securities
2007 & 2006 = 2007 & 2006 =
6 £] 30 ! 2531} 6 £] 30 ! 25311
At At At At
30 June 31 December 30 June 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
1, = s s Sirs
5 O 0 R i 5 R S
HK$’m HK$'m HK$’m HK$'m
Treasury bills 5,606 7,566 100 100
Certificates of deposit
held 7,352 8,148 10,172 9,367
Others 87,784 84,675 159,033 156,121
100,742 100,389 169,305 165,588
21. Investment properties
2007 2006
ﬁ»ﬂ?ﬁ ;jﬁ'ﬁv HAEE i
JH $Lm I'l
At 1 January 7,481 7,539
Disposals (78) (442)
Fair value gains 414 574
Reclassification to properties, plant and equipment
(Note 22) (181) (190)
At period/year end 7,636 7,481
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Net book value at
1 January 2007

Additions

Disposals

Revaluation

Depreciation for the period
Reclassification from

investment properties
(Note 21)

Net book value at
30 June 2007

At 30 June 2007

Cost or valuation
Accumulated depreciation
and impairment

Net book value at
30 June 2007

Net book value at
1 January 2006

Additions
Disposals
Revaluation

Depreciation for the year

Reclassification from
investment properties
(Note 21)

Reversal of/(provision for)
impairment losses

Net book value at
31 December 2006
At 31 December 2006

Cost or valuation

Accumulated depreciation
and impairment

Net book value at
31 December 2006
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22. Properties, plant and equipment

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

=y B il

B P %ibgiﬁﬁﬁ

Property I;quipment,
B under fixtures and HEET
Premises development fittings Total
20 Tk 145 T ) 4 ) 4T
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
17,906 - 1,829 19,735
- - 287 287
(16) - (2 (18)
1,182 - - 1,182
(162) - (210) (372)
181 - - 181
19,091 - 1,904 20,995
19,091 - 4,895 23,986
- - (2,991) (2,991)
19,091 - 1,904 20,995
16,820 1 1,485 18,316
- - 736 736
(17) ) (25) (49)
1,208 - - 1,208
(303) - (367) (670)
190 - - 190
8 4) - 4
17,906 - 1,829 19,735
17,906 - 4,633 22,539
- - (2,804) (2,804)
17,906 - 1,829 19,735
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (#)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
22, P ~Jﬁﬁg7§zf%ﬁpj(§\§}) 22. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

i it
g é%‘gk"sitﬁﬁ

Property quipment,
B under fixtures and HEET
Premises development fittings Total
30 1 A T 5 A T ) AT
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m
YR A fifi iy |’Fr, fifi 75 The analysis of cost or
s valuation of the above
assets is as follows:
¥~ 2007 F 6 5| 30 [! At 30 June 2007
FHHE At cost - . 4,895 4,895
# ff{ fif At valuation 19,001 . } 19,091
19,091 - 4,895 23,986
#2006 F 12 £] 31 | At 31 December 2006
Ee A ] At cost - - 4,633 4,633
e (Fq fif At valuation 17,906 - - 17,906
17,906 - 4,633 22,539
23. I Ry 23. Other assets
2007 = 2006 =+
6 £] 30 |! 12 5] 31 !
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
ﬁﬁ‘i ! ]‘ijjii ST T
HK$’m HK$'m
[5Tpile Y Repossessed assets 177 201
‘FJ ESas Precious metals 1,526 1,534
TSN T Accounts receivable and prepayments 59,636 12,895
61,339 14,630
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24. =7 fEAd(~Ft 7 it 24. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

YEREf

T b E
- GRS R
7 27)
i
RS 2T A
SER9 S A
- Rl R (T 25)

- RE VR

2 A [ YR 4B v ] e
Vg - 2007 F 6 £] 30 [
POEART) 2 A

SEVRR O & B F PO BRE
Peg B RO A IR E D
RN ISR g
1.24 7 (2006 F 12 |
31 2&%{?‘9.64’@]%)"

Trading liabilities
- Short positions in Exchange Fund Bills (Note 27)

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through
profit or loss
- Structured deposits (Note 25)
- Certificates of deposit issued

2007 & 2006 F

6 £] 30 |! 12 5] 31 |!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006

W MBS 1 747
HK$’'m HK$'m
4,154 3,544
11,603 9,085
2,447 2,498
14,050 11,583
18,204 15,127

The amount of change in their fair values is attributable to changes in a benchmark interest
rate. The carrying amount of financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss
as at 30 June 2007 is less than the amount that the Group would be contractually required
to pay at maturity to the holder by HK$124 million (31 December 2006: HK$96 million).
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. Deposits from customers

Current, savings and other deposit accounts (per
consolidated balance sheet)

Structured deposits reported as financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss (Note 24)

Analysed by:

Demand deposits and current accounts
- corporate customers
- individual customers

Savings deposits
- corporate customers
- individual customers

Time, call and notice deposits
- corporate customers
- individual customers

26. Other accounts and provisions

Dividend payable
Other accounts payable
Provisions

88

2007 & 2006 *

6 £ 30 [! 12 F] 31 f!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
HAE ;fijﬁ ﬁrfﬁﬁ I F'in
“H $m HK$'m
805,025 695,616
11,603 9,085
816,628 704,701
108,731 24,650
6,735 6,355
115,466 31,005
58,143 68,371
188,560 188,847
246,703 257,218
148,569 114,373
305,890 302,105
454,459 416,478
816,628 704,701
2007 & 2006 =+

6 £] 30 [! 12 5] 31 |!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006

I N f{f V,l =

RTE P AT
HK$’'m HK$'m
4,390 4,735
25,250 25,530

7 6

29,647 30,271
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

27. “IFEHRYE 27. Assets pledged as security

#= 2007 F 6 F]30 !> As at 30 June 2007, liabilities of the Group amounting to HK$4,154 million (31 December
FRELE |§J¥%Fffﬁ>]‘ 41.54 2006: HK$3,544 million) were secured by assets deposited with central depositories to
@7 (2006 = 12 F] 31 facilitate settlement operations. In addition, the liabilities of the Group amounting to
FIe ﬁ»fﬁ 35.44 B ) JL HK$4,412 million (31 December 2006: Nil) were secured by debt securities related to sale
INEEY T2 l%ﬁiﬁ#?ﬁfj and repurchase arrangements. The amount of assets pledged by the Group to secure these
FIIRASE ET v i (=T o liabilities was HK$8,602 million (31 December 2006: HK$3,564 million) included in “Trading
=9 > # E R [’ﬁ AT securities” and “Available-for-sale securities”.

EEICY (8 B B 1

I 44.12 B (2008
FA2K B[ ) £ G
LA
RN £ ALY 86.02
[ (2006 F 12 ¢] 31
[ o YR 35.64 G )0

b

TR, 2 T
et L s
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

28. Deferred taxation

WA EZ2006F 125311

I VR

#2007 F 1 F] 1 fI
FEFRRs | L 2V
(€]

W o g
e,

¥+ 2007 &+ 6 5] 30 !

#2006 F 1 E[ 1}
W= [

s

2006 =+ 12 £[ 31 |1

At 1 January 2007

Charged/
(credited) to
income
statement

Charged/
(credited) to
equity and
minority
interests

At 30 June 2007

At 1 January 2006

Charged to
income
statement

Charged to equity

At 31 December
2006

December 2006 are as follows:

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of the temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements in
accordance with HKAS 12 “Income taxes”.

The major components of deferred tax assets and liabilities recorded in the consolidated
A balance sheet, and the movements during the first half of 2007 and the year ended 31

2007
TR Hpy
B PRt
Accelerated BRE fFf[ Other
tax Asset B %ﬁﬁ temporary St
depreciation  revaluation Losses Provisions differences Total
ﬁ»ﬁ*‘pl’i ﬁ»ﬁ*‘pl’i Wﬁl'i’u Wﬁl’i b8 Wpl'i
JHlfsim JHlf;j’m JHlf;j’m JHlf;j’m ”Hlfsj’m JHlfsﬂ’m
400 3,155 (3) (89) (74) 3,389
4 44 1 (24) 12 37
- 196 - - (114) 82
404 3,395 (2) (113) (176) 3,508
2006
PR E )
A R leeta
Accelerated Yk B [’Ff, Other
tax Asset Lz v fIFJ temporary AT
depreciation revaluation Losses Provisions differences Total
1 PR HVET R S 1 FRE 1 1
Tadn "Taldn "l e TR T
357 2,941 (8) (127) (112) 3,051
43 49 5 38 20 155
- 165 - - 18 183
400 3,155 (3) (89) (74) 3,389
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

28. Deferred taxation (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset on an individual entity basis when there is a
legal right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
taxation relates to the same authority. The following amounts, determined after appropriate
offsetting, are shown in the consolidated balance sheet:

2007 = 2006 F
6 £ 30 [! 12 F] 31 f!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
b2:8 'Jjﬁ Yﬁﬁﬁ ll‘f’
Il
'm HK$ m
Deferred tax assets (10) (2)
Deferred tax liabilities 3,518 3,391
3,508 3,389
2007 & 2006 *
6 £ 30 [! 12 5] 31 |!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
Hi F ;f’ijﬁ ?ﬁf?ﬁlﬁi
)F’j: $'m HK$'m
Deferred tax assets to be recovered after more

than twelve months (10) (2)

Deferred tax liabilities to be settled after more than
twelve months 3,668 3,434
3,658 3,432

The deferred tax charged/credited to equity during the first half of 2007 and the year ended
31 December 2006 are as follows:

2007 & 2006 =
6 %] 30" 12 £ 31 f!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006

MR AT

'm HK$

Fair value reserves in shareholder’s equity:

- premises 194 165
- available-for-sale securities (114) 18
- minority interests 2 -
82 183
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

29. Share capital

Authorised:

100,000,000,000 ordinary shares

of HK$1.00 each

Issued and fully paid:
43,042,840,858 ordinary shares

of HK$1.00 each

30. Reserves

2007 & 2006 =+

6 £ 30 [! 12 5] 31 |!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006

_— P e——
il R Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
100,000 100,000
43,043 43,043

The Group’s reserves and the movements therein for the current and prior periods are
presented in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 50 to 51 of the

financial statements.

92



@ ¥ 84 trmm)amAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

S ESRC )

%ﬁﬂ@?ﬁiiiﬁﬁﬁ% 31. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement

(a) ;i*’ié’? «?[I";'E]Kfn‘ﬁuﬁrﬁi (a) Reconciliation of operating profit to operating cash inflow/(outflow)

TEHETIWR® /(R before taxation:
H'.) PR -
e i ks
2007 = 2006 =
6 F] 30 [! 6 £ 30!
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
TR AP
HK$’'m HK$'m
Bl Operating profit 8,652 8,060
pj@ﬁ V Yk fifl Reversal of impairment losses on interest in
f[p associates 1) -
Depreciation 372 322
TV fifi V2 ﬁﬁlﬁ[pl Reversal of loan impairment allowances (166) (642)
PR [’gaj[plﬁé; Unwind of discount on impairment (14) (51)
SR ERRY (A5 Advances written off net of recoveries
USRI 38 214 541
RLE H!ékl@ 3 k] Change in cash and balances with banks and
g m | & WAL other financial institutions with original maturity
=Kkl |%A>ﬁig¢%§+“ over three months
FoAd ik ABEY (6,883) 3,924
FLEHAE h?rj i 3 (i 5 Change in placements with banks and other
VELE R P& financial institutions with original maturity over
*ﬁwfﬁ SR A three months (9,863) (20,131)
RN 1= T s i TFJH Change in financial assets at fair value through
I Bk Vg profit or loss 4,677 (655)
= 2R VAR Change in derivative financial instruments (615) (1,572)
EVRL M H PRI AR Change in advances and other accounts (46,764) 843
Ry AR Change in investment in securities (1,751) (45,051)
F Py s Change in other assets (46,709) (699)
S0 T 1 & A Change in deposits and balances of banks and
VEE IR A other financial institutions
4} (2,316) 6,147
22 A (o EE T Change in financial liabilities at fair value through
Y ER R AR profit or loss 3,077 5,319
TSR A Change in deposits from customers 109,409 10,751
iy 4 | eV Change in certificates of deposit issued at
HE e amortised cost - (1)
iy £ L= Change in debt securities in issue at amortised
RE S A cost 283 -
t f%&%fgwﬁéffﬁl/ﬁ@ Change in other accounts and provisions
¥ (279) 4,812
i 1 7 E Exchange difference 6 1
A g< FE j/ T Operating cash inflow/(outflow) before taxation
TG 11,329 (28,082)
REEYHOS L & WA Cash flow from operating activities included:
HIEN}‘F’[ :
- RHSFEL - Interest received 20,890 18,810
- BETATEL - Interest paid 12,494 11,601
- SRR - Dividend received 9 15
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31. Z#(%Ef&_ﬁﬁil%{in‘ﬁé_t 31. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)

(b) F& B%’:‘Tﬁjiﬁﬁi:ﬁﬁ ! (b) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
b=t i
2007 & 2006 =
6 E[30 ! 6530 [!
At 30 June At 30 June
2007 2006
v S E T
i) AT S
HK$’m HK$'m
e W RE L Cash and balances with banks and other financial
3 [EE Vs institutions with original maturity within three
H ﬂfﬁa@;ﬁfuﬁﬁ% months 110,710 67,264
FUEAR T 3 REI D Placements with banks and other financial
SLE T |%$§ig%1‘ﬁ institutions with original maturity within three
TR months 14,339 12,237
FEAR T 3 = Treasury bills with original maturity within three
1% months 8,244 4,081
FUEHEIE 3 REI D Certificates of deposit held with original maturity
Fﬁ U ERE within three months 702 952

133,995 84,534
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32. ﬁ&?ﬁ;’l%bﬁ%_ : 32. Contingent liabilities and commitments
AR BN S HE The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class of
FAKEN ﬁwﬁjﬁﬁbﬁ'ﬁ contingent liability and commitment and the corresponding aggregate credit risk weighted
N ﬂﬁ[ﬁ EMEt T BB RET amount:
I
Fiil
Restated
2007 & 2006 F
6 E[ 30 [! 12 5] 31 |!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
— P——
MIERE WA
HK$’'m HK$'m
Ey B [’ﬁ E*ﬁ e Direct credit substitutes 1,264 1,389
P R P IR [?1 Transaction-related contingencies 8,385 7,191
=g EL‘EJ%%Q/F}?ZEF‘TI i Trade-related contingencies 23,007 20,795
T %‘TEM TSPV f';ffgtﬁ(ﬁfi Commitments that are unconditionally cancellable
Y jg»[% without prior notice 44,728 42,740
TPy RIEIHETEL Other commitments with an original maturity of
- - EENT - up to one year 80,097 68,928
- - EIE - over one year 42,640 46,743
200,121 187,786
[ﬁ EVEL i RSO Credit risk weighted amount 40,802 39,904
fﬁ VR P R TR EE TR The calculation basis of credit risk weighted amount has been set out in Note 18 to the
%?-?’éuuiﬂ‘ﬁﬁ“ﬁf‘f 18 FipH financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

33. Capital commitments

The Group has the following outstanding capital commitments not provided for in the

financial statements:

Authorised and contracted for but not provided for
Authorised but not contracted for

2007 = 2006 *

6 E] 30 |! 12 5] 31 |!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006

A S T

RITE R HRFT Py
HK$’'m HK$'m

263 162

2 5

265 167

The above capital commitments mainly relate to commitments to purchase computer
equipment and software, and to renovate the Group’s premises.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

34. Operating lease commitments

(a) The Group as lessee

The Group has commitments to make the following future minimum lease payments

under non-cancellable operating leases:

Land and buildings
- not later than one year
- later than one year but not later than five
years
- later than five years

Computer equipment
- not later than one year

2007 & 2006 =+

6 £ 30 [! 12 5[ 31 f!

At 30 June At 31 December

2007 2006

T

AT HHTE Py
HK$ m

295 275

276 266

1 1

572 542

Certain non-cancellable operating leases included in the tables above were subject to
renegotiation and rent adjustment with reference to market rates prevailing at specified

agreed dates.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(b) The Group as lessor

The Group has contracted with tenants for the following future minimum lease receivables
under non-cancellable operating leases:

2007 & 2006 F
6 F] 30 [! 12 £] 31 |1
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
ST | T
T HETE P
HK$’m HK$'m
Land and buildings
- not later than one year 217 216
- later than one year but not later than five
years 174 219
391 435

The Group leases its investment properties (Note 21) under operating lease
arrangements, with leases typically for a period from one to three years. The terms of the
leases generally require the tenants to pay security deposits and provide for periodic rent
adjustments according to the prevailing market conditions. None of the leases includes
contingent rentals.
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35. Segmental reporting

+ 8B 2 R
LHFT - (TR
U IR TR - 12
£l Bk KR > P
A S i |
AT 5 90% E"ﬁ
¥k o

RSN S5 PIE)
el T HHurE, i
SE SHRNIE S-tak S5
YT o

B LI A A
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Pl T PR RIFAR
RSB -
Y LT YR BRI
BIFIAE SR - *EAE% s
AR RV R o BLE
TRt & Jlﬁig‘r¢ g
T ?U}* (19} ey 17 H
P’M - ?DH‘—ﬁﬂfﬁ‘%i%
J'F?Z’F’E' (ER FEE R = i[ﬁ’
HARIO i
ﬁ ;E,%ﬁ T&E‘rﬁ[’l;{ T
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PR S S J l T
FiTh P SRl
ROH T R O aE R
YR p (i 2 Y -
KRR Y & %E’J?’F
MR - MR F* ey
Hﬁﬁﬁmﬁ%ﬂgi =

PR Y ESLINIE Sunta]
AFR A

The Group engages in many businesses in several regions. For segmental reporting
purposes, information is solely provided in respect of business segments. Geographical
segment information is not presented because over 90% of the Group’s revenues, profits
before tax and assets are derived from Hong Kong.

Information about three business segments is provided in segmental reporting. They are
Retail Banking, Corporate Banking and Treasury.

Both Retail Banking and Corporate Banking segments provide general banking services.
Retail Banking mainly serves individual customers, small companies, and organisations
with deposit only. Corporate Banking mainly deals with medium to large companies. The
Treasury segment is responsible for managing the capital, liquidity, and the interest rate
and foreign exchange positions of the Group in addition to proprietary trades. “Others”
refers to those items related to the Group as a whole but independent of the other three
business segments, including the Group’s holdings of premises, investment properties and
interests in associates.

Revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities of any business segment mainly include items
directly attributable to the segment. In relation to occupation of the Group’s premises,
rentals are internally charged on market rates according to the areas occupied. For
management overheads, allocations are made on reasonable bases. During the period, the
Group has revised the allocation bases and comparative amounts have been reclassified to
conform with the current year's presentation. There is no impact on the Group's income
statement and balance sheet. Inter-segment funding is charged according to the internal
funds transfer pricing mechanism of the Group. The charge on any such funding is mainly
made by reference to the corresponding money market rate.
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35. Segmental reporting (continued)

5 F3 = 2007 F 6 £] 30 !
Half-year ended 30 June 2007

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FREG ¥ i Tt Hp 15 piliEsR A
Retail Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
1F4 T [rv 1B 1B 1B 1B 1E 7
%?SEK@m %ﬁziﬁ 'm %?SEK@m %?SEK@m %?SEK@m %?SEKE!m $E>T‘T-I"?K]‘?’m
Net interest
income/(expenses) 4,309 2,368 2,418 (589) 8,506 - 8,506
Net fees and commission
income/(expenses) 2,252 557 6 (49) 2,766 (23) 2,743
Net trading income 275 83 33 26 47 - 417
Net loss on financial
instruments
designated at fair
value through profit
orloss - - (5) - (5) - (5)
Net gain on investments
in securities - - 2 - 2 - 2
Other operating income 28 1 - 804 833 (639) 194
Net operating income
before loan
impairment
allowances 6,864 3,009 2,454 192 12,519 (662) 11,857
(Provision for)/
Reversal of loan
impairment
allowances (54) 220 - - 166 - 166
Net operating income 6,810 3,229 2,454 192 12,685 (662) 12,023
Operating expenses (2,676) (774) (233) (350) (4,033) 662 (3,371)
Operating
profit/(loss) 4,134 2,455 2,221 (158) 8,652 - 8,652
Net gain from disposal
offfair value
adjustments on
investment
properties - - - 416 416 - 416
Net gain from
disposal/
revaluation of
properties, plant
and equipment - - - 5 5 - 5
Share of profits less
losses of associates - - - (2) (2) - (2)
Profit before taxation 4,134 2,455 2,221 261 9,071 - 9,071

100



@ ¥ 84 trmm)amAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Eﬁ%ﬁéﬂfﬁﬁ% (GG&)
35. VEHE G

#2007 &
6530 !

4 FRBE= 2007 &
6 £] 30 [!

 PrEvR]

WP - HeE ™
il

i,

FspEn

35. Segmental reporting (continued)

5 FEE= 2007 = 6 £] 30 [!
Half-year ended 30 June 2007

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

At 30 June 2007

Assets

Segment assets

Interests in associates

Unallocated corporate
assets

Liabilities

Segment liabilities

Unallocated corporate
liabilities

Half-year ended
30 June 2007
Other information
Additions of properties,
plant and equipment
Depreciation
Amortisation of
securities

%ﬁ&fﬁ? S Epe €57 Hey T&t Al A
Retail Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
B 1 5 7 S N1 & R34 A 4 A ¢
HK$’m LI $m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m
192,948 268,927 542,566 28,219 1,032,660 (3,546) 1,029,114
- - - 56 56 - 56

- - - 361 361 - 361
192,948 268,927 542,566 28,636 1,033,077 (3,546) 1,029,531
650,938 180,554 106,322 4,858 942,672 (3,546) 939,126
- - - 6,613 6,613 - 6,613
650,938 180,554 106,322 11,471 949,285 (3,546) 945,739
2 - - 285 287 - 287

120 36 19 197 372 - 372

- - 919 - 919 - 919
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Net interest
income/(expenses)
Net fees and commission
income/(expenses)

Net trading income

Net loss on financial
instruments
designated at fair
value through profit
or loss

Net (loss)/gain on
investments in
securities

Other operating income

Net operating
income before loan
impairment
allowances

Reversal of loan
impairment
allowances

Net operating
income
Operating expenses

Operating
profit/(loss)

Net gain from disposal
of/fair value
adjustments on
investment
properties

Net loss from
disposal/revaluation
of properties, plant
and equipment

Profit before taxation

35. Segmental reporting (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4 F5kET% 2006 F 6 £ 30 !
Half-year ended 30 June 2006

il i -1 pe €51 Hp IR fr R
Retail Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
Tp— NTe—— NTre—— NTe—— NTe—— NTre—— NTre——
T T G 1 1
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
3,812 1,981 2,006 (562) 7,237 - 7,237
1,394 487 9) 4 1,876 (6) 1,870

250 48 813 - 1,111 1 1,112

- - (21) - (21) - (21)

- - (1) 3 (8) - (8)

26 - 17 701 744 (578) 166
5,482 2,516 2,795 146 10,939 (583) 10,356
38 604 - - 642 - 642

5,520 3,120 2,795 146 11,581 (583) 10,998
(2,326) (675) (189) (331) (3,521) 583 (2,938)
3,194 2,445 2,606 (185) 8,060 - 8,060

- - - 494 494 - 494

5) - - 4) 9) - 9)
3,189 2,445 2,606 305 8,545 - 8,545
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At 31 December
2006

Assets

Segment assets

Interests in associates

Unallocated corporate
assets

Liabilities

Segment liabilities

Unallocated corporate
liabilities

Half-year ended
30 June 2006
Other information
Additions of properties,
plant and equipment
Depreciation
Amortisation of
securities

35. Segmental reporting (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

A F5HET% 2006 F 6 F] 30 f!
Half-year ended 30 June 2006

FEEG R e o IR i
Retail Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated

[T —— T Ty Ty Ty ST STy
T 1 o L e
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
169,595 222,701 497,155 26,557 916,008 (2,500) 913,508
- - - 60 60 - 60

- - - 221 221 - 221
169,595 222,701 497,155 26,838 916,289 (2,500) 913,789
577,755 148,353 98,531 4,906 829,545 (2,500) 827,045
- - - 6,324 6,324 - 6,324
577,755 148,353 98,531 11,230 835,869 (2,500) 833,369
- - - 287 287 - 287

89 28 14 191 322 - 322

- - 856 - 856 - 856
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36. 2 RIVE Fi}ﬁl:ﬁl ~4 % 36. Significant related party transactions
Bb

'Ej%ﬁﬁ M }F'Ejﬁi’li@l}% Related parties are those parties that have the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the
g‘)t’ﬁj%ﬁ}lﬁﬁiﬂ%k o P other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and
T+ E?ffiﬂ%“:fifm{ﬁﬁ; E'[W operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to common
Pl= HEREYEDY - control. Related parties may be individuals or other entities.

ERR (i E‘J%ﬁﬂ@ii Ifil 1%
fil » o b 5 B
Ao EpRl N R R S

PR

A 5 R R - A A Transactions with related parties, which the Group entered into during the period are

[MRES VL R summarised as follows:

(a) Flisigal=& Bt “F[J (a) Advances to third parties guaranteed by BOC group companies
HAEEHD 5= H
#2007 F 6 F| 30 As at 30 June 2007, BOC, the intermediate holding company, provided guarantees for
FIo R 98 ’F[]Hl loans in favour of the Group amounting to HK$2,827 million (31 December 2006:
B L A B [Eﬂn’ﬁ’ HK$2,522 million) to certain third parties. BOC held equity interests of not more than
OIS W e 20% in these third parties.

1 28.27 fE% (2008
A2 31
2522 B ) $LIE
e g st
SV H S 20%
IR
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36. = RIVE Fi}ﬁl;ﬁl *4 % 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)
B (GB)

(b) = HIE;SIEU“—% El' N (b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of
‘F T‘-_rl‘—‘lj business with BOC group companies
FESVE F}ﬁﬁ%l
"537[: liE @l}%jﬂtﬁé‘: The aggregate income and expenses arising from related party transactions with the
g ~ [ R immediate holding company, the intermediate holding companies, associates of the
’FJ ¢ 2N "Ejfa s Bank as well as subsidiaries and associates of BOC are summarised as follows:
il LB 2 g

AN

\’Fﬁp?}“ﬁ; SR
VELRHE S L R
ERE e Ve

?

g
:{‘EF%EF'_: 2007 & 6 £[ 30 F!
Half-year ended 30 June 2007
[LiE: Regisit: £2
2l
Immediate and
intermediate HPUE R - !
M’aj‘ﬁ%t holding ﬁﬁ,‘ il Other related
Notes companies Associates parties’
a1 i 130 A A ) 4
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m
2 R=RED Income statement items:
FIELE Interest income (i) 205 - 9
FIRF Interest expense (ii) (232) (2) (231)
=l )& Insurance commission
e received (net) (iii) - - 85
Sl sl S Administrative services
T fees received/
receivable (iv) 16 - 16
=l el & Rental fees
received/receivable (iv) - - 1"
R ORIy Credit card
P& () commission
paid/payable (net) (v) (42) - (1)
=]l R s AR Securities brokerage
Al P& (JREE) commission
paid/payable (net) (v) - - (178)
=] R Rental, property
(€S & e management and
(RIS H | letting agency fees
paid/payable (v) - - (37)
Sl & 6 F, Al Funds selling
commission received (vi) - - Il
SRRSO Correspondent banking
1eH] fee received (vii) 7 - -
ulqré\"ﬁﬁym Loans services fee
received - - 1
¥ BLEY S Net trading gains 11 - 5
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36. = RIVE Fi}ﬁl;ﬁl *4 % 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

28¢ D

(b) EFl lfaﬁ'ﬁif:‘%; [E‘i' w
'iJ.‘ J
v Fﬂﬁ%
Ga)

S TERTIE !

FIRM
FIR L

s g A &

QEECY)

LIJ{&‘/‘I’?H&‘FF@!‘
e

Sl TR &

PSSRl RN
JA> <(5{EI)

=N A
Al P& (FAFE)

S P
PO R
e

Rl RIS
ST
1om]

L BhETE
=)

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of
business with BOC group companies (continued)

Income statement items:
Interest income
Interest expense
Insurance commission
received (net)

Administrative services
fees received/
receivable

Rental fees
received/receivable
Credit card
commission
paid/payable (net)

Securities brokerage
commission
paid/payable (net)

Rental, property
management and
letting agency fees
paid/payable

Funds selling
commission received

Correspondent banking
fee received

Net trading
gains/(losses)
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4 7 AHETE 2006 F 6 5| 30 !
Half-year ended 30 June 2006

TREE M [
2l

Immediate and

intermediate T FTJJE =
o= holding FE 2l Other related
Nopes companies Associates partles
A [ B %EU’W
Tabdm  Mln TS
(i) 325 - 10
(i) (386) (2) (136)
(iii) - - 95
(iv) 17 - 10
(iv) - - 8
v) (46) - (1
v) - - (64)
v) - - (38)
(vi) - - 22
(vii) 5 - -
73 - (2)
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(b) EFl lfaﬁ'ﬁf:‘%; [E‘i' w
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v Fﬂﬁ%
Ga)

ik fIfRCRE
P lE WS
e I”jﬁ’ﬁﬁlﬁ‘%%
pa;@gﬁ

SER R LI

VL=
%w%ﬁaﬁ

SR F
b SRR

B SR ST
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Hprerid
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T
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36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of
business with BOC group companies (continued)

2007 & 6 £] 30 |!
At 30 June 2007

[LiE: Regisit: £2

2l

Immediate and
intermediate B pE R
M’aj‘ﬁ%t holding ﬁﬁ,‘ fil Other related
Notes companies Associates parties’
WEHE OWIERE WA
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m

Balance sheet items:

Cash and balances

with banks and

other financial

institutions (i) 8,616 - 41
Placements with

banks and other

financial

institutions

maturing between

one and twelve

months (i) 4,301 - -
Financial assets at

fair value through

profit or loss 2 - -
Derivative financial

instruments

assets (viii) 25 - -
Advances and other

accounts (i) 13 - 2,036
Other assets (ix) 81 - 3,837

Deposits and
balances of banks
and other financial

institutions (ii) 9,170 - 1,607
Deposits from

customers (i) 465 76 7,905
Derivative financial

instruments

liabilities (viii) 10 - 1
Other accounts and

provisions (ix) 4,445 - 3,538
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36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) E S 2 7
il I
PRER Y BARE

()

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of
business with BOC group companies (continued)

2006 =+ 12 5| 31 |!
At 31 December 2006
@l]ﬁ}' e e
2l

Immediate and

intermediate Hpyt JF‘%J&HI Lt
WTI% holding TRl Other related
Notes companies Associates par‘ties1
ST 1L ST 1L ST 1L
Takdm Thism Thkem
o I AR Balance sheet items:
A TR LT Cash and balances
MRS 2 RS with banks and
FsHhER other financial
institutions (i) 8,027 - 21
= = ZEEITE Placements with
VU5 0 E y banks and other
5’&[&‘-}4’%5?\ financial
institutions
maturing between
one and twelve
months (i) 5,272 - 102
BN UL g Financial assets at
% LY fair value through
profit or loss 1 - -
T SR SRR Derivative financial
instruments
assets (viii) 15 - -
ERR W B PERCD Advances and other
accounts (i) 64 - -
Rl Other assets (ix) 54 - 4,162
FALE 0 TP & A Deposits and
WEVEHY balances of banks
A ,% and other financial
institutions (ii) 20,722 - 1,390
ETEE Deposits from
customers (ii) 495 77 7,034
et 2T S Fgﬁ Derivative financial
instruments
liabilities (viii) 13 - -
bl P‘JE;'%fEJb'ﬁ%ﬁFJ Other accounts and
provisions (ix) 4,823 - 3,853

R
FHBEELS VBT il
AT 2 il %
SUE YT @A
AIFH - Py T H
f*’ﬂ‘éjr%fdﬁ SR
i o

Subsidiaries and associates of BOC and post-employment benefit plans for the benefit of

employees of the Bank are collectively disclosed as other related parties and certain of which are

state-controlled entities.
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b AL WA
H 9 £ RS AR poak ek~ v R
WA RIS Y s
i A B R 5T H
L APV R

P o e R
FIELE H
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=sRIERE (RED)

& B IO
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v
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(#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

JE}&];EZ ~4 % 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of

business with BOC group companies (continued)

Notes:

U]

(if)

(iif)

(iv)

Interest income

In the ordinary course of business, the Group enters into various transactions with
BOC group companies including deposit of cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions, placement of interbank deposits and provision of loans
and credit facilities. The transactions were conducted at prices and terms that are
no more favourable than those charged to and contracted with other third party
customers of the Group.

Interest expense

In the ordinary course of business, the Group accepts interbank deposits and
current, fixed, savings and other deposits from BOC group companies at the
relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Insurance commission received (net)

In the ordinary course of business, the Group provides insurance agency services
to and purchases general and life insurance policies from BOC group companies
at the relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Administrative services fees and rental fees received/receivable

In the ordinary course of business, the Group receives administrative services
fees for the provision of various administrative services including internal audit,
technology, human resources support and training to BOC group companies
mainly on the basis of cost plus a margin of 5%, and receives office premises
rental fees from BOC group companies at the relevant market rates at the time of
the transactions.
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(#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

JE}&];EZ ~4 % 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of

business with BOC group companies (continued)

Notes: (continued)

)

(vi)

(vii)

Commission, property management, letting agency fees and rental fees
paid/payable

In the ordinary course of business, the Group pays commission fees for credit
card administrative and promotional services, securities brokerage services,
property management and letting agency fees to BOC group companies. The
Group also pays rental fees to BOC group companies. These transactions were
priced at the relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Funds selling commission received

In the ordinary course of business, the Group receives commission for engaging
in promotion and sale of fund products of a BOC group company to customers of
the Group at the relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Correspondent banking fee received

In the ordinary course of business, BOC provides services to the Group’s
customers including remittance services and advising on and collecting letters of
credit issued by the Group. The Group shares the fees paid by its customers with
BOC on the basis agreed between the parties from time to time.

(viii) Derivative financial instruments assets/liabilities

In the ordinary course of business, the Group enters into foreign exchange
contracts and interest rate contracts with BOC group companies. As at 30 June
2007 the aggregate notional amount of such derivative transactions amounted to
HK$9,647 million (31 December 2006: HK$15,918 million) whilst the
corresponding derivative financial instruments assets and liabilities amounted to
HK$25 million (31 December 2006: HK$15 million) and HK$11 million (31
December 2006: HK$13 million) respectively. These transactions are executed at
the relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.
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(#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

JE}&];EZ ~4 % 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of

business with BOC group companies (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(ix)

Other assets and other accounts and provisions

Included within “Other assets” and “Other accounts and provisions” are
receivables from and payables to BOC group companies. The amounts
mainly represent the accounts receivables from and payables to a subsidiary
of BOC in relation to dealing securities trading transactions on behalf of the
Group’s customers. The receivables and payables arose from transactions
carried out in the normal course of business.

(c) Contingent liabilities and commitments

In the ordinary course of business, the Group provides loan facilities and trade
finance services to, and guarantees for the obligations of BOC and its subsidiaries
and associates on normal commercial terms. As at 30 June 2007, the total undrawn
loan commitments, trade finance-related contingencies and guarantees amounted to
HK$3,930 million (31 December 2006: HK$3,563 million).

Key management personnel

Key management are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning,
directing and controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly, including
Directors and Senior Management. The Group accepts deposits from and grants
loans and credit facilities to key management personnel in the ordinary course of
business. During both the current and prior periods, no material transaction was
conducted with key management personnel of BOCHK, its holding companies and
parties related to them.
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36. = RIVE Fi}ﬁl;ﬁl *4 % 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)
B (GB)

(d) = %}Iﬁfjfg‘ ANE 1) (d) Key management personnel (continued)

s FZ)!FJ.'J%# NES The key management compensation for the six months ended 30 June 2007 and 2006
Afi ETZ 2007 &% is detailed as follows:
2006 =+ 6 £| 30 [ I/
P
Sy LIS ST ES
2007 = 2006 =+
6 £] 30 F! 630 [!
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
MR B
HK$’'m HK$'m
e TG A Salaries and other short-term employee benefits
| 27 21
SES | Post-employment benefits 1 -
28 21
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36. = RIVE Fi}ﬁl;ﬁl *4 % 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

28¢ D

(e) ‘-‘Effa‘ﬁ?rfbfllw *
NEUFESIVE B

7[: irrﬁ H A
RASHIEE SN
e g
Vg3 [pil Ry 25 ETJTTTT]JJL%
B B ERFEETE i
A S WTJ g
R R

‘D\g\- )TR'

(i) &1/ SR P
SHR 8

FIRME

W,/ = ¥R

LEVE il TS

(e) Transactions with Ministry of Finance and The People’s Bank of China

The Group enters into banking transactions with these entities in the normal course of
business. These include purchases and redemption of treasury bonds and money
market transactions. The outstanding balances at the period/year end, and the related
income and expenses for the period are as follows:

(i) Advances to customers/banks and other financial institutions

Interest income

Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year

Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year

113

2007 = 2006 =+

6 £ 30 [! 6 5] 30 [!
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006

HAET I W 1 747
HK$’'m HK$'m

4 5

2007 & 2006 =+

6 £ 30 [! 12 5] 31 |!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006

fﬁfﬁ‘?lﬁﬁ PR 1

HK$’m HK$'m

164 -

143 164
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28¢ D

() FRAPH {118 *
NEUFESIVE B

G&)

(i) %

FIRME

W,/ = ¥nkigk

5 SR

(e) Transactions with Ministry of Finance and The People’s Bank of China

(continued)

(ii) Treasury bonds

Interest income

Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year

Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year

114

EES e §
2007 = 2006 =
6 E] 30 |! 6 5] 30 [!
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
AT I P LI
HK$’'m HK$'m
30 52
2007 & 2006 =
6 E] 30 |! 12 5] 31 |!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
BT P T
HK$’'m HK$'m
1,578 2,630
1,381 1,578
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5 SR

(e) Transactions with Ministry of Finance and The People’s Bank of China

(continued)

(iii) Due from banks and other financial institutions

Interest income

Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year

Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year
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S AES KT IiES
2007 = 2006 =+
6 £] 30 |! 6 5] 30[!
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
AT 1 P T
HK$’'m HK$'m
130 112
2007 = 2006 =+
6 E] 30 |! 12 5] 31 |!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
AT I P L I
HK$’'m HK$'m
23,693 21,846
28,038 23,693
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28¢ D

() FRAPH {118 *
NEUFESIVE B

G&)

(iv) ELiE R e

B

FIR

B,/ = ¥ AR

8o ek

(e) Transactions with Ministry of Finance and The People’s Bank of China

(continued)

(iv) Due to banks and other financial institutions

Interest expense

Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year

Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year

116

ST I4ES KIS
2007 = 2006 =+
6 E] 30 |! 6~ 30 [!
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
T I AT L
HK$’'m HK$'m
2007 = 2006 =+
6 F] 30 [! 12 £[ 31 !
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
BT AT L
HK$’m HK$'m
1 -
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36. > RIVE ﬁfﬁ;ﬁ’l *4 % 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)
kb (R

(f) e w1 pife s (f) Transactions with Central SAFE and other companies controlled by
Eﬁjﬂj/ o ﬁ]a’;‘éﬁ? py Central SAFE
k37
e & RLAZfIE S WA Central SAFE is the controlling entity of BOC. Central SAFE is approved by the State
UEEEEC S EA S Council of the PRC to assume the rights and obligations of the equity owner on behalf of
Bl = ey~ A the State. Accordingly, Central SAFE, acting on behalf of the State, has become the
oo F RS 2 ultimate holding company of the Bank by virtue of its interest in BOC.

P il - P i
& PRI
FIBS AL Y A 2 [ 5

A SAL s R

Sl

W kBT S 2007 F The Group did not have any balances or enter into any transactions with Central SAFE
K 2006 = 6 7| 30 [! for the six months ended 30 June 2007 and 2006 (31 December 2006: Nil).

F QRS T
P AtBR 2 12 5 =
0 bh (2006 # 12

FIB1EN 2

fis & S B LS Central SAFE has controlling equity interests in certain other banks in the PRC. The
f’dﬁgﬂ}gﬁﬂjﬂ@ﬁo¢§ Group enters into banking transactions with these companies in the normal course of
Sl frlfjﬁfi'f;ﬂllé?r?} business. These include loans, investment securities and money market transactions.
BN ‘FIJE 5>k 51 The outstanding balances at the period/year end, and the related income and expenses
Bk EIJ}‘F’[ EVRL Y for the period are as follows:

A AT
b SRS TV it
Rea NI
BRI
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28¢ D

(f) == WAl py %
HHIY = RLES
‘&F/L (&)

(i) &1/ BSWHP
SER

FIEM

W& ¥Rk

8 ek

(f) Transactions with Central SAFE and other companies controlled by

Central SAFE (continued)

(i) Advances to customers/banks and other financial institutions

Interest income

Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year

Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year

118

2007 = 2006 =+

6 £] 30 |! 6 %] 30[!
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006

WS 1B W | Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
2007 = 2006 =

6 £] 30 |! 12 5] 31 |!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006

= f},ﬁf—* T

HITE P W P
HK$’'m HK$'m

29 11

- 29
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28¢ D

(f) == WAl py %
HHIY = RLES
‘&F/L (&)

(i) Feygsy

il

W, ¥Rk

5 SR

Central SAFE (continued)

(ii) Investment securities

Interest income

Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year

Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year

119

(f) Transactions with Central SAFE and other companies controlled by

o FhE= RS e
2007 = 2006 =+

6 £] 30 [! 6 %] 30 }!
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006

BT F W Py
HK$’m HK$'m

36 38

2007 = 2006 =

6 £] 30 |! 12 5] 31 |!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006

HRT B W
HK$’'m HK$'m
1,270 2,043

2,233 1,270
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36. = RIVE Fi}ﬁl;ﬁl *4 % 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

28¢ D

(f) == WAl py %
HHIY = RLES
‘&F/L (&)

(iii) * 2 fgmgh (=5
S £ YR

FIEM?

1,7 ¥Iahek

0]/ % Ak

(iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

(f) Transactions with Central SAFE and other companies controlled by
Central SAFE (continued)

g EELES
2007 & 2006 F
6 £ 30 |! 6 5] 30!
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
T BT WAy
HK$’'m HK$'m
Interest income - -
2007 & 2006 =
6 £] 30 |! 12 5| 31 |!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
AT B T
HK$’'m HK$'m
Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year - -
Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year 1 -
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28¢ D

(f) == WAl py %
HHIY = RLES
‘&F/L (&)

(iv) HHEALS W Py

LRI,

FIRM

= ¥R

5 R

(f) Transactions with Central SAFE and other companies controlled by

Central SAFE (continued)

(iv) Due from banks and other financial institutions

Interest income

Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year

Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year
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FERERE EE LT ES
2007 & 2006 =+

6 £[ 30 [! 6530 [!
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006

ey N\ f{SCA' Sl =

HIE T i
HK$’'m HK$'m

35 9

2007 = 2006 =+

6 £[ 30 [! 12 5] 31 |!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006

ey JSET 1 B
AT RTE P
HK$’m HK$'m

854 1,034

2,085 854
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(#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. = RIVE Fi}ﬁl;ﬁl *4 % 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

F R
By (GBI
(f) BRepHpy @
HHIY 2 FilEsps
Els F/L € 1D)
(v) U5 H P 2 Rk
BlaR
FILEL Y
g e
1],/ 5 S sdeg

(f) Transactions with Central SAFE and other companies controlled by

Central SAFE (continued)

(v) Due to banks and other financial institutions

Interest expense

Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year

Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year
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2007 & 2006 =

6 %] 30" 6 5] 30 !
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006

T = fi;sc‘_’ s
TR T
HK$’'m HK$'m

(1) -

2007 & 2006 =

6 %] 30" 12 5] 31 !
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006

_— P

E R R Py
HK$’'m HK$'m

77 15

212 77
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(#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

JE}&];EZ ~4 % 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(g) Transactions with other state-controlled entities

The state-controlled entities are those, other than BOC (the intermediate holding
company and its subsidiaries) and Central SAFE and its controlled companies over
which the PRC government directly or indirectly holds over 50% of the outstanding
shares or voting rights, and has the ability to control or the power to govern their
financial or operational policies through its government authorities, agencies and
affiliates. The Group has extensive transactions with other state controlled entities.
These transactions, conducted in the ordinary course of business, may include, but are
not limited to, the following:

- lending, provision of credits and guarantees and deposit taking;

- Inter-bank balance taking and placing;
- sale, purchase, underwriting and redemption of bonds issued by other state-controlled
entities;

- rendering of foreign exchange, remittance, investment related services;

- provision of fiduciary activities; and
- purchase of utilities, transport, telecommunication and postal services.

Utilities, transport, telecommunication and postal services are charged by service
providers at market rates. Management believes that, based on their assessment, the
amounts of such related party transactions are insignificant for the period and therefore
are not disclosed. Details of other transactions are set forth below.

The Group enters into banking transactions with other state-controlled entities in the
ordinary course of business. These include loans, deposits, investment securities,
money market transactions and off-balance sheet exposures. The outstanding
balances and related provisions at the period/year end, and the related income and
expenses for the period are as follows:
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁq?} (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
36. = RIVE Fi}ﬁl;ﬁl *4 % 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)
B (8

(g) = PIpiE| FHE (g) Transactions with other state-controlled entities (continued)

Spve ph GR)D

(i) &1/ SSwH (i) Advances to customers/banks and other financial institutions
P 2 FSAG €TRC
§ B S e
2007 ¥ 2006 =
630! 6% 30F!
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006

L TR

ralj AN Interest income 959 943
1 I EE |'F‘, e Reversal of individually assessed loan
VR fifi ¥ ﬁﬁﬁﬂfﬂ impairment allowances 7 47
2007 & 2006 =
6 %[ 30 F! 12 5] 31 !
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
HJF*F f’ﬁv PO 1Y
JH $J’m HHIE 'm
W = ¥ iEeR Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year 32,248 41,543
iCpgc s $rac Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year 38,910 32,248
ik B EIEE Less: individually assessed loan
HUT [ ) impairment allowances (81) (88)
38,829 32,160
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁq?} (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. = RIVE Fi}ﬁl;ﬁl *4 % 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)
B (GB)

(g) = PIpiE| FHE (g) Transactions with other state-controlled entities (continued)

Spve ph GR)D

(i) B (ii) Investment securities
& B LS e
2007 = 2006 #
6 F] 30 [! 6 5] 30!
Half-year ended  Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
W f Fu ST LT
“H $im HHII m
FIIEUS Interest income 165 179
2007 & 2006 =
6 %] 30! 12 5] 31 F!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
h = N f),?x‘—’ V,l e
Al il
HK$’'m HK$'m
W,/ = ¥Rdiek Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year 7,640 6,977
W, 4 5digR Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year 6,902 7,640
i i ?ﬁ,ﬁ Investment securities include held-to-maturity securities and available-for-sale
T EEIMIEES securities.

W -
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁq?} (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. = RIVE Fi}ﬁl;ﬁl *4 % 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)
B (GB)

(9) ==H pappie| R 3E (g) Transactions with other state-controlled entities (continued)
Spv B GB)

(iii) =2 fEAd (5" (iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

S £ YR

2007 ¥ 2006 =
6 k[ 30 f! 6 5] 30!
Half-year ended  Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
. T | T
i N
HK$’m HK$'m
FlRMs Interest income 9 9
2007 = 2006 =
6 %[ 30 F! 12 5[ 31 |1
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
R I P LT
HK$’'m HK$'m
/5 Foniek Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year 343 738
e -7 Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year 513 343
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁq?} (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
36. = RIVE Fi}ﬁl;ﬁl *4 % 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)
B (8

(g) = PIpiE| FHE (g) Transactions with other state-controlled entities (continued)
SNe gy GB)

(iv) &HreEli= w H (iv) Due from banks and other financial institutions
P 2 FY
FEFHEE EE L ES
2007 & 2006 =+
6 E[ 30 |! 6 530!
Half-year ended  Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
T = N f{’ = j =
MIEE R
HK$’m HK$’'m
FIELS Interest income 206 129
2007 & 2006 =
6 E[ 30 |! 12 5] 31 f!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
e N ﬂ\rsfv ',l =
i N
HK$’m HK$’'m
M F ¥R Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year 4,745 4,839
], = 3 e Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year 4,919 4,745
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁq?} (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
36. = RIVE Fi}ﬁl;ﬁl *4 % 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

28¢ D

(g) = PIpiE| FHE (g) Transactions with other state-controlled entities (continued)

SRt Bh G

(v) BlLEREMER

W& #

FIRAL L

8= ¥R

5 SR

(v) Due to banks and other financial institutions

Interest expense

Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year

Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year
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2007 & 2006 =+
6 £[ 30 |! 6 5] 30 [!
Half-year ended  Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006

Y=y ! ﬂ{;\w :l =
i N
HK$’m HK$'m
(123) (83)

2007 &= 2006 =+

6 %] 30 [! 12 5] 31 |!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006

Tr N ﬂ\rsfv ',l e

BIHE P HRFTE Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
10,949 6,434
10,077 10,949
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁq?} (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. = RIVE Fi}ﬁl;ﬁl *4 % 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

28¢ D

(9) =H papE) 5
SEVT B G

(vi) HETER

IR

1,7 ¥R

0]/ % Ak

(vii) B AR I R
(e

(vili) #7278 sk
4 £55 E
)

(vi) Deposit from customers

Interest expense

Outstanding balance at beginning of the

period/year

Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year

(vii) Contingent liabilities and commitments

(including guarantees)

(viii) Outstanding derivative transactions

(notional amount)
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(g) Transactions with other state-controlled entities (continued)

2007 & 2006 =+
6 £[ 30 |! 6530 [!
Half-year ended  Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
Y=y ! ﬂ{;\w :l =
i N
HK$’m HK$'m
(579) (761)
2007 & 2006 =
6 E[30 ! 12 5] 31 |!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
TR ! f{‘_‘ ," -
il A TR
HK$’m HK$'m
26,613 44,652
32,285 26,613
2007 = 2006 =+
6 £[ 30 [! 12 5[ 31 f!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
Wf L AT LT
rJH $JJ’m HHII 'm
31,746 26,273
2007 & 2006 =+
6 £[ 30 [! 12 5[ 31 f!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
I = N ﬂ\rsfv :l e
BT P HAT
HK$’'m $m
1,833 618
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

37.

38.

39.

Ultimate holding company

Central SAFE, acting on behalf of the State, is the ultimate holding company of the Bank

whilst BOC is the Bank’s intermediate holding company.

Comparative amounts

Certain comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform with the current period’s

presentation.

Statutory accounts

The information in the interim report is unaudited and does not constitute statutory
accounts. The statutory accounts for the year ended 31 December 2006 have been
delivered to the Registrar of Companies and the HKMA. The auditors expressed an
unqualified opinion on those statutory accounts in their report dated 22 March 2007.
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?F"ﬁfn FERE TS| Supplementary Financial Information
1. ¥¥4 % RSk 1. Capital adequacy ratio
Fisll
Restated
2007 = 2006 =
6 5] 30 [! 12 | 31 [!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
oY h T plEsk Capital adequacy ratio 14.29% 15.72%
Aoy Pk Core capital ratio 13.63% 14.94%
iy Pk 7 sfEC 2007 The above capital ratios are computed on the consolidated basis that comprises the
FoR A PrE T positions of BOCHK and certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA for its regulatory
RO & »g.r—a,mf: purposes and in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules effective from 1 January
E‘Tﬁftﬁ' thljkl}ﬁﬁ%}g% 2007. Comparative ratios at 31 December 2006 are restated accordingly. Differences
S ETH I%LF“[ W E TF[ N between the basis of consolidation for accounting and regulatory purposes are described in
Bl 2 il B BEPR AR Y “Appendix — Subsidiaries of the Bank” on page 154.

S | 2006 = 12 F| 31 [!
e e il 3
Gl P B R
I Y i PR B
BV B T 150 F I
S~ BUT VIR e
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Supplementary Financial Information (continued)
2. MR EEVEY A FEEES ;) 2. Components of capital base after deductions

R BT ()

BREEEETT) - 2007 F 6
30 1% 2006 & 12 ] 31
FIV oy fo plbsos b =i
2 e AT e R
AR Y

)irj}q?}? :
MR VR4
i
paEiE
DEC TS

F 2w A

N R~ A

By

T R 55 o O B

PALERT ) 2 AR
SR 5 1
B (T D TR
Y Y

ERET
By AT
TR Bl
HR ey BLRSRE

Wi FilBAAS Y 150 F1 K
- FEE VISR -
FEUPRLS L RS
Fy LR L -

The consolidated capital base after deductions used in the calculation of the above capital
adequacy ratios as at 30 June 2007 and 31 December 2006 and reported to the HKMA is
analysed as follows:

9l
Restated
2007 & 2006 =
6 F]30[! 12 5] 31 F!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
= R\t ﬁf -l =
TP HHPE
HK$’'m HK$'m
Core capital:
Paid up ordinary share capital 43,043 43,043
Reserves 23,788 20,225
Profit and loss account 2,549 3,986
Minority interests 1,217 1,181
70,597 68,435
Deductions from core capital (473) (486)
Core capital after deductions 70,124 67,949
Supplementary capital:
Reserves on revaluation of holdings of
available-for-sale securities (818) (140)
Reserves on revaluation of holdings of securities
designated at fair value through profit or loss 3 17
Collective loan impairment allowances
663 556
Regulatory reserve 3,972 3,621
3,820 4,054
Deductions from supplementary capital (473) (486)
Supplementary capital after deductions 3,347 3,568
Total capital base after deductions 73,471 71,517

Subsidiaries which are not included in the consolidation group for the calculation of capital
adequacy ratios are denoted in “Appendix — Subsidiaries of the Bank” on page 154.
Investment costs in such subsidiaries are deducted from the capital base.
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R BARRRL (R)
3. WIS ok

TS o

IR E P LT A 8L
I F ] B Ry b

ST -

i ?lﬁ?Yﬁ %i'fé’ffij%?%i T
(5 (I B she i 0 1 BB 5L v
CHIp e bl i)

Supplementary Financial Information (continued)
3. Liquidity ratio

§ EREE EES g

2007 = 2006 =

6 ] 30 [! 6 5/ 30 f!

Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 30 June

2007 2006

Average liquidity ratio 50.08% 50.30%

The average liquidity ratio is calculated as the simple average of each calendar month’s
average liquidity ratio of the Bank for the period.

The liquidity ratio is computed on the solo basis (the Hong Kong offices only) and is in
accordance with the Fourth Schedule of the Banking Ordinance.

133



@

R BARRRL (R)
4. E?ffﬁfﬁ“ i@

AN REF ET L b PR
FUFT B2 Rl B £ B
ERES LA v
yAdE AR E 9 AR £
,aﬁil/ TH k’s‘f%'{I@ﬁ F’j 3 ERRL
HEFHT -

¥ 5 4L £7(m ) A mAH

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

4. Currency concentrations

Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

The following is a summary of the major foreign currency exposures arising from trading,
non-trading and structural positions. The net options position is calculated on the basis of
delta—weighted positions of all foreign exchange options contracts.

2007 &+ 6 £] 30 |!
At 30 June 2007

AT

Equivalent in million of HK$

5 FIEY W B ‘fwﬁ‘

US Japanese 52 Australian  Pound Renminbi _?IF’BE'I»?IT S

Dollars Yen Euro Dollars Sterling Yuan Others Total

HETEYE Spot assets 284,337 2,383 12,330 25,142 5,700 34,821 5,916 370,629
FLETE 1’?{ Spot liabilities (193,095)  (5,404)  (7,159) (15,291) (12,647) (34,201) (15,027) (282,824)
ERT Forward purchases 170,368 19,386 24,582 21,570 31,601 16,152 36,059 319,718
e Forward sales (258,291) (16,404) (29,526) (31,406) (24,650) (15,796) (27,104) (403,177)
TRy A Net options position 1,244 3 4 2) 13 - (15) 1,247
=/ () #Ege Net long/(short) position 4,563 (36) 231 13 17 976 (171) 5,593
T ﬁﬂ%?ﬂ%ﬁ Net structural position 83 - - - - 319 - 402

2006 F 12 £] 31 |!
At 31 December 2006
ST
Equivalent in million of HK$
eSS FIEY P B i

US Japanese [ % Australian Pound Renminbi gjﬁﬁt E

Dollars Yen Euro Dollars  Sterling Yuan Others Total

HETEYE Spot assets 276,314 2,538 12,922 22,642 6,150 28,521 7,357 356,444
FLETE 1’?{ Spot liabilities (189,454)  (4,346)  (7,485) (18,126) (12,217) (27,729) (18,185) (277,542)
S Forward purchases 126,163 12,131 15,728 8,009 26,833 1,173 39,626 229,663
e Forward sales (211,509) (10,313) (21,195) (12,533) (20,786)  (1,098) (28,627) (306,061)
TRy A Net options position 1,340 (12) 19 (24) (14) - 6 1,315
=/ () #Ege Net long/(short) position 2,854 ) (11) (32) (34) 867 177 3,819
ﬁﬂ% ﬁﬂ%?gﬁﬁ Net structural position 83 - - - - 309 - 392
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R EETYR GRD
5. SYIERVRl

Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

5. Segmental information

(a) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers

OF: Tt 1 7% talis

The information concerning gross advances to customers has been analysed into loans used

T‘ﬂ%ﬁr E\%Er*ﬁ[‘ F it

~ -l L . .
i (LY inside or outside Hong Kong by industry sectors of the borrowers as follows:
tl['u};ﬁF[ g BT ETER
FESihryps
2007 & 6 £] 30 F!
At 30 June 2007
ERERREY Wﬂﬁi O Y
ﬂf s MOH RN RO
% Covered Bt Individually ~ Collectively
*ETEYE; by collateral  Classified d d
Gross or other and @ impairment  impairment
advances security impaired Overdue allowances allowances
i A A 40 I i ) A ] 2
HK$’m HK$ HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m
TR L e Loans for use in Hong Kong
RS 4 Industrial, commercial and financial
- PR - Property development 20,993 24.65% 18 21 3 30
- PRy - Property investment 59,897 81.95% 266 352 18 93
- EREK - Financial concerns 11,565 7.50% - 4 - 22
- JEERE - Stockbrokers 8,192 5.72% - - - 1"
- ﬁﬁiu%—% - Wholesale and retail trade 12,891 60.28% 193 318 53 20
- %’F‘ﬁ - Manufacturing 13,801 55.65% 119 340 30 25
- SEf ngﬁﬁtﬁpj - Transport and transport equipment 20,030 11.96% 3 12 1 28
- (R - Recreational activities 23 91.59% - 1 - -
- YRR - Information technology 2,679 30.33% 2 - - 4
- Hpy - Others 26,639 30.56% 86 236 30 44
i~ Individuals
- ETF F[?ﬁ? B [] #.»  -Loans for the purchase of flats in Home
J}ﬁ B } 3‘,, Ownership Scheme, Private Sector
FEIE A E\rﬁ Participation Scheme and Tenants
Purchase Scheme 14,115 99.62% 136 286 14 19
- [ERIE PP e - Loans for purchase of other residential
properties 100,117 99.79% 304 642 13 133
- fﬁ&l e - Credit card advances 5,578 - 23 206 " 70
- - Others 8,586 91.79% 104 161 41 11
jﬁﬁ’rfﬁﬂ“ | e Total loans for use in Hong Kong 305,106 66.95% 1,254 2,579 203 510
B By Trade finance 21,598 35.88% 152 442 105 35
TR IR ERR Loans for use outside Hong Kong 66,090 21.77% 212 233 165 118
fi
T ETR Gross advances to customers 392,794 57.64% 1,618 3,254 473 663
o ) ; ,
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F’]%Ea‘a‘ﬁ%%’*l (&) Supplementary Financial Information (continued)
5. S &EYE G&) 5. Segmental information (continued)

(@) HFFHTHYH T (a) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

FREE (R
2006 & 12 5] 31 [!
At 31 December 2006
- W
gy HEOA g i
Fiogbe (] Individually Collectlvely
% rie% % Covered by  Classified d d
Gross collateral or and @}HFJ impairment impairment
advances other security impaired Overdue allowances allowances
NS /ﬂ >, L ﬂ'vys[‘—' :v > lﬂq‘g‘—’ il = ﬂq‘g‘—’ bl =
TPy LT T T A T S TR s Y S
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
TR L e Loans for use in Hong Kong
R 4 Industrial, commercial and financial
- P AT - Property development 19,290 19.33% 24 26 4 26
- Py - Property investment 55,943 85.49% 320 460 28 80
- Financial concerns 10,721 8.48% 4 9 - 19
- Stockbrokers 65 25.65% - - - -
- Wholesale and retail trade 13,019 61.87% 248 358 61 19
- Manufacturing 12,417 54.27% 154 315 42 20
- ﬂﬁ‘vﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁ - Transport and transport equipment 15,548 17.55% 4 13 2 21
- PRIy - Recreational activities 33 91.36% - - - -
- OHE[R - Information technology 1,586 57.12% - 1 - 2
-y - Others 20,158 33.13% 148 267 29 30
i * Individuals
- Eé}j'ﬂfr—[ ? * j'[. Fl~ % - Loans for the purchase of flats in Home
J]Se%r_ ifﬁ [fr‘ﬁ llbf‘ H Ownership Scheme, Private Sector
PFF‘IE %5 [Pl%u Ve Participation Scheme and Tenants
Purchase Scheme 14,236 99.14% 141 313 20 19
- Héfgiﬂ Lot 1 65 - Loans for purchase of other residential
properties 96,953 99.11% 359 694 23 123
- fﬁHJJF T - Credit card advances 5,490 - 20 232 - 71
- Hiy - Others 8,817 89.80% 156 239 57 11
TIHMH [ e Total loans for use in Hong Kong 274,276 71.36% 1,578 2,927 266 441
B AR Trade finance 16,865 40.98% 157 359 98 26
A It i};“UE'J;'/ ETH Loans for use outside Hong Kong 55,935 24.30% 253 279 182 90
T ERR ross advances to customers , .30% , ,
T G d 1t 347,076 62.30% 1,988 3,565 546 557
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¥k p3%5erkEl (&)  Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

5. S &EYE G&) 5. Segmental information (continued)
(b) 9T B (b) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue

H T ETEGRE advances
BHETR
] RE A T ETE G The following geographical analysis of gross advances to customers, overdue advances
FE ﬁv}ﬁﬂ E’?ﬁ’ﬁfﬁ‘@_’}} and classified and impaired advances to customers is based on the location of the
Rl A ey T counterparties, after taking into account the transfer of risk in respect of such advances
PRI 3 05 AR where appropriate.

BUEf= b Ay 4 e
B T

(i) %1 ETERAE (i) Gross advances to customers
2007 & 2006 =
6 £] 30 ! 12 5] 31 f!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
= X fql-scl—‘ »,l =
R F HHPTE Y
HK$’'m HK$'m
’ﬁ Hong Kong 346,061 306,897
Fl s [ Mainland China 28,605 22,984
Epy Others 18,128 17,195
392,794 347,076

(ii) EF R (ii) Overdue advances

2007 = 2006 =
6 %] 30 [! 12 7] 31 [
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
h = N f),%x‘—’ V,l e
BT AT P
HK$’'m HK$'m
RS Hong Kong 3,021 3,221
Pl 34 Mainland China 209 266
Rt} Others 24 78
3,254 3,565
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¥ 35erkl (G&1)  Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

5. SRR GR)

(b) PRG35 J Y
1R
B G

(i) yEEE G

Wb 3 R (B

iﬁ}
i 6T
el

i
FHBSIT [2
1y

HPE A €V (5
7 BV TR
S|

fi
Pl 29

E:S

5. Segmental information (continued)

(ii) Overdue advances (continued)

Individually assessed loan impairment
allowances in respect of the overdue
advances

Hong Kong
Mainland China
Others

Collectively assessed loan impairment
allowances in respect of the overdue
advances

Hong Kong
Mainland China
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(b) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue
advances (continued)

2007 & 2006 =+

6 £ 30 [! 12 7] 31 |!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006

= ¥ f{ — ," =

RPTE R AR
HK$’'m HK$'m
363 436

24 11

4 10

391 457

35 28

12 11

47 39
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¥ 35erkl (G&1)  Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

5. SRR GR)

(b) PRG35 J Y
1R
B G

(i) 5§ 53 B2 0B 6
ﬁ.

ﬁ?&
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4
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Y (RIS
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ﬁﬁfﬁﬁ*ﬁﬁxﬁﬁ
e e

f
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5. Segmental information (continued)

(iii) Classified and impaired advances

Hong Kong
Mainland China
Others

Individually assessed loan impairment
allowances in respect of the classified
and impaired advances

Hong Kong
Mainland China
Others

Collectively assessed loan impairment
allowances in respect of the classified
and impaired advances

Hong Kong
Mainland China
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(b) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue
advances (continued)

2007 & 2006 =+

6 £ 30 [! 12 5[ 31 [!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006

= N f)'ex‘—’ ," e
T Iy
HK$’'m HK$'m
1,536 1,909

59 52

23 27

1,618 1,988

441 526

26 13

6 7

473 546

17 15

6 8

23 23
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Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

5. Segmental information (continued)

Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as overdue when the principal or
interest is overdue and remains unpaid. Advances repayable by regular instalments are
classified as overdue when an instalment payment is overdue and remains unpaid.
Advances repayable on demand are classified as overdue either when a demand for
repayment has been served on the borrower but repayment has not been made in
accordance with the instruction or when the advances have remained continuously
outside the approved limit that was advised to the borrower.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

6. Cross-border claims

The information on cross-border claims discloses exposures to foreign counterparties on
which the ultimate risk lies, and is derived according to the location of the counterparties
after taking into account any transfer of risk. In general, such transfer of risk takes place if
the claims are guaranteed by a party in a country, which is different from that of the
counterparty, or if the claims are on an overseas branch of a bank whose head office is
located in another country. Only regions constituting 10% or more of the aggregate
cross-border claims are analysed by geographical areas and disclosed as follows:

HERE P
£ R
Banks and 3‘?#1‘%’1%
other Public
financial sector 2y At
institutions entities Others Total
BEEEE O OMEER OREEAE REAT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
At 30 June 2007
Asia, other than Hong
Kong
- Mainland China 32,829 29,395 21,903 84,127
- Others 62,733 523 20,126 83,382
95,562 29,918 42,029 167,509
North America
- United States 7,332 31,477 75,204 114,013
- Others 8,956 157 32 9,145
16,288 31,634 75,236 123,158
Western Europe
- Germany 46,956 - 2,641 49,597
- Others 151,602 160 15,966 167,728
198,558 160 18,607 217,325
Total 310,408 61,712 135,872 507,992
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R p5erkl (G&1)  Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

6. E’—%[aﬁlréﬁ@ Ga) 6. Cross-border claims (continued)
FLE R E Y
Banks and /ibf;\\ﬂﬁ
other Public
financial sector H A
institutions entities Others Total
HEASE 1T AR 1T AR 1T AR 1T
RS IR e 0 S L U S AT R
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
2006 F 12 5| 31 |! At 31 December 2006
e ENT;’,F‘,&F Asia, other than Hong
Kong
- FlUEsT 2 - Mainland China 37,202 25,052 18,486 80,740
- M - Others 66,005 569 16,710 83,284
103,207 25,621 35,196 164,024
B8 North America
- F - United States 7,080 25,232 73,900 106,212
- - Others 12,391 101 39 12,531
19,471 25,333 73,939 118,743
P Western Europe
- s - Germany 37,434 - 3,620 41,054
- - Others 145,727 133 16,819 162,679
183,161 133 20,439 203,733
A Total 305,839 51,087 129,574 486,500
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Hiyerkl G

7. ZEEUS PV [#95 M@ 7. Non-bank Mainland China exposures

J

HAT D s

& A B R T ﬁ‘ﬁ
??»u%*%% JWL
FHpl o F%JEJJIE%&W pp? follows:
e Egﬁ?la@ [
Pl P’ﬂ{s‘»}ff Mainland China entities
F[ﬁ«’iﬁf’jﬁ]{ pil s * i Companies and individuals
PIp J[f outside Mainland China
where the credit is
granted for use in
Mainland China
HPZEALS P 1 [#9E¢f@  Other non-bank Mainland
f‘#’mﬁ China exposures

Fl‘

I8 ;*ﬁ Mainland China entities
55«1?“7 ‘F | it Ujii?i?i Companies and individuals
MBI f: £ outside Mainland China
where the credit is
granted for use in
Mainland China

TPy EALE pup 1B [#9Ef@ Other non-bank Mainland

China exposures

Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

2007 = 6 £[ 30 !
At 30 June 2007

Non-bank counterparties are identified in accordance with the definitions set out in the
prudential return “Quarterly Analysis of Loans and Advances and Provisions” issued by the
HKMA. Exposures in the Mainland China to non-bank counterparties are summarised as

TR

DREMAP] DR PR VRIS,
F{fﬂ;ﬂ!@ﬁgﬁ ﬁ@@ﬂ!ﬁﬁ;ﬁ Individually
On-balance Off-balance ;‘ﬁ’?f‘[iﬁﬁi% assessed
sheet sheet Total impairment
exposure exposure exposure allowances
T A L i ] A Uk (3] T U T
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
53,284 35,529 88,813 149
20,202 14,371 34,573 24
10,440 5,630 16,070 1"
83,926 55,530 139,456 184

2006 12 £ 31 [
At 31 December 2006

f[ﬁ‘ﬁﬂﬂféj f

ek FIffAT] AR iR R
fos |§E%§ngfg fYsl lfﬁﬁflﬁ‘g" Individually
On-balance Off-balance A [Sa%%lﬁfs assessed
sheet sheet Total impairment
exposure exposure exposure allowances
S E—— P N
S L 1l S R T T ST
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
46,516 32,107 78,623 183
15,998 10,830 26,828 16
9,943 4,941 14,884 18
72,457 47,878 120,335 217
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R p5erkl (G&1)  Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

8. A AT EIAE B 8. Overdue and rescheduled assets

(a) léj?,ﬂﬁ?fjﬂ 3 fWE] Ve  (a) Gross amount of advances overdue more than three months
ﬁ»

2007 & 6 £] 30 ! 2006 = 12 ¥| 31 [!
At 30 June 2007 At 31 December 2006
[ T e i e e
Fisik= R
% of gross % of gross
£%  advances to £ advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
i P
HK$’'m HK$'m
HTETERAE > S Gross advances to
customers which have
been overdue for:
- GO 3 W E T & - six months or less but
;ﬁ} 6 ffilX] over three months 234 0.06% 318 0.09%
- GHH 6 W F (T & - one year or less but
3t 1 =3 over six months 165 0.04% 202 0.06%
- Jgﬁzﬁ} 1= - over one year 671 0.17% 838 0.24%
ﬁ},ﬁﬁjﬁiﬁ} 3 [ E] ey Advances overdue for
over three months 1,070 0.27% 1,358 0.39%
@ﬁﬂi&lp’;@ 3 A ERy Individually assessed
=[] JFI fF‘,j/ ETH YR loan impairment
fgajﬁﬁﬁﬁ allowances in respect
of the advances
overdue for over three
months 298 438
#2007 F 6 5] 30 [ I As at 30 June 2007 and 31 December 2006, there were no advances to banks and other
2006 =+ 12 5| 31 |1 > financial institutions that were overdue for over three months.

Ve ST 3 ]
S 2 RS £
ﬁ‘o
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R p5erkl (G&1)  Supplementary Financial Information (continued)
8. P AZEIAEEYE () 8. Overdue and rescheduled assets (continued)

(b) ﬁ?}ﬁﬁ%xﬁ] 3[HE]VET  (b) Collateral held against advances overdue more than three months

ez
2007 & 2006 =
65|30 12 5[ 31 [!
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
= mﬁ o iy
RPTE R s
HK$’'m HK$'m
i FriarEDE 3 (R In respect of the above advances overdue for over
A
e three months
RSN Current market value of collateral held against the
covered portion 2,086 2,175
?Jﬁ??[fh#ﬁ%”ﬁ“ﬁ Covered portion 856 987
1< ‘EJ }j#ffﬁ[}, E ﬁ[s’ Uncovered portion
73 214 371
» ‘F,J Wil & A t’l?J%%j/ Collateral held against such loans is principally represented by charges over business
}E#‘IFﬁ[},;’} CIERAEYE €21 assets such as premises, inventories and trade receivables for corporate loans and
Yk o YR EH TR mortgages over residential properties for personal loans.
[ EpTETS bo [= 2EPu
i -
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R p5erkl (G&1)  Supplementary Financial Information (continued)
8. P AZEIAEEYE () 8. Overdue and rescheduled assets (continued)

(c) REEIRT & TERR (c) Rescheduled advances to customers
2007 & 6 £] 30 ! 2006 F 12 5| 31 [!
At 30 June 2007 At 31 December 2006
(i T EaAE et
Fioib= Froybe
% of gross % of gross
B 1 advances to B advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
T = N f{f" hh =
BT TR
HK$’'m HK$'m

Rescheduled

advances to

customers 150 0.04% 216 0.06%

#2007 F 6 5] 30 F1 As at 30 June 2007 and 31 December 2006, there were no rescheduled advances to
2006 =+ 12 5] 31 |!» banks and other financial institutions.
VR L
] - ,E,‘rﬁ'/ﬂfﬁ'éﬁ't’l[ﬂ Rescheduled advances are those advances that have been restructured or renegotiated
B PR RS because of deterioration in the financial position of the borrower or of the inability of the

e {ﬁ]?ﬁﬁ borrower to meet the original repayment schedule and for which the revised repayment
A Eﬁﬁ%% Er terms, either of interest or of repayment period, are non-commercial. Rescheduled
o AR s BRIE advances, which have been overdue for more than three months under the revised
F( fijiJiJDﬂJﬁ*ﬁ%ﬂﬁ'ﬁ—J) repayment terms, are included in overdue advances. Rescheduled advances are stated
BRIl B E SR LI EN E before deduction of loan impairment allowances.

FERRC S e
EHECD A 3
L Bl g
Pl g
R AR G -
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R p5erkl (G&1)  Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

9. l[ﬁf[pl%'}'"aﬁ 9. Repossessed assets held
2007 & 2006 =
6 %] 30 [! 12 5] 31 !
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
L = \E ng—‘ »,l =3
T T Y
HK$’m HK$'m
[ pieyiE fﬁ,?rﬁj fifi Estimated market value of repossessed assets held 275 309

Worlple i RLAR & AR
eV A ?ﬁﬁ Sz ﬁs T
M J&?Vﬁ‘%ﬁffﬁﬂﬁfi?f% &
Tﬁa"ﬁ}f W RS (IS
A 2 TR O

HEEE) o

Repossessed assets are properties or securities in respect of which the Group has acquired

access or control (e.g. through court proceedings or voluntary actions by the borrowers
concerned) for release in full or in part of the obligations of the borrowers.

10. ﬁ@;ﬁiﬁg%ﬁgﬂﬂﬂ 10. Compliance with HKAS 34
34 5§

= 2007 & B4 The interim report for the first half of 2007 complies with HKAS 34 “Interim Financial
ﬂﬂi%ﬁ%f{ Wﬁ?ﬁiﬁﬁﬁ RepOI’tlng" issued by the HKICPA.

) o g 7 v e

FIIBT 34 B fl ﬁgjﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁ;ﬁ !

VR e
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Independent Review Report

REPORT ON REVIEW OF CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Introduction

We have reviewed the condensed interim financial statements set out on pages 47 to 130, which comprise the consolidated balance
sheet of Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) as at 30 June 2007 and the
related consolidated statements of income, changes in equity and cash flows for the six-month period then ended, and explanatory
notes. The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation and presentation of these condensed interim financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial Reporting”. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on
these condensed interim financial statements based on our review and to report our conclusion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with our agreed terms of engagement and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept

liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
Scope of Review

We conducted our review in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Review Engagements 2410, “Review of Interim Financial
Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A
review of condensed interim financial statements consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and
accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit
conducted in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we

would become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.
Conclusion

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the condensed interim financial statements are

not prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with Hong Kong Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial Reporting”.

e o

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 23 August 2007
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Appendix

Subsidiaries of the Bank

The particulars of our subsidiaries are as follows:

Country/place Issued and
and date of fully paid up Percentage of
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable
Name of company operation registered capital equity interest Principal activities
Nanyang Commercial Bank, Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Banking business
Limited 2 February 1948 HK$600,000,000
Chiyu Banking Corporation Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Banking business
Limited 24 April 1947 HK$300,000,000
BOC Credit Card Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Credit card services
(International) Limited 9 September 1980 HK$480,000,000
Arene Trading Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
22 August 1978 HK$500,000 and investment
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
Nominees Limited * 1 October 1985 HK$2
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Trustee and agency
Trustees Limited * 6 November 1987 HK$3,000,000 services
BOC Group Trustee Hong Kong Ordinary shares 64.20% Trustee services
Company Limited * 1 December 1997 HK$200,000,000
BOC Travel Services Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Travel services
24 August 1982 HK$2,000,000
BOCHK Financial Products Cayman Ordinary shares 100.00% Note issuing
(Cayman) Limited 10 November 2006 US$50,000
BOCHK Information PRC Registered capital 100.00% Property holding
Technology (Shenzhen) 16 April 1990 HK$70,000,000 and investment
Co., Ltd. *
BOCHK Information Technology = PRC Registered capital 100.00% Information
Services (Shenzhen) Ltd * 26 May 1993 HK$40,000,000 technology
services
BOCI-Prudential Trustee Hong Kong Ordinary shares 41.10% Trustee services
Limited * 11 October 1999 HK$300,000,000
Che Hsing (Nominees) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
Limited * 23 April 1980 HK$10,000 and investment
holding
Chiyu Banking Corporation Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
(Nominees) Limited * 3 November 1981 HK$100,000
Chung Chiat Company Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
Limited 9 April 1980 HK$200 and investment
Dwell Bay Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding

19 December 1980

HK$100,000
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Appendix (continued)

Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

Country/place Issued and
and date of fully paid up Percentage of
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable
Name of company operation registered capital equity interest Principal activities
Glister Company Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
26 March 2001 HK$2
Glory Cardinal Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
4 May 2001 HK$2
Grace Charter Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
4 May 2001 HK$2
G.Z.Y. Microfilm PRC Registered capital 100.00% Property holding
Technology (Shenzhen) 24 September 1993 HK$40,000,000 and investment
Co., Ltd. *
Hua Chiao Commercial Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
(Nominees) Limited * 28 October 1986 HK$10,000
Kincheng Finance (H.K.) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Loan financing
Limited 30 March 1979 HK$225,000,000
Kincheng Investments & Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
Developments (H.K.) 15 May 1981 HK$6,000 and investment
Limited
Kincheng (Nominees) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
Limited * 12 December 1980 HK$100,000
Kiu Nam Investment Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
Corporation Limited 9 November 1963 HK$2,000,000 and investment
Kwong Li Nam Investment Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Investment agency
Agency Limited * 25 May 1984 HK$3,050,000
Nan Song Company, Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property investment
Limited * 13 April 1965 HK$1,000,000 and investment
holding
Nanyang Commercial Bank Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
(Nominees) Limited * 22 August 1980 HK$50,000
Nanyang Commercial Bank Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Trustee services
Trustee Limited * 22 October 1976 HK$3,000,000
Nanyang Finance Company Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Financial services
Limited 16 March 1979 HK$50,000,000
Pacific Trend Profits British Virgin Islands Registered shares 70.49% Investment holding

Corporation *

20 April 2001

US$1
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Appendix (continued)

Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

Country/place Issued and
and date of fully paid up Percentage of
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable
Name of company operation registered capital equity interest Principal activities
Patson (HK) Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property investment
18 August 1970 HK$1,000,000
Perento Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
27 September 1983 HK$10,000 and investment
Po Hay Enterprises Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
2 October 1979 HK$100,000 and investment
Po Sang Financial Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Gold trading and
Investment Services 23 September 1980 HK$25,000,000 investment holding
Company Limited *
Po Sang Futures Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Commodities
19 October 1993 HK$25,000,000 brokerage
Po Sang (Nominees) Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
29 April 1993 HK$10,000
Rams City (Nominees) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
Limited * 2 May 1986 HK$2,000,000 and investment
holding
Sanicon Investment Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
24 January 2000 HK$2 and investment
Seng Sun Development Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
Company, Limited * 11 December 1961 HK$2,800,000
Shenstone Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
4 September 1979 HK$2 and investment
Sin Chiao Enterprises Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
Corporation, Limited * 13 September 1961 HK$3,000,000 and investment
Sin Hua Trustee Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Trustee services
27 October 1978 HK$3,000,000
Sin Mei (Nominee) Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
27 April 1982 HK$100,000 and investment
holding
Sin Yeh Shing Company Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
Limited 28 November 1980 HK$100,000 and investment
Sino Information Services Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Information services

Company Limited

11 February 1993

HK$7,000,000
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Appendix (continued)

Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

Country/place Issued and
and date of fully paid up Percentage of
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable
Name of company operation registered capital equity interest Principal activities
The China-South Sea Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
(Nominees) Services 13 February 1981 HK$100,000
Limited *
The China State Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
(Nominees) Limited * 14 May 1982 HK$100,000 and investment
holding
The China State Trustee Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Trustee services
Limited * 17 July 1981 HK$3,000,000
Track Link Investment Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
Limited 8 February 1994 HK$2 and investment
Yien Yieh (Nominee) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services

Limited *

26 June 2001

HK$2,000

Champion Leader International Limited completed winding up procedures on 8 April 2007.

Excellent Way Properties Limited completed winding up procedures on 12 May 2007.

Remarks:

and investment
holding

Name of subsidiaries which are not included in the consolidation group for regulatory purposes in respect of capital adequacy is

marked with * in the above table. BOCHK and its subsidiaries specified by the HKMA form the basis of consolidation for its regulatory

purposes in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules. For accounting purposes, subsidiaries are consolidated in accordance

with the accounting standards issued by the HKICPA pursuant to section 18A of the Professional Accountants Ordinance.

157



@ ¥ ) 4L 5 (E ) HmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

N

R SRRl BR2RY A1

|5 PRI RS E N R

ik S8
Vié‘éiﬁJ F LT q;g
"B FIBEET B L il » —~ FAUSE B A5 L s S B P I £ 2l - 3 H
A%ﬂ%ﬁﬁHMA?%“i”ﬂﬁ&i%ﬁiﬁﬁﬁ#ﬂkj
CHEEE B TR UGS (i) I il AR AR BIRE R0 b 2 il - 2 R i () 7L
il = SRR il
S Fliegefis & 4 IS 1= 2
&%, SR BT T U MRS IR 2 I i 70.49% e
TR BT W R il
o S RS

PP B TR

Fli ~ AR B

PR S L I il AR P IRE R 0 2l 20 vl MY 2 S
[ Fliz ~ S A

IR e S

"W IaH £ IR i

158




@ ¥ 84 trmm)amAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Definitions

In this Interim Report, unless the context otherwise requires, the following terms shall have the meanings set out below:

Terms Meanings
“AC” The Audit Committee
“ALCO” The Asset and Liability Management Committee

“Board” or “Board of Directors”

The Board of Directors of BOCHK

“BOC”

Bank of China Limited, a joint stock commercial bank with limited liability
established under the laws of the PRC, the H shares and A shares of which are
listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and the Shanghai Stock Exchange,
respectively

“BOCHK” or “the Bank”

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of
Hong Kong and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOCHK (Holdings)

“BOCHK (Holdings)” BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of
Hong Kong

“CAR” Capital Adequacy Ratio, computed on the consolidated basis that comprises
the positions of BOCHK and certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA for its
regulatory purposes and in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules

“CE” Chief Executive

“Central SAFE”

Central SAFE Investments Limited

“Chiyu” Chiyu Banking Corporation Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of
Hong Kong, in which BOCHK holds an equity interest of 70.49%

“CRO” Chief Risk Officer

“Group” The Bank and its subsidiaries collectively referred as the Group

“HKAS” Hong Kong Accounting Standard

“HKICPA” Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

“‘HKMA” Hong Kong Monetary Authority

“Hong Kong” or “Hong Kong SAR”

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

“Mainland China”

The mainland of the PRC

“Nanyang” Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of
Hong Kong and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOCHK
“PRC” The People’s Republic of China
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Definitions (continued)

Terms Meanings

“‘RC” The Risk Committee

“RMB” or “Renminbi” Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC
“‘RMD” The Risk Management Department

“Stock Exchange” The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
“‘Us” The United States of America

“VAR” Value at Risk
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